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CORPORATE PROFILE
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mer International Holdings Limited
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Vision To be a leading branded group of mid-to-
premium ladies’ footwear in China

Brand Values Elegance, Charm, Fashionable

CORPORATE PROFILE

The Second Largest Retailer In China

C.banner International Holdings Limited (the “Company”, together with its
subsidiaries, the “Group”) is the second largest retailer of mid-to-premium
women’s formal and casual footwear in the PRC, according to Euromonitor
report. The Company’s self-developed brands and licensed brands products
are mainly distributed through department stores and independent retail
stores in different cities, ranging from first-tier to third-tier cities in the PRC.
Furthermore, the Company also acts as an OEM or ODM manufacturer for
international shoes companies dealing in export markets. The Company’s
shares have been listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong Stock Exchange”) since September 23, 2011
(the “Listing™).
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Multi-Brand Portfolio

Targeting mid-to-premium footwear market, the Group adapts multi-brand
strategy to further expand its brand portfolio. Currently, the Group manages

the following four self-developed brands and one licensed brand:

C.hzrrers=g 1 the 4th largest brand in the mid-to-premium formal and
casual segment*, offers a range of mid-to-premium fashion,
business and business casual footwear.

O7EBLAN @ is comparatively more youthful, colorful and energetic in its
designs.

sincdance s the most casual in appearance, in line with its younger

o customer profile.
$¢ naturalizer is one of the well-known brands of comfortable and casual

shoes in the US.
offers a range of trendy and high-quality ladies footwear for

most young female customers.

*according to Euromonitor, based on 2011 retail revenue

In February 2013, the Company acquired trademarks of internationally
recognized fashion brands “BADGLEY MISCHKA” and “MARK &
JAMES”. And in March 2013, the Group entered into the Distribution
Agreement with Dongguan Highline United Trading Co., Ltd. (“Dongguan
Highline”) and J.C. Leather Products (Dong Guan) Ltd. (“J.C.”), under which
the Group agreed to distribute “ASH” and “JC” branded products to further

expand the brand portfolio of the Group.

Extensive Retail Network

As a leading multi-brand operator, the Company owns an extensive retail
network. As of 31 December 2012, the Group operated a total of 2,166 stores,
including 1,556 proprietary outlets and 610 third-party outlets. In the future,
the Group will further grow the value of each of its brands by opening new

stores and expanding their online presence.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Yixi (Chairman)

Mr. Li Wei (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Huo Li

Mr. Xu Tingyu (Chief Financial Officer)

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Miao Bingwen

Mr. Ho Chi Kit

Mr. Wu Guangze

Mr. Li Xinhui (alternate Director to Mr. Ho Chi Kit)

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson

Mr. Xu Chengming

Mr. Li Xindan

Mr. Zhang Zhiyong

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES
Mr. Huo Li

Ms. Mok Ming Wai

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson (Chairman)

Mr. Miao Bingwen

Mr. Xu Chengming

Mr. Li Xindan

Mr. Ho Chi Kit

Mr. Zhang Zhiyong (appointed on 25 March 2013)

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Mr. Li Xindan (Chairman)

Mr. Miao Bingwen

Mr. Xu Chengming

Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson

Mr. Ho Chi Kit

Mr. Zhang Zhiyong (appointed on 25 March 2013)

NOMINATION COMMITTEE
Mr. Chen Yixi (Chairman)

Mr. Xu Chengming

Mr. Li Xindan

Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson

Mr. Ho Chi Kit

Mr. Zhang Zhiyong (appointed on 25 March 2013)
Mr. Wu Guangze (appointed on 25 March 2013)
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AUDITOR

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

SHARE REGISTRARS

Principal Share Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
Appleby Management (Bermuda) Ltd.

Argyle House

41a Cedar Avenue

Hamilton HM12 Bermuda

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS
Agricultural Bank of China, Nanjing Xinjiekou sub-branch

DBS (Bank) Ltd., Hong Kong Branch
China Merchants Bank, Nanjing Chengxi sub-branch

Bank of China, Nanjing Economic Development Zone sub-branch
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
S 255 47 2

The board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of C.banner T [ J& Bl P 125 B A PR 2N ) (i e 8y 5 o [ 42 it A R 2
International Holdings Limited (formerly known as Hongguo  #]) ([AAH |) #H ([#FH ) & ([FEHE |) KREH
International Holdings Limited) (the “Company”) is pleased to AR K H AR ([A5E£EH ) # = 201241231 H
announce the audited consolidated results of the Company and its  |F4FE 2 &R LR A BB E 20114512 A31 H 1E4E
subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2012  JE LI FINT -
together with the comparative figures for the year ended 31 December
2011 as follows:

Year ended 31 December

#BE 12 H31 HIL4EE

2012 2011
2012 4F 20114
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ANR¥ETT
Revenue e i 2,432,165 2,043,696
Gross profit EF] 1,539,480 1,298,261
Operating profit £ I 435,276 405,377
Income tax expense FRrASH B 32 (111,312) (115,199)
Net profit attributable to equity holders AN A R A AR
of the Company 313,521 290,178
% %
Gross profit margin BAZ 63.3 63.5
Operating profit margin KR 17.9 19.8
Net profit margin AR =R 12.9 142
RMB cents RMB cents
NR# 5y INERL 5
Earnings per share gl 281 Al
— Basic — A 15.68 16.28
31 December 2012 31 December 2011
2012412 31 H 20114E 12 A 31 H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T 5T ANR¥ETT
Balance of cash and bank deposits B4t R SRAT A2 K iR 777,061 503,997
Bank loans SRITEX 0 0
% %
Liquidity ratio Tl AR 527.5 479.7
Gearing ratio AR R 0.6 0.9
Days Days
H# H &1
Average inventory turnover period RSt gl i 240.9 238.0
Average receivables turnover period 4 R M AR A 43.5 37.8
Average payable turnover period - 49 B A R 59.5 81.1

Note: Liquidity ratio = current assets/current liabilities; gearing ratio = notes payable e RBEERR=RHEE A AEEELR=
and bank loans / total assets JEAST 545 R BRAT Bk e e AR
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“Optimize brand portfolio

. . . b
and focus on mid-to-premium ladies

footwear market.”’
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EStiRen

RMB313.5 million, representing an increase of approximately 8.0% over the
last year. Basic earnings per share decreased by about 3.7% to RMB15.68
cents. The Board of Directors recommended the payment of a final dividend
of RMB4.4 cents per share for the year ended 31 December 2012 as a token

of appreciation for the continuous support from shareholders.

We also took advantage of lower inflation to enlarge our store network,
particularly in China’s industrializing inland areas, further expanding our
reach within the fast-growing market for middle-to-high end women’s
footwear. The Group increased a net 245 proprietary outlets during the
year, operating a total of 1,556 proprietary outlets as of 31 December 2012,
while adding 173 third-party outlets to a total of 610 for the year. As of the
end of 2012, we oversaw a network of 2,166 stores in over 31 provinces,

municipalities and autonomous regions across China.

This track record of continuous growth ensured that we continue to attract
capital to introduce new brands and sales channels in order to preserve and
expand market share. We secured long-term, strategic investments from
China Consumer Capital Partners Ltd., CVC Asia Pacific Ltd. and Mousse
Partners during the year, totaling around RMB189 million.

As part of our strategy, we launched a new self-developed brand, MIO, in the
first half of 2012, expanding our exposure at the premium end of the market.
To further expand our range of ladies’ footwear and leather good, we also
recently acquired the trademark rights for two internationally recognized US
brands, Badgley Mischka and Mark & James. In addition, we entered into the
distribution agreement with Dongguan Highline and J.C. to distribute ASH
and JC branded products.

On the manufacturing side, we further expanded our capacity at our facilities
in Suining, the PRC, in order to control costs, improve product quality and
secure a more stable labour supply. We also scaled back our OEM business
throughout the year to open up more capacity for our proprietary footwear

products.

Looking forward, we remain cautious about the outlook for the coming year,
with the appetites of Chinese consumers still tied to external events such
as automatic government spending cuts in the US and a sudden deepening
of the European debt crisis. However, ongoing effects from the Chinese
government’s policy of urbanization will continue to provide fertile ground
for our development strategy and grow consumer demand for fashionable

products.
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In order to overcome these challenges and take full advantage of these
opportunities, we will continue to expand our store network by opening
new proprietary outlets and wholesale operations. We will also look to
introduce an online sales strategy, through which we believe we can achieve
profitability with only a small investment. We will continue to maintain a
strong balance sheet in order to support our strategy going forward, while
also considering more strategic acquisitions to grow our brand portfolio,

subject to the prevailing economic conditions.

On behalf of the Board, I would like to express my sincere thanks to our
management, staff, business partners and, most importantly, our sharcholders
for their unwavering support throughout the year. We look forward to further
developing our business and creating long-term value for our shareholders in

the coming year.

CHEN Yixi

Chairman

PRC, 25 March 2013
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
R

The Board is pleased to present its report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (the

“Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and the principal
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 42 to the consolidated financial

statements.

RESULTS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 are set out

in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page 56 of this

annual report.

FINAL DIVIDENDS
The Board has declared a final dividend of RMBO0.044 per share for the year

ended 31 December 2012. Subject to the approval at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company, the final dividend will be payable on 23
July 2013 to the shareholders of the Company whose name appear on the

register of members of the Company as on 10 July 2013.

CLOSURE OF THE REGISTER OF MEMBERS
The register of members of the Company will be closed from 25 June 2013

to 28 June 2013, both days inclusive, in order to determine the identity
of the shareholders who are entitled to attend the forthcoming annual
general meeting to be held on 28 June 2013. All transfers accompanied by
the relevant share certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the
Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17/F, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong before 4:30 p.m. on 24 June 2013.

The register of members of the Company will also be closed from 5 July 2013
to 10 July 2013, both days inclusive, in order to determine the entitlement
of the shareholders to the final dividend. All transfers accompanied by
the relevant share certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the
Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17/F, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong before 4:30 p.m. on 4 July 2013.
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USE OF NET PROCEEDS FROM LISTING

The net proceeds from the Listing (after deducting underwriting fees and
related expenses) amounted to approximately RMB535.7 million. The use
of proceeds as set out in the prospectus of the Company dated 12 September
2011 was as follows: (i) approximately 40% of the net proceeds for
expansion of the retail network; (ii) approximately 25% for expansion and
maintenance of the production facilities as well as construction of offices and
warehousing facilities; (iii) approximately 20% for selective acquisition of
footwear businesses; (iv) approximately 10% for repayment of bank loan; (v)

approximately 5% for expansion of the online sales through the internet.

Up to 31 December 2012, the net proceeds were applied in accordance with

the allocation as set out in the prospectus.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group’s five largest suppliers

accounted for 16.8% (2011: 25.2%) of the Group’s total purchases and the
Group’s largest supplier accounted for 4.0% (2011: 9.3%) of the Group’s

total purchases.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group’s sale to its five largest
customers accounted for 9.1% (2011: 11.7%) of the Group’s total sale and the
Group’s largest customer accounted for 5.7% (2011: 6.4%) of the Group’s

total sale.

None of the Directors of the Company or any of their associates or any
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more than
5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any interest in the Group’s
five largest customers and suppliers during the year ended 31 December

2012.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2012 are set out in note 14 to the

consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the share capital and share options of the Company
during the year are set out in note 32 and note 34 to the consolidated financial

statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
HEHE WS

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set out

in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.

As at 31 December 2012, the Company’s reserves available for distribution
amounted to approximately RMB640.1 million (as at 31 December 2011:
RMB569.2 million).

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the period and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Yixi (Chairman)

Mr. Li Wei (Chief Executive Olfficer)
Mr. Zhao Wei

Mr. Huo Li

Mr. Xu Tingyu (Chief Financial Officer)

(Resigned on 15 June 2012)

Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Miao Bingwen

Mr. Ho Chi Kit (appointed on 15 June 2012)
Mr. Wu Guangze (appointed on 15 June 2012)
Mr. Li Xinhui (alternate director to

Mpr. Ho Chi Kit) (appointed on 15 June 2012)

Independent non-executive Directors:
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson

Mr. Xu Chengming

Mr. Li Xindan

Mr. Zhang Zhiyong (appointed on 15 October 2012)
In accordance with Bye-law 99 of the bye-laws of the Company (the “Bye-
laws”), Mr. Chen Yixi, Mr. Li Wei and Mr. Xu Tingyu will retire by rotation
at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, had offered

themselves for re-election as Directors of the Company.

In accordance with Bye-law 102(B) of the Bye-laws, Mr. Ho Chi Kit, Mr. Li
Xinhui (alternate to Mr. Ho Chi Kit) and Mr. Wu Guangze who were newly
appointed by the Board on 15 June 2012, and Mr. Zhang Zhiyong who was
newly appointed by the Board on 15 October 2012 will also retire from office

and had offered themselves for re-election as Directors of the Company.

A< S 45 5 0 L W 5
xo

BE20124F 12 A 31 H > A2 w A B0 IR
Kk N 640.1 HE T (B ZE 2011412 H 31
H o NR¥5692FHIT) ©

i

WA K E AR B2 E A
BATHESE

BliZE B SeA: ()
A (B EBTE)

ik e (A 201246 A 15 H BHAT)
ek

IRBER S (H B E)

JeHfT L -

B

faf s S
SRR Se

RIS A
(AR
ZHTHEF) (2012456 7 15 HERT)

(820124 6 A 15 HI#EZRAT)
(A 20124F 6 H 15 H#EZAT)

WAL AT H R
Ao SE A
TR A
2P
Ak B A (742012410 A 15 H#EZAT)
HRAEA L w] A0R (T AR 1) 55 99 16 > BRZEER e
A~ AR S A BRI A e A AT I T R AR A
K EiEiR AT - HA B I AT 2y
ARAFEGE o

HRABAR RIS 102(B) 6 > TaEHBESEA: ~ 2207
A (Rl BB 2 B ) R R A
(7A20124F 6 H 15 HEE F & ZAT) DU SRE T
JeAE (R 20124F 10 A 15 H M E & ZAT) IRl
BAT > WS E AT A AN A HE -

C.BANNER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2012



BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the Group are

set out on pages 48 to 53 of this annual report.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE
OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has received an annual confirmation of independence pursuant
to rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) from each of the independent
non-executive Directors and the Company considers such Directors to be

independent.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company which
is not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of

compensation (other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, in any
contract of significance to the business of the Group to which the Company
or any of its subsidiaries was a party subsisting during or at the end of the
year ended 31 December 2012.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or

existed during the year ended 31 December 2012.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

A remuneration committee was set up for reviewing the Group’s emolument
policy and structure for all remuneration of the Directors and senior
management of the Group, having regard to the Group’s operating results,
individual performance of the Directors and senior management and

comparable market practices.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as incentive to eligible
employees, details of the scheme are set out in the section headed “Share

Option Scheme” below.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND
FIVE INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST
EMOLUMENTS

Details of the emoluments of the Directors and five highest paid individuals

are set out in note 11 to the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2012, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and the chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) (i)
which were required to be notified to the Company and the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which were taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO), or (ii) which were required, pursuant to section 352
of the SFO, to be entered into the register maintained by the Company, or
(iii) which were required to be notified to the Company and the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by

Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) were as follows:
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AP
Approximate
Total number of percentage of
shares/underlying interest in
Name of Director Nature of interest shares held the Company
I[EEY 2 A A 2 ) 4 i
HREMH 25 MR R R T A 4 8 BT
Mr. Chen Yixi (Note 1) Interest in a controlled corporation 630,563,000 31.53%
BRI EESEAE (FiRE 1) S R A (long position)
()
101,207,000 5.06%
(short position)
(R
Mr. Li Wei (Note 2) Interest in a controlled corporation 324,402,500 16.22%
ZRdeE (Mhak2) P R RS (long position)
5=
75,777,500 3.79%
(short position)
()
Mr. Miao Bingwen (Note 3) Interest in a controlled corporation 293,141,300 14.66%
BRI (KEE3) TR R A (long position)
(5
74,908,700 3.75%
(short position)
GRAE)
Mr. Wu Guangze (Note 4) Interest in a controlled corporation 124,033,400 (Note 5) 6.20%
SRS (e 4) SR A (Bff3ES)
(long position)
(75
Notes: Bt
1. Mr. Chen Yixi is the beneficial owner of all the issued share capital of High Score 1. W25 BE 4525 5 High Score Holdings Limited ([ High
Holdings Limited (“High Score™) which holds 630,563,000 shares of the Company in Scorel) AFRC AT RA Z HaHEH N > FrAA
long position and 101,207,000 shares of the Company in short position. 231 630,563,000 AT 13 147 52 101,207,000 B3R
ety o
2. Mr. Li Wei is the beneficial owner of all the issued share capital of Media Value 2. {55 S Media Value Holdings Limited ([ Media
Holdings Limited (“Media Value™) which holds 324,402,500 shares of the Company Value)) 2B BT RAZ Ei G A > Fif A
in long position and 75,777,500 shares of the Company in short position. 3] 324,402,500 BEGF A B3 12 75,777,500 IR B
JBetsy o
3. Mr. Miao Bingwen is the beneficial owner of all the issued share capital of Sure 3. B0 e A B Sure Manage Investments Limited

Manage Investments Limited (“Sure Manage”) which holds 293,141,300 shares of the
Company in long position and 74,908,700 shares of the Company in short position.

(['Sure ManageJ) 2 E BT A 2 B HEH A -
FEA AR\ 293,141,300 B 4F A By 12 74,908,700
AR A

THERBEBRARA W % TEEEEG
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4. Mr. Wu Guangze is the beneficial owner of all the issued share capital of Famous
Sino Limited which in turn holds 70% shareholding in China Consumer Capital
Partners Limited. China Consumer Capital Partners Limited is the holding company
of China Consumer Capital Fund, L.P. which is interested in 52,986,600 shares of the
Company in long position. Also, Mr. Wu Guangze holds 90% shareholding in China
Consumer Capital Partners II Limited, the holding company of China Consumer
Capital Fund II, L.P. which is interested in 71,046,800 shares of the Company in long
position.

5. These shares include 9,687,600 underlying shares of the Company which may be
issued by the Company upon conversion of the convertible bonds in the principal
amount of RMB18,902,445 issued by the Company to China Consumer Capital Fund,
L.P. and a total of 71,046,800 underlying shares of the Company which may be
exchanged with High Score, Media Value and Sure Manage (collectively, the “BVI
Shareholders™) upon exercise of the exchangeable bonds in the aggregate principal
amount of HK$170,512,320 issued by the relevant BVI Shareholders to China
Consumer Capital Fund IT, L.P..

Save as disclosed above, and as at 31 December 2012, none of the Directors
or chief executive of the Company had any interests or short position in
the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO which
would be required to be notified to the Company and the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, or which
would be required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein, or otherwise notified to the Company and the

Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Save as otherwise disclosed in this annual report, no time during the year
ended 31 December 2012 were rights to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any Director
or their respective spouse or children under 18 years of age, or were any such
rights exercised by them; or was the Company and any of its subsidiaries a
party to any arrangement to enable the Directors, or their respective spouse
or children under 18 years of age, to acquire such rights in any other body

corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND

UNDERLYING SHARES
As at 31 December 2012, to the best knowledge of the Directors, the

following persons (not being a Director or chief executive of the Company)
had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares which fall
to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3
of Part XV of the SFO as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

4. B[ #5545 B Famous Sino Limited 2FBE 84T
JRAS W E 4 A N > 547 China Consumer Capital
Partners Limited 1 70% /& o China Consumer
Capital Partners Limited 5 China Consumer Capital
Fund, L.P. MEEBEAF > $545 52,986,600 JBEAL
AU ey o e A 5 SR 5B A JR 5 China
Consumer Capital Partners II Limited/#190%/8H## -
ifii China Consumer Capital Fund TI, L. P. i #E A
AIFAT 71,046,800 A FHAF AT Ay o

5. i % B £ 415 9,687,600 BE A 24 W) AR B Ji 43 (A

N ) ] HE A SR A 2S W) ¥547 T China Consumer
Capital Fund, L.P. 4%/ A\ R 18,902,445 ¢
1 AT AR AR B AT A B IR IR A L
71,046,800 A2\ FAH B Ay ORAT AR BV
W17 T China Consumer Capital Fund II, L.P. 4%
G M /170,512,320 TG A] 38 #5542 Bl High
Score * Media Value }% Sure Manage (5i#5[ BVI X
W) 3t o

Bk b ggEAh > i 20124F12 H31H > #F
SUAY B FBATEUN B M A AR A ] AT A
AHY I ] (O 28 5038 2 O IR 156 XV IR 2
JBe At ~ AEBH I G B 25 rh A AR R RE I S R
GBS XV B4 7 I 8 7B & AR\ R S A s Wk
L2 MERR SR > SRR R I S 10 Bl
352 T B2 BN Z REAR BUR A > B
AR AT Sy I 7 H 8 AR A ) S R B 28 BT 2
LS IR ©

o S5 R i Py B AT i O A

B AAE 3T B E b > TR E 20124F 12 A 31
FI L 47 8 AT AT B T ARE AT ] A e B A 2 ) TR A7y
S (B R Oy sCUHE AT 25 1) B R 42 T 7 S e 4
% AW BB R 185 T4 ~ sk % A AT
A BIRER] 5 sliAR S T R AT AT B A " A
AT AT A sl i 545 B 1 e B R 1858 T
AT AT BV AT B RER PR RT#J7 ©

32 P SO B Gy B A B T 4y b f
R IR AT
BE2012F12H31H » SHEEHEFTER - PLFA
& (GE A A R R EATEON B BRAE) i e Bk
ARB A b > BEA IR RS 5 S B 0155 XV
TRER2 B350 FRAE T RN A8 w I RE 45 SOR AT
AR % IR N B e 491 56 336 A RT Bk A "% I
SCHTHE AR 2 R AN A RE R SR I
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Approximate

percentage of

shares/underlying interest in
Name of shareholder Nature of interest shares held the Company
i Fe it A 2> W) 4
JR R IES R HE 23 PR TR 8D Bt £ 8 4 WA H 4 e
High Score Holdings Limited Beneficial owner 630,563,000 31.53%
Hada A (long position)
(FF 8
101,207,000 5.06%
(short position)
GRE)
Media Value Holdings Limited Beneficial owner 324,402,500 16.22%
JEE L ZEDN (long position)
()
75,777,500 3.79%
(short position)
(R
Sure Manage Investments Limited Beneficial owner 293,141,300 14.66%
fogct ZSDN (long position)
()
74,908,700 3.75%
(short position)
GRA)
China Champion Holdings Limited (Note 1) ~ Beneficial owner 125,984,000 6.30%
(BfFEETD) Ha A A (long position)
(#F5)
Others 193,759,600 9.69%
HoAth (long position)
(5
(Note 2)
(BiEE2)
China Champion Group Limited (Note 1) Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
(B5E1) ZPEHIE EHE £ (long position)
(F5)
CVC Capital Partners Asia Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
Pacific III L.P. (Note 1) 2 1 P A (long position)
(Ki&E 1) (e A)
CVC Capital Partners Asia Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
III Limited (Note 1) ZYEHNE R A (long position)
(KFEED) (UF8)
CVC Capital Partners Advisory Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%

Company Limited (Note 1)
(BH&ED)

P L e

(long position)
(B 7)

T A BB B A IR A F]
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Total number of

Approximate
percentage of

shares/underlying interest in
Name of shareholder Nature of interest shares held the Company
Pk et Al A 2 ) i i
fE ST VE B P L T PB4 S B 4 b
CVC Capital Partners Finance Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
Limited (Note 1) ZPETIE ERE AR (long position)
(Bi3E1) (k)
CVC Group Holdings L.P. (Note 1) Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
(BiF&ET) 2 12 PR i (long position)
(8
CVC Portfolio Holdings Limited (Note 1) Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
(BFEE D Z YL RS (long position)
(B 1T)
CVC MMXII Limited (Note 1) Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
(B5E1) ZPETE B AR (long position)
(UF8)
CVC Capital Partners 2012 Limited (Note 1)  Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
(B5E1D) A 1 PR A (long position)
(UF8)
CVC Capital Partners SICAV-FIS S.A (Note 1) Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
(BF&E 1) 2 1 P (long position)
(#F8)
Note : itz
1. China Champion Holdings Limited, which is interested in 319,743,600 shares of the L China Champion Holdings Limited ( & A& 72
Company, is wholly owned by China Champion Group Limited. China Champion H]319,743,600 5 i 43 H i A HE 45 ) i China
Group Limited is 88% owned by CVC Capital Partners Asia Pacific III L.P. CVC Champion Group Limited® ¥ # 4 ° China
Capital Partners Asia Pacific III L.P. is in turn wholly owned by CVC Capital Partners Champion Group Limited i CVC Capital Partners
Asia IIT Limited. CVC Capital Partners Asia III Limited is wholly owned by CVC Asia Pacific III L.P. 4 88%1H#4i » MlICVC Capital
Capital Partners Advisory Company Limited, which is wholly owned by CVC Capital Partners Asia Pacific Il L.P.FICVC Capital Partners
Partners Finance Limited. CVC Capital Partners Finance Limited is wholly owned Asia III Limited 2 %#Ef © CVC Capital Partners
by CVC Group Holdings L.P., which is wholly owned by CVC Portfolio Holdings Asia III Limited i CVC Capital Partners Advisory
Limited. CVC Portfolio Holdings Limited is wholly owned by CVC MMXII Limited Company Limited 4 % # A - i CVC Capital
which is in turn wholly owned by CVC Capital Partners 2012 Limited. CVC Capital Partners Advisory Company Limited H1CVC Capital
Partners 2012 Limited is wholly owned by CVC Capital Partners SICAV-FIS S.A. Partners Finance Limited 22 ¥{## © CVC Capital
Therefore, the above companies are deemed to be interested in 319,743,600 shares of Partners Finance Limited 1 CVC Group Holdings
the Company in which China Champion Holdings Limited is interested. L.P. 2%HEH > i CVC Group Holdings L.P.
CVC Portfolio Holdings Limited & &#A - CVC
Portfolio Holdings Limited H CVC MMXII Limited
AEHEA > CVC MMXII Limited 1 CVC Capital
Partners 2012 Limited & & # i - CVC Capital
Partners 2012 Limited 1 CVC Capital Partners
SICAV-FIS S A AT UL » LAt 24 R
74}~ China Champion Holdings Limited# 4 #f fii 2
A FH 319,743,600 AR AL A HERS ©
2. % B A 45 71,042,400 JBREAS 23 W] 4 BR B4y (A%

These shares include 71,042,400 underlying shares of the Company which may be
issued by the Company upon conversion of the convertible bonds in the principal
amount of RMB138,617,930 issued by the Company to China Champion Holdings
Limited and a total of 122,717,200 underlying shares of the Company which may
be exchanged with the BVI Shareholders upon exercise of the exchangeable bonds
in the aggregate principal amount of HK$294,521,280 issued by the relevant BVI
Shareholders to China Champion Holdings Limited.

5 7] A BB A SLAR AR 2N W £ 4T T China Champion
Holdings Limited 4<% /3 AR 138,617,930 7C
14 AT R BB 2 12 B AT A B ROy ) IR LR A AL
122,717,200 A 2wl AR BA B Ay G AT REARBA BV
¥ H%E1T-F China Champion Holdings Limited 748 4x
HOFE 15 294,521,280 s TUIY ] A HAE S L BBV i
HAH) o
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Save as disclosed above, and as at 31 December 2012, the Directors were
not aware of any persons (who were not Directors or chief executive of the
Company) who had an interest or short position in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed under Divisions 2
and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which would be required, pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES

For the year ended 31 December 2012 (the “Review Period”), neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of

the Company’s listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws or the laws
of Bermuda, being the jurisdiction in which the Company is incorporated,
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to

existing shareholders.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Details of the related party transactions of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2012 are set out in note 38 to the notes to the consolidated
financial statements. The Directors of the Company (including our
independent executive Directors) believe that the related party transactions
set out in the note 38 to the notes to the consolidated financial statements
are carried out in the ordinary course of business and on normal commercial

terms.

During the year under review, save for the lease agreement between the
Group and Hongguo Industry Group Corporation which is an associate of
certain Directors of the Company, no other transaction listed in note 38 to
the notes to the consolidated financial statements constituted connected
transaction or continuing connected transaction under Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules. The transaction under the above lease agreement is exempt
from the relevant reporting, annual review, announcement and independent

shareholders’ approval requirements under the Listing Rules.

NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING
Each of Mr. Chen Yixi, Mr. Li Wei, Mr. Miao Bingwen, High Score

Holdings Limited, Media Value Holdings Limited and Sure Manage
Investments Limited (the “Substantial Shareholders™) has executed a deed of
non-competition through which they have irrevocably and unconditionally
warranted and undertaken to the Company not to, directly or indirectly
engage, participate or hold any right or interest in or render any services to
or otherwise be involved in any business in competition with or likely to be
in competition with the business of design, manufacture and sale of footwear
and other businesses as conducted by the Group; or take any action which
constitutes an interference with or a disruption to the business activities of
the Group including, but not limited to, solicitation of customers, suppliers

or personnel of the Group.

The Substantial Shareholders have confirmed to the Company of their
compliance with the deed of non-competition for disclosure in this annual

report.
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CONVERTIBLE BONDS

On 15 June 2012, the Company issued convertible bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of RMB189,024,000 (the “Bonds”), which are convertible
into shares of the Company in accordance with the terms thereunder, with a
term of four years to China Consumer Capital Fund, L.P., China Champion
Holdings Limited and MousseDragon, L.P for the purpose of securing long-
term, strategic investments. Further details of the Bonds are set out in the
announcements of the Company dated 18 May 2012, 6 June 2012 and 15 June

2012 and note 31 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Bonds require that the Substantial Shareholders, namely High Score
Holdings Limited, Media Value Holdings Limited and Sure Manage
Investments Limited, in aggregate, directly or indirectly, to own and be
able to exercise or control the exercise of more than 50 per cent. of the
voting rights attaching to the issued share capital of the Company on a fully
diluted basis upon the exercise in full of the conversion rights under the
Bonds. Breach of the above obligation will constitute a default in respect of
the Bonds and the holder of the Bonds will have the right, at such holder’s
option, to require the Company to redeem all or some of such holder’s Bonds
at the redemption amount which represents a gross annual yield of 25 per
cent. per annum and, for the avoidance of doubt, including the principal

amount of such Bonds.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”)
on 26 August 2011 which has become effective upon the Company’s listing
on 23 September 2011.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to attract and retain or otherwise
maintain on-going business relationship with the eligible persons whose
contributions are or will be beneficial to the long-term growth of the Group;
and to motivate the eligible persons to optimize their performance efficiency

for the benefit of the Group.

Since the effective date of the Share Option Scheme, no share options had
been granted, exercised or cancelled by the Company under the Share Option
Scheme during the year under review and there was no outstanding share

option under the Share Option Scheme.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

The material post balance sheet events are disclosed in note 41 to the audited

consolidated financial statements in this annual report.
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R 189,024,000 7T /Y 7T He L5 ([ %% | - T
R HC AR R 2 A W IRy I BR 2% DU 4F)
¥ China Consumer Capital Fund > L.P. * China
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee had reviewed together with the management and
external auditor the accounting principles and policies adopted by the Group

and the audited consolidated financial statements for the year.

CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities
transactions on terms no less exacting than the required standard set out in
Appendix 10 — Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers under the Listing Rules. Specific enquiry has been made of all
the Directors and the Directors have confirmed that they had complied with

such code of conduct during the Review Period.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance practices. Information on the corporate governance practices
adopted by the Company is set out in the Corporate Governance Report on

pages 34 to 47 of this annual report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information publicly available to the Company and to the
knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the Company’s total issued share

capital was held by the public at all times during the Review Period.

AUDITOR

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu has acted as auditor of the Company for the year

ended 31 December 2012.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu shall retire in the forthcoming annual general
meeting and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-appointment. A
resolution for the re-appointment of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of

the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Mr. Chen Yixi

Chairman

PRC, 25 March 2013
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BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group operates under a vertically integrated business model, which
includes the design and development, outsourcing, manufacturing,
marketing, wholesaling and retailing of shoes. It is the second largest retailer
of middle-to-high-end women’s formal and leisure footwear in the PRC,

according to a Euromonitor report.

The Group also acts as an OEM or ODM manufacturer for international shoe

companies operating in overseas markets.

The Group manages four self-developed brands — C.banner, EBLAN,
sundance and MIO. The Group also sells women shoes through a licensed

brand called naturalizer.

During the year under review, the Group has sought to maximize shareholder

value through the following initiatives:

Well-established and expanding presence across all major and regional
markets

The Group’s self-developed and licensed brands are mainly distributed
through a network of proprietary retail outlets in department stores in PRC’s
first, second and third-tier cities. It also wholesales its self-developed brands

through authorized distributors.

Despite the more challenging business environment in 2012, the Group
added a net 245 proprietary retail outlets and 173 third-party outlets during
the year under review. As of 31 December 2012, it oversaw a network of
1,556 proprietary retail outlets and 610 third-party outlets across PRC —
maintaining a strong presence in over 31 provinces, municipalities and

autonomous regions.

Sales volume during the year was in line with expectations, with same-store
sales growing by 6.27% during the year, as the Group continued to improve

the operation efficiency and layout of its stores to retain and win customers.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following table shows the geographic distribution of proprietary and

PR s o

AT ARSI 1B R =

third-party outlets: L R
C.banner EBLAN sundance MIO naturalizer
THE s N7 kR Ak
Proprietary  Third-party ~ Proprietary Third-party Proprietary ~Third-party Proprietary ~Third-party Proprietary

Distribution Regions outlets outlets outlets outlets outlets outlets outlets outlets outlets Total
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province;

Beijing region includes Beijing, Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region, Zhangjiakou

city and Qinhuangdao city in Hebei province;

Tianjin region includes Tianjin, Shandong province and Hebei province (except

Zhangjiakou city and Qinhuangdao city);

Northwest region includes Shanxi province, Shaanxi province, Qinghai province,
Gansu province, Henan province, Xinjiang Autonomous Region and Ningxia
Autonomous Region;

Central PRC region includes Hunan province and Hubei province;

Eastern PRC region includes Jiangsu province (except Wuxi city and Suzhou city),

Anhui province and Jiangxi province;

Zhejiang region includes Zhejiang province and Wuxi city and Suzhou city in Jiangsu

province;

Shanghai region includes Shanghai;

Southwest region includes Sichuan province, Guizhou province, Yunnan province,

Chonggqing city and Tibet Autonomous Region; and
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(10)  Southern PRC region includes Guangdong province, Hainan province, Guangxi

Autonomous Region and Fujian province.

Expansion of brand portfolio

The Group continued to add more retail brands during the year, in order to
enter new product markets, diversify its footwear offerings and broaden its
customer base. It launched a new self-developed brand, MIO, in the first half
of the year. Targeting the premium end of the market, MIO offers a range
of trendy and high-quality women’s footwear, retailing at between RMB800
and RMB3,000 per pair. As of 31 December 2012, MIO was available at 23
of the Group’s proprietary outlets and 113 third-party outlets.

The Group also prudently considered opportunities to acquire the trademarks
of internationally recognized brands to further diversify its retail offerings,
particularly in PRC’s first-tier cities, as well as introduce new types of

products such as leather goods.

Focus on proprietary brands

The Group continued to invest in maintaining separate design teams for each
of its self-developed brands throughout the year, ensuring that each brand’s
products remain fresh and in line with the latest fashion trends, as well as
maintaining their own distinctive look and character. Based at the Group’s
research and development centre in Foshan, Guangdong province, each team

comprises experienced brand directors, design managers and designers.

The Group continued to scale back its OEM business in order to allocate
more manufacturing capability for its proprietary brands. It also acquired
a 51% stake in Mega Brilliant International Limited (“Mega Brilliant”), a
designer and outsourcing and sale of leather products and textiles, in the first

half of 2012 in order to expand its women’s footwear operations.

Addition of strategic investors

The Group attracted strategic investments from three leading private
equity investors in the first half of 2012, in recognition of its impressive
growth record. The three firms, China Consumer Capital Fund, L.P., China
Champion Holdings Limited (an investment vehicle owned by funds advised
by CVC Capital Partner) and MousseDragon, L.P. subscribed for a collective
RMB189.0 million worth of convertible bonds issued by the Company. The
proceeds from convertible bonds issue are used for general working capital

and new initiatives for the Company and its subsidiaries.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The introduction of strategic investors is to improve the Group’s retail
operational capabilities expand brand portfolio and explore potential mergers

and acquisitions or cooperation opportunities in the footwear industry.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group’s total revenue from
continuing operations rose 19.0% to RMB2,432.2 million, compared to the
same period of last year. Operating profit rose 7.4% to RMB435.3 million
during the year under review. Profit attributable to owners of the Company
from continuing operations increased 8.0% to RMB313.5 million, compared

to the same period of last year.

REVENUE

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group’s total revenue from
continuing operations rose 19.0% to RMB2,432.2 million, compared to
RMB2,043.7 million in the same period of last year. The growth in revenue
was attributable to the Group’s retail outlet expansion strategy and higher
same-store sales. The Group operated a total of 2,166 stores as of 31

December 2012.

The Group’s revenue mix includes income from its retail and wholesale

operations, as well as contract manufacturing. Revenue distribution is as
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For the year ended 31 December
#®E12 H31 HIL4EE
2012 2011
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RMB(’000) Revenue RMB(’000) Revenue  Change %
ARWFE Ak AR¥TC Aol EEHEML
Retail and Wholesaling R Y T 2,224,718 91.5 1,807,873 88.5 +23.1
Contract Manufacturing BRI RE 207,447 8.5 235,823 115 -12.0
Total Mgt 2,432,165 100.0 2,043,696 100.0 +19.0
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PROFITABILITY

The Group’s gross profit from continuing operations rose 18.6% to
RMBI1,539.5 million, an increase of RMB241.2 million compared to
RMB1,298.3 million last year. As of 31 December 2012, the gross profit
margin from continuing operations was 63.3%, a decrease of 0.2 percentage

points from 63.5% in the corresponding period of last year.

Contributions from retail and wholesaling operations year-on-year increased
23.1% to RMB2,224.7 million of overall revenue as of 31 December 2012.
The contribution from retail and wholesale rose to 91.5% as a proportion
of revenue compared to 88.5% last year, while the proportion of revenue
attributable to contract manufacturing fell to 8.5%. The decline in contract
manufacturing was mainly due to the Group scaling back its OEM
manufacturing capacity in order to allocate more capacity for its proprietary-

brand products.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, distribution and selling expenses for
continuing operations reached RMB1,040.5 million, an increase of 27.2%,
compared to expenses of RMB817.8 million last year. Distribution and
selling expenses mainly consisted of concessionaire fees, rental expenses,
salaries and commissions of salespersons, renovation expenses for self-
owned retail stores, advertising and marketing expenses. Distribution
and selling expenses were equivalent to around 42.8% of total revenue,
compared to 40.0% in the corresponding period of last year. The increase was
primarily due to a rise in concessionaire fees, rental expenses, salaries and

commissions of salespersons.

Administrative and general expenses for continuing operations over the year
reached RMB111.0 million, an increase of RMB36.6 million compared to
the same period of last year. Administrative and general expenses mainly
consisted of salaries and benefits for management and executives, rental
payment for office premises, depreciation of office equipment and other
related administrative expenses. Administrative and general expenses were
equivalent to 4.6% of total revenue, compared to 3.6% in the same period of
last year. The increase in administrative and general expenses was mainly
due to growth of salaries for management and executives and the increased

in the cost of intermediaries after the Listing.
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Other income and other losses from continuing operations over the year was
a net of RMBS56.6 million, an increase of RMB53.7 million compared to the
same period of last year. This was mainly attributed to legal, professional and

related expenses incurred for the Global Offering in 2011.

Finance costs for continuing operations over the year were RMB7.3 million,

which was made up of effective interest expenses on convertible bonds.

Income tax expense for continuing operations over the year fell by RMB3.9
million or 3.4% to RMB111.3 million, compared to an expense of RMB115.2
million last year. The Group’s effective income tax rate of continuing
operations in 2012 was 25.6%, a decrease of 2.8 percentage points compared

to an effective tax rate of 28.4% last year.

Profit attributable to owners of the company from continuing operations rose
8.0% to RMB313.5 million, an increase of RMB23.3 million compared to a
profit of RMB290.2 million last year.

LIQUID ASSETS, FINANCIAL RESOURCES

AND CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
As of 31 December 2012, the Group had bank balances and cash of

RMB777.1 million, compared to RMB504.0 million at the end of last year.
As of 31 December 2012, the Group had no bank borrowing but had non-
current convertible bonds of RMB132.6 million.

Net cash generated from operating activities was RMB251.4 million, an
increase of RMB217.2 million compared to RMB34.2 million as of the end
of last year. The increase is primarily attributed to the Group strengthening

its management of trade and other receivables.

Inventory rose 9.77% from RMB561.8 million in 2011 to RMB616.7 million
in 2012. This was mostly attributable to the net addition of 245 proprietary
stores across the Group in 2012 and the launch of the Group’s new brand

MIO.

The Group recorded a net cash outflow of RMB77.1 million from investing
activities for the full year, compared to a net outflow of RMB162.9 million
in 2011. The outflow was primarily due to investments in other financial
assets of RMB190.0 million and RMB29.6 million in purchases of premises,
factories and equipment. The net outflow was partially offset by the proceeds
from the disposal of available-for-sale investments of RMB76.2 million and

the redemption of investments in other financial assets of RMB67.0 million.
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Net cash inflow from financing activities was RMB98.9 million, which
consisted of proceeds from the issuing of RMB189 million convertible

bonds, and dividend payments of RMB90.2 million.

As of 31 December 2012, the net current assets of the Group were
RMB1,625.2 million, compared to RMB1,206.2 million at the end of last
year, an increase of 34.7% or RMB419.0 million.

PLEDGE OF ASSET
As of 31 December 2012, the Group’s pledged bank deposit was RMB13.8

million, compared to RMB14.6 million at the end of the previous year. The

decrease is attributable to a decline in the amount of notes payable.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group did not have any substantial or contingent liabilities as of 31

December 2012.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s sales were mainly denominated in RMB, while transactions

related to its contract manufacturing business were denominated in USD.

As the contract manufacturing business accounted for only 8.5% of total
sales as of 31 December 2012, the Board of Directors does not foresee
exchange rate fluctuations as having a substantial impact on the Group’s
business. However, the Board will closely monitor the effects of exchange

rates on the contract manufacturing business and mitigate the impact.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group recorded a RMBO0.5 million
loss from currency exchange, compared to a RMBO0.2 million gain in the
corresponding period of last year. The Group did not hold any derivative

instruments for hedging against foreign exchange risk.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital expenditures for the whole year of 2012 were RMB31.3 million

which was primarily related to the Group’s investment activities. Payments
for the acquisition of property, plants and equipment accounted for RMB29.6

million and payments for intangible assets accounted for RMB1.7 million.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

HUMAN RESOURCES
As of 31 December 2012, the Group had 11,587 employees (31 December

2011: 10,624 employees). The Group provides its employees with
competitive remuneration packages including mandatory pension funds,
insurance and medical benefits. In addition, the Group pays discretionary
bonuses to qualified employees according to the business performance and

their individual work performance.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of the Company has declared an annual dividend
of RMB0.044 per share for the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011:
RMBO0.043).

OUTLOOK
Looking forward, 2013 will be another challenging year with slow global

economic recovery likely to remain a dampener on Chinese consumer
confidence. However, the Group is still reasonably confident about the
outlook for the Company as China’s growing economy and ongoing rural

urbanization policy continues to create new markets for footwear products.

The Group will continue to implement multi-brand strategy, in order to
expand its market share in PRC’s middle-to-high-end footwear product
market through increasing the sale of its proprietary brands and cooperating
with other brands. The Group will continue to diversify its product offering

to meet customers’ needs.

As domestic consumer wealth increases, the Group intends to open at least
200 proprietary outlets and at least 100 third-party outlets in the coming year,
primarily in PRC’s third and fourth-tier cities, in order to grow market share.
In addition, it will work with third-parties to create an online platform for the

electronic sale of its products to further expand its customer base.

The Group will maintain the existing production capacity for its OEM
business in 2013. At the same time, the Group will capture better returns by

optimizing the product mix towards high-end brands.

It will also continue to seek opportunities to grow its business through
selective acquisitions, such as its recent purchase of trademark rights, as well
as providing high quality footwear to its customers and to generate greater

values for its shareholders.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
B

The Board is pleased to present this corporate governance report in the

annual report of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2012.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance to safeguard the interests of shareholders and to enhance
corporate value and accountability. The Company has complied with all
applicable code provisions under the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (from 1 January 2012 to 31 March 2012) and Corporate
Governance Code (from 1 April 2012 to 31 December 2012) (the “CG
Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules during the Review
Period. The Company will continue to review and enhance its corporate

governance practices to ensure compliance with the CG Code.

THE BOARD

Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the overall leadership of the Group, overseeing
the Group’s strategic decisions and monitoring the Group’s business and
performance. The Board has delegated the authority and responsibility
for day-to-day management and operation of the Group to the senior
management of the Group. To oversee particular aspects of the Company’s
affairs, the Board has established four Board committees including the
audit committee (the “Audit Committee”), the remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”), the nomination committee (the “Nomination
Committee”) and the strategy committee (the “Strategy Committee”)
(together, the “Board Committees”). The Board has delegated to the Board

Committees responsibilities as set out in their respective terms of reference.

All Directors shall ensure that they carry out duties in good faith, in
compliance with applicable laws and regulations, and in the interests of the

Company and its shareholders at all times.

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance to indemnify the
Directors for their liabilities arising out of corporate activities. The insurance

coverage will be reviewed on an annual basis.
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Board Composition

The Board currently comprises four executive Directors, namely Mr. Chen
Yixi, Mr. Li Wei, Mr. Huo Li and Mr. Xu Tingyu, three non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Miao Bingwen, Mr. Ho Chi Kit and Mr. Wu Guangze
and four independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Kwong Wai
Sun Wilson, Mr. Xu Chengming, Mr. Li Xindan and Mr. Zhang Zhiyong.
Mr. Li Xinhui was appointed as alternate Director to Mr. Ho Chi Kit. The
biographies of the Directors are set out under the section headed “Directors

and Senior Management” of this annual report.

Relationships (including financial, business, family or other material/
relevant relationships), if any, among members of the Board are also
disclosed. There is no such relationship as between the chairman of the Board

and the president of the Company.

During the Review Period, the Board at all times met the requirements of
Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment
of at least three independent non-executive Directors with at least one
independent non-executive Director possessing appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise.
Under Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules, listed issuers are required to appoint
independent non-executive directors representing at least one-third of the
Board by 31 December 2012. The Company has four independent non-
executive Directors currently representing more than one-third of the
Board and therefore the Company has complied with Rule 3.10A before 31
December 2012.

The Company has received written annual confirmation from each
independent non-executive Director of his independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all independent non-
executive Directors to be independent in accordance with the independence

guidelines as set out in the Listing Rules.

All Directors, including independent non-executive Directors, have
brought a wide spectrum of valuable business experience, knowledge and
professionalism to the Board for its efficient and effective functioning.
Independent non-executive Directors are invited to serve on the Audit

Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee.

As regards the CG Code provision requiring directors to disclose the number
and nature of offices held in public companies or organisations and other
significant commitments as well as their identity and the time involved to the
issuer, Directors have agreed to disclose their commitments to the Company

in a timely manner.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Under the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer should be separate and performed by different
individuals. During the Review Period, Mr. Chen Yixi was the chairman and
Mr. Li Wei was the chief executive officer. Mr. Chen Yixi is responsible
for charting the business strategy and has played a determining role in
establishing the Group’s presence in the PRC women’s footwear industry.
Mr. Li Wei is responsible for overseeing the operations (including brand
and product development), finance and human resource management of
the Group. As described above, there is a clear distinction between the
chairman’s responsibility for providing leadership for the Board and the chief
executive officer’s responsibility for managing the day-to-day operations of

the Group’s business.

Appointment and Re-Election of Directors

All executive Directors have entered into service contracts with the Company
for a specific term from 26 August 2012 to 31 December 2014. In addition,
all non-executive Directors, including independent non-executive Directors,
have entered into letters of appointment with the Company for a specific term

of one year or three years.

In compliance with the code provision in A.4.2 of the CG Code, all
Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years.
Furthermore, pursuant to the bye-law 99 of the Bye-laws, at each annual
general meeting one-third of the Directors for the time being, or, if their
number is not three or a multiple of three, then the number nearest one-third
but not less than one-third, shall retire from office by rotation. The retiring
Directors shall be eligible for re-election. The Company at any general

meeting at which any Directors retire may fill the vacated offices.
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In compliance with the code provision in A.4.2 of the CG Code, all
Directors appointed to fill a casual vacancy should be subject to election by
shareholders at the first general meeting after their appointment. By virtue of
the bye-law 102(B) of the Bye-laws, the Board shall have power from time to
time and at any time to appoint any person as a Director either to fill a casual
vacancy or as an addition to the Board but so that the number of Directors
so appointed shall not exceed the maximum number determined from time
to time by the shareholders in general meeting. Any Director appointed by
the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office only until the first general
meeting of the Company after his appointment and be subject to re-election
at such meeting. Any Director appointed by the Board as an addition to the
existing Board shall hold office only until the next following annual general

meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.

The procedures and process of appointment, re-election and removal
of directors are set out in the Bye-laws. The Nomination Committee
is responsible for reviewing the Board composition, monitoring the

appointment, re-election and succession planning of Directors.

Induction and Continuing Development of Directors

Each newly appointed Director shall receive formal, comprehensive
and tailored induction on the first occasion of his appointment to ensure
appropriate understanding of the business and operations of the Company
and full awareness of director’s responsibilities and obligations under the

Listing Rules and relevant statutory requirements.

Directors will be continuously updated on the statutory and regulatory
regime and the business environment to facilitate the discharge of their
responsibilities. Briefing and professional development for Directors will be

arranged where necessary.
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Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. During the
year of 2012, all Directors, namely Mr. Chen Yixi, Mr. Li Wei, Mr. Huo
Li, Mr. Xu Tingyu, Mr. Miao Bingwen, Mr. Ho Chi Kit, Mr. Wu Guangze,
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson, Mr. Xu Chengming, Mr. Li Xindan and
Mr. Zhang Zhiyong, participated in continuous professional development
to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills by ways of attending
trainings and reading materials which are relevant to the Group’s business or
to directors’ duties and responsibilities. In addition, the Company Secretary
from time to time updates and provides written training material relating to
the roles, functions and duties of a director and all the aforesaid Directors
study such materials and they are asked to submit a signed training record to

the Company on annual basis.

Board Meetings and General Meetings

The Company will adopt the practice of holding board meetings regularly, at
least four times a year, and at approximately quarterly intervals. Notices of
not less than fourteen days are given for all regular board meetings to provide
all Directors with an opportunity to attend and include matters in the agenda
for a regular meeting. For other Board and committee meetings, reasonable
notice is generally given. When Directors or committee members are unable
to attend a meeting, they will be advised of the matters to be discussed and
given an opportunity to make their views known to the Chairman prior to the

meeting.

Minutes of the board meetings and committee meetings are recorded in
sufficient detail of the matters considered by the Board and the committees
and the decisions reached, including any concerns raised by the Directors.
Draft minutes of each board meeting and committee meeting are sent to the
Directors for comments within a reasonable time after the date on which the

meeting is held.
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For the Review Period, six board meetings and two general meetings were
held and the attendance of the individual Directors at these meetings is set out

in the table below:

Directors Attended/Eligible to attend
Board Meetings General Meetings

Mr. Chen Yixi 6/6 2/2
Mr. Li Wei 4/6 12
Mr. Zhao Wei

(resigned on 15 June 2012) 2/4 0/1
Mr. Huo Li 6/6 2/2
Mr. Xu Tingyu 6/6 2/2
Mr. Miao Bingwen 4/6 12
Mr. Ho Chi Kit

(appointed on 15 June 2012) 2/2 0/0
Mr. Wu Guangze

(appointed on 15 June 2012) 2/2 0/0
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson 5/6 1/2
Mr. Xu Chengming 5/6 172
Mr. Li Xindan 5/6 1/2
Mr. Zhang Zhiyong

(appointed on 15 October 2012) 0/0 0/0

The non-executive Directors and the independent non-executive Directors
have attended, but not all of, the general meetings of the Company because of
conflicts of schedules or were on business trips. The Company will improve

its meeting schedule and arrangement in future.

During the Review Period, the Chairman of the Company held a meeting
with the non-executive Directors (including the independent non-executive

Directors) without the executive Directors present on 22 March 2012.

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix 10 to
the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities
transactions. Specific enquiry has been made of all the Directors and each
of the Directors has confirmed that he has complied with the Model Code

throughout the Review Period.
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Delegation by the Board

The Board reserves for its decision all major matters of the Company,
including: approval and monitoring of all policy matters, overall strategies
and budgets, internal control and risk management systems, material
transactions (in particular those that may involve conflict of interests),
financial information, appointment of Directors and other significant
financial and operational matters. Directors could have recourse to seek
independent professional advice in performing their duties at the Company’s
expense and are encouraged to access and to consult with the Company’s

senior management independently.

The daily management, administration and operation of the Group
are delegated to the senior management. The delegated functions and
responsibilities are periodically reviewed by the Board. Approval has to be
obtained from the Board prior to any significant transactions entered into by

the management.

BOARD COMMITTEES

Audit Committee

During the Review Period, the Audit Committee comprised three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson,
Mr. Xu Chengming and Mr. Li Xindan, and two non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Miao Bingwen and Mr. Ho Chi Kit. Mr. Miao Bingwen and
Mr. Ho Chi Kit have been appointed as additional members of the Audit
Committee with effect from 22 March 2012 and 15 June 2012 respectively.
After the Review Period on 25 March 2013, Mr. Zhang Zhiyong, an
independent non-executive Director, has been appointed as an additional
member of the Audit Committee. Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson currently
is the chairman of the Audit Committee. The main duties of the Audit

Committee include the following:

. To review the financial statements and reports and consider any
significant or unusual items raised by the internal audit division or

external auditor before submission to the Board

. To review the relationship with the external auditor by reference to the
work performed by the auditor, their fees and terms of engagement,
and make recommendations to the Board on the appointment, re-

appointment and removal of external auditor

. To review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s financial
reporting system, internal control system and risk management system

and associated procedures
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During the Review Period, two meetings of the Audit Committee were held
and the attendance record of the Audit Committee members is set out in the

table below:

Directors Attended/Eligible to attend
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson 2/2
Mr. Xu Chengming 2/2
Mr. Li Xindan 2/2
Mr. Miao Bingwen 1/1
Mr. Ho Chi Kit 1/1

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the Review Period to review
the annual results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2011 and
the interim results of the Group for the six months ended 30 June 2012,
the financial reporting and compliance procedures, the Company’s internal
control and risk management systems and processes, and the re-appointment

of the external auditor.

The Audit Committee is also responsible for performing the corporate

governance duties, including:

. To develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on

corporate governance

. To review and monitor the training and continuous professional

development of directors and senior management

. To review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on

compliance with legal and regulatory requirements

. To develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance

manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors

. To review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and

disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report
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Remuneration Committee

During the Review Period, the Remuneration Committee comprised
three independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Li Xindan, Mr.
Xu Chengming and Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson, and two non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Miao Bingwen and Mr. Ho Chi Kit. Therefore, the
majority of members of the Remuneration Committee are independent non-
executive Directors. Mr. Li Xindan has been appointed as the chairman of
the Remuneration Committee on 22 March 2012 in place of Mr. Xu Tingyu
who has also ceased to be a member of the Remuneration Committee, with
effect from 22 March 2012. In addition, Mr. Miao Bingwen and Mr. Ho Chi
Kit have been appointed as members of the Remuneration Committee with
effect from 22 March 2012 and 15 June 2012 respectively. Moreover, after
the Review Period on 25 March 2013, Mr. Zhang Zhiyong, an independent
non-executive Director, has been appointed as an additional member of the

Remuneration Committee.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee include making
recommendations on and approving the remuneration policy and structure
and remuneration packages of the executive Directors and the senior
management. The Remuneration Committee has adopted the operation model
where it performs an advisory role to the Board, with the Board retaining
the final authority to approve the remuneration packages of individual
executive Directors and senior management. The Remuneration Committee
is also responsible for establishing transparent procedures for formulating
such remuneration policy and structure and to ensure that no Director or any
of his associates will participate in deciding his own remuneration, which
remuneration will be determined by reference to the performance of the

individual and the Company as well as market practice and conditions.

The Remuneration Committee held three meetings during the Review Period
to review and consider the existing terms of remuneration of the Directors
and senior management with reference to the prevailing market conditions,
a Director’s experience, responsibility, workload and fees paid by the

comparable companies.

Pursuant to Code Provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration of the
members of the senior management by band for the year ended 31 December
2012 is set out below:
Remuneration band Number of individuals
RMBI1,500,001 to RMB3,000,000 1

RMB3,000,001 to RMB4,500,000 3
RMB4,500,001 to RMB7,000,000 1

Further particulars relating to Directors’ emoluments and the five highest
paid individuals are set out in note 11 to the consolidated financial

statements.
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The attendance of each member of the Remuneration Committee is set out as

follows:

Directors Attended/Eligible to attend
Mr. Li Xindan 3/3
Mr. Miao Bingwen 2/2
Mr. Xu Chengming 3/3
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson 3/3
Mr. Ho Chi Kit 1/1

Nomination Committee

During the Review Period, the Nomination Committee comprised an
executive Director, namely Mr. Chen Yixi, a non-executive Director, namely
Mr. Ho Chi Kit, and three independent non-executive Directors, namely
Mr. Xu Chengming, Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson and Mr. Li Xindan.
Therefore, the majority of members of the Nomination Committee are
independent non-executive Directors. Mr. Chen Yixi has been appointed
as the chairman of the Nomination Committee on 22 March 2012 in place
of Mr. Huo Li who has also ceased to be a member of the Nomination
Committee, with effect from 22 March 2012. Mr. Ho Chi Kit has been
appointed as a member of the Nomination Committee with effect from 15
June 2012. In addition, after the Review Period on 25 March 2013, Mr. Wu
Guangze, a non-executive Director, and Mr. Zhang Zhiyong, an independent
non-executive Director, have been appointed as additional members of the

Nomination Committee.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include the following:

. To review the structure, size and composition of the Board and make

recommendations regarding any proposed changes

. To identify suitable candidates for appointment as Directors

. To make recommendations to the Board on appointment or re-

appointment of and succession planning for Directors

. To assess the independence of independent non-executive Directors

The Nomination Committee considered and resolved that all the existing
Directors shall be recommended to be retained by the Company. Further, in
accordance with the Bye-laws and as resolved by the Nomination Committee,
Mr. Ho Chi Kit, Mr. Li Xinhui (alternate to Mr. Ho Chi Kit) and Mr. Wu
Guangze who were appointed by the Board on 15 June 2012 and Mr. Zhang
Zhiyong who was appointed by the Board on 15 October 2012 will retire
from office and offered themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting; and Mr. Chen Yixi, Mr. Li Wei and Mr. Xu Tingyu shall
retire by rotation, and being eligible, offered themselves for re-election at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.
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The Nomination Committee held three meetings during the Review Period.

The attendance of each member of the Nomination Committee is set out as

follows:

Directors Attended/Eligible to attend
Mr. Chen Yixi 2/2
Mr. Xu Chengming 3/3
Mr. Li Xindan 3/3
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson 3/3
Mr. Ho Chi Kit 1/1

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
FINANCIAL REPORTING IN RESPECT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the Group’s
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012 which give a true
and fair view of the affairs of the Group and of the Group’s results and cash

flows.

The management has provided to the Board such explanation and
information as are necessary to enable the Board to carry out an informed
assessment of the Company’s financial statements, which are put to the
Board for approval. With effect from 1 April 2012, the Company provides all
members of the Board with monthly updates on the Company’s performance,

position and prospects.

INTERNAL CONTROL
The Board acknowledges that it is the responsibility of the Board for

maintaining an adequate internal control system to safeguard shareholder
investments and Company’s assets and reviewing the effectiveness of such

system on an annual basis.

The Group’s internal audit department plays a major role in monitoring
the internal governance of the Company. The major tasks of the internal
audit department are reviewing the financial condition and internal control
of the Company and conducting comprehensive audits of all branches and

subsidiaries of the Company on a regular basis.

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the internal
control system of the Group and considered the internal control system to be

effective and adequate during the Review Period.

RN > RAEZBERT=KEH RE
ZREAMA 2 BT E AT

#wE HiE R BT R
W25 BR SR 2/2
FrR W] A 3/3
20 FHE 3/3
F A SE e 3/3
faf S AR 1/1

O B e 2 B i AT

RGO R A AR E= 20124F 12 H 31
H 4R 2 BB R 2 AT » W AR EHE
FASE M 2 B KB e R EE AR
ﬁ °

EHLE O AL AR A F I R
FAE S AL BT M R BB R ZE AR
EHAET AR - H20124F4 A 1 HlE > AL
] [ 2 g A B SR A B A A AR R B
R I R B H B E R o

P

T T LA A58 3 R R R 2 AT
DR R AR B AR 2 R RS > DA SR AR B
CLES P2 e R

ARG ) 2 R A A T A B AN A R A IR
T EEAE o RMFLMITZ EE T
R BA A T 2 BRI B o DASE
BB AR A ) 2 G s ) K WA JB s ) HEAT A T A
¥ o

o LA S I A A B AR A R T T AR
Ff o R A PR TR B4 AR AT [ R AU I e AT 2
Fefy o

C.BANNER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2012



AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Annual audit fees of the financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2012 payable to the external auditor are approximately
RMB150 million.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
AND INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company considers that effective communication with shareholders is
essential for enhancing investor relations and understanding of the Group’s
business, performance and strategies. The Company also recognises the
importance of timely and non-selective disclosure of information, which
will enable shareholders and investors to make the informed investment

decisions.

To promote effective communication, the Company maintains a website
at www.cbanner.com.cn, where up-to-date information on the Company’s
business operations and developments, financial information, corporate

governance practices and other information are available for public access.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard shareholders’ interests and rights, a separate resolution is
proposed for each issue at shareholder meetings, including the election of

individual directors.

All resolutions put forward at shareholder meetings will be voted on by poll
pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results will be posted on the websites
of the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange in a timely manner after

each shareholder meeting.

CONVENING OF SPECIAL GENERAL
MEETING

Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right, by written
requisition sent to the Company’s registered office, to require a special
general meeting to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition; and such meeting shall be held within two (2)

months after the deposit of such requisition.
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The written requisition must state clearly the name of the shareholder(s)
concerned, his/her/their shareholding, the purposes of the general meeting,
signed by the shareholder(s) concerned and may consist of several documents

in like form, each signed by one or more of those shareholders.

If within twenty-one (21) days of such deposit, the Board fails to proceed to
convene such meeting, the requisitionists or any of them representing more
than one half of the total voting rights of all of them, may themselves convene
a meeting, but any meeting so convened shall not be held after the expiration

of three (3) months from the said date.

Any reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionists by reason of
the failure of the Board duly to convene a meeting shall be repaid to the
requisitionists by the Company, and any sum so repaid shall be retained by
the Company out of any sums due or to become due from the Company by
way of fees or other remuneration in respect of their services to such directors

as were in default.

PUTTING FORWARD PROPOSALS

The Company holds an annual general meeting (“AGM”) every year, and
may hold a general meeting known as a special general meeting whenever

necessary.

Any one or more shareholders of the Company holding (i) not less than one-
twentieth of the total voting rights of all shareholders having the right to vote
at the general meeting; or (ii) not less than 100 shareholders, can submit a
written request stating the resolution intended to be moved at the AGM or a
statement of not more than 1,000 words with respect to the matter referred
to in any proposed resolution or the business to be dealt with at a particular

general meeting.

The written request/statements must be signed by the shareholder(s)
concerned and deposited at the Company’s registered office and its principal
office not less than six weeks before the AGM in the case of a requisition
requiring notice of a resolution and not less than one week before the general

meeting in the case of any other requisition.
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The written request will be verified with the Company’s Hong Kong branch
share registrar and upon their confirmation that the request is proper and
in order, the Board should (i) include the resolution in the agenda for the
AGM; or (ii) circulate the statement for the general meeting, provided that
the shareholder(s) concerned have deposited a sum of money reasonably
determined by the Board sufficient to meet the Company’s expenses
in serving the notice of the resolution and/or circulating the statement
submitted by the shareholder(s) concerned in accordance with the statutory

requirements to all the registered shareholders.

PROPOSING A PERSON FOR ELECTION AS A
DIRECTOR

As regards proposing a person for election as a Director, the procedures are

available on the website of the Company.

ENQUIRIES TO THE BOARD

Shareholders who intend to put forward their enquiries about the Company

to the Board could email their enquiries to info@cbanner.com.cn.

COMPANY SECRETARY
The Company engages Ms. Mandy Mok Ming Wai, director of KCS Hong

Kong Limited, (a company secretarial service provider) as its company
secretary. Its primary corporate contact person at the Company is Mr. Huo

Li, an executive Director.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, Ms. Mok has undertaken not less
than 15 hours of relevant professional training in compliance with Rule 3.29

of the Listing Rules.

CHANGE OF COMPANY NAME

Pursuant to a special resolution passed by the shareholders on 1 February
2012, the name of the Company was changed from “Hongguo International
Holdings Limited” to “C.banner International Holdings Limited” and the
Company has adopted the Chinese name of T J& [2] B2 A BR/A 7] as
the secondary name of the Company in place of [ 2] B 4% Bt A5 FR 2 7]~

which is used for identification purpose only.
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Executive Directors

Chen Yixi (BZ558), aged 46, is the Chairman, an executive Director and a
member of the Nomination Committee and the Strategy Committee of the
Company. Mr. Chen founded Nanjing Mayflower Footwear Corporation
(P EEHFEHEARA A (“Mayflower Footwear”) in 1995 and is a co-
founder of the Group. Mr. Chen is responsible for charting the business
strategy of the Group and has played a determining role in establishing the
Group’s presence in the PRC women’s footwear industry. Mr. Chen was
honored by the People’s Government of Jiangsu Province and the People’s
Government of Nanjing as an Outstanding Entrepreneur of Non-State-
owned Companies (75 K& %) and is currently the Vice Chairman
of Nanjing Federation of Industry & Commerce (g &0 T 28 & €)
and Vice President of Nanjing Enterprise Directors Association (Fd 5Tl
ZEZK ). Mr. Chen graduated from Nanjing Normal University with
a Bachelor’s Degree in News Propagation in 1988 and obtained a Master
of Business Administration Degree from Cheung Kong Graduate School
of Business in 2007. He served with the news publications department of
Jiangsu Chinese Communist Party Council from 1988 to 1995 before co-
founding Mayflower Footwear with other partners. Apart from being a
director of the Board when the Group was listed on SGX-ST, Mr. Chen
has not been a director of any other listed company in the three years

immediately preceding the date of this annual report.

Li Wei (Z£f#%), aged 46, is the Chief Executive Officer, the President, an
executive Director and a member of the Strategy Committee of the Company.
Mr. Li founded Mayflower Footwear in 1995 and is a co-founder of the
Group. He has served as a director of the Group since 1995 and is responsible
for overseeing the operations (including brand and product development),
finance and human resource management of the Group. Mr. Li has over
15 years of experience in the PRC footwear industry. Much of the Group’s
success, in particular, building up brand recognition of the Group’s first
brand “FH £ (“Qianbaidu” in Chinese pinyin) in a few years since its
introduction into the market in 1996 and the Group’s ability to maintain its
market leading position, are attributable to Mr. Li’s extensive operational
experience in the footwear industry. Mr. Li graduated from Nanjing
University with a Bachelor’s Degree in Chemistry in 1989 and obtained an
Executive Master of Business Administration Degree from China Europe
International Business School in 2008. Mr. Li was the manager of the sales
department of Zhenjiang Libao Footwear Co., Ltd. (27T 7 B E# AR
/3 H]) before co-founding Mayflower Footwear with other partners. Apart
from being a director of the Board when the Group was listed on SGX-ST,
Mr. Li has not been a director of any other listed company in the three years

immediately preceding the date of this annual report.
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Huo Li (7)), aged 46, was appointed as an executive Director of the
Company in 2001 and has been the Vice President and chief supervisor since
2008 for the Group’s International Investment Center, which is primarily
responsible for evaluating opportunities of, and formatting plans for, mergers
and acquisitions as well as international cooperation. Mr. Huo joined the
Group as an investment manager in 2001 and is responsible for the external
investments, international cooperation of the Group. In 1988, Mr. Huo
graduated from Fudan University with a Bachelor’s Degree in Economics.
From 1988 to 2001, he held various positions in the Bank of China, including
that of deputy general manager of the bank’s Changzhou Branch. Apart
from being a director of the Board when the Group was listed on SGX-ST,
Mr. Huo has not been a director of any other listed company in the three years

immediately preceding the date of this annual report.

Xu Tingyu (fREE#), aged 47, is an executive Director and the Chief
Financial Officer of the Company. He received a certificate of completion
in 2002 from Nanjing University after taking and passing the postgraduate
courses for advanced study in business management with a concentration
on financial accounting from September 2000 to June 2002 and is currently
a non-practicing member of the PRC Certified Public Accountants
Association. Mr. Xu began his career in the banking industry as a manager of
Bank of China, Jiangsu Branch, from 1987 to 1999. In 2000, he joined China
Orient Asset Management Company (“China Orient’) (3 7 & & & #/3 7))
as a senior supervisor of its Nanjing office. He was also assigned by China
Orient to act as the chief financial officer of Nanjing Jinning Electronics
Group Co., Ltd. (M % E FHEEHFMAH). In November 2002,
Mr. Xu joined the Group as the Chief Financial Officer of Mayflower
(Nanjing) Industries Limited and subsequently as the internal auditor of
the Company. Mr. Xu was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer and
executive Director of the Company on 1 April 2007 and 1 March 2008,
respectively. Apart from being a director of the Board when the Group was
listed on SGX-ST, Mr. Xu has not been a director of any other listed company

in the three years immediately preceding the date of this annual report.
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Non-executive Directors

Miao Bingwen (0 30), aged 45, is a non-executive Director and a member
of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Strategy
Committee of the Company. Mr. Miao is a co-founder who served as an
executive Director of the Company from 1995 to 2007, overseeing the
sales and business planning of the Group. With effect from 1 March 2007,
Mr. Miao was re-designated as the non-executive Director. Mr. Miao
obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Chemistry and a Master of Business
Administration Degree from Nanjing University in 1988 and 2005,
respectively. He worked in Nanjing University Technology Development
Limited (F KEFH %A F]) from 1988 to 1991 and served as
the Nanjing market supervisor from 1991 to 1995, before co-founding
Mayflower Footwear with other partners. Apart from being a director of
the Board when the Group was listed on SGX-ST, Mr. Miao has not been a
director of any other listed company in the three years immediately preceding

the date of this annual report.

Pursuant to appointment letter dated 26 August 2011 between the Company
and Mr. Miao, Mr. Miao is not entitled to any remuneration. However, in
consideration of his services provided to the Company, a supplemental
appointment letter dated 23 February 2012 was entered into between the
Company and Mr. Miao, pursuant to which it was agreed that Mr. Miao shall
be entitled to a remuneration of HK$200,000 per year.

Ho Chi Kit (fif&ft), aged 50, has been appointed as a non-executive
Director on 15 June 2012. He is also a member of the Audit Committee,
the Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Strategy
Committee. Mr. Ho is a Partner of CVC Asia Pacific Limited, the adviser
to the investment funds which ultimately own China Champion Holdings
Limited. Mr. Ho holds a B.S. (Honours) in Computer Science from the
University of Manitoba and an M.B.A. from the University of British
Columbia. He is also a Chartered Financial Analyst. Mr. Ho has been with
CVC Asia Pacific Limited since 1999 and is currently responsible for CVC’s
investment activities in Hong Kong and China. Prior to CVC Asia Pacific
Limited, Mr. Ho was an investment director of Citicorp Everbright China
Fund where he actively led the fund’s investments in China. Prior to that,
he was the associate investment director of Citicorp Capital Asia Limited
and assisted in building a regional investment portfolio for Citicorp in Asia.
Mr. Ho is currently the vice chairman of Zhuhai Zhongfu Enterprise Co.,
Ltd., a Chinese company listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange. From 13
July 2010 to 1 January 2011, Mr. Ho was a non-executive director of Sun
Hung Kai & Co., Ltd, a company listed on the Stock Exchange. Since 1
January 2011, Mr. Ho has been the alternate director to Mr. Roy Kuan who
was appointed as non-executive director of Sun Hung Kai & Co., Ltd. on 1
January 2011. He was a non-executive director of Hung Hing Printing Group
Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange from 17 July 2008 to 3
August 2011.
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Wu Guangze (%)% %), aged 35, has been appointed as a non-executive
Director on 15 June 2012. He is also a member of the Nomination Committee
and the Strategy Committee. Mr. Wu is the partner of China Consumer
Capital Partners Limited. Mr. Wu received a Master of Science degree from
the University of Reading and a Bachelor of Arts degree from the University
of Hertfordshire.

Li Xinhui (Z=Wl#), aged 40, has been appointed as an alternate Director
to Mr. Ho Chi Kit on 15 June 2012. Mr. Li is a Director of CVC Asia
Pacific Ltd, the adviser to the investment funds which ultimately own China
Champion Holdings Limited. Mr. Li holds a BA from Tsinghua University
and an MBA from the Ivey School of Business at University of Western
Ontario. Mr. Li has been with CVC Asia Pacific since 2011 and is a core
member of its Asia Pacific Operations team. Prior to CVC Asia Pacific
Limited, Mr. Li was a principal of Booz & Company Greater China. Prior to
that, he was a Global Chief Procurement Officer of AZ Electronic Materials.

Prior to this, he was the head of purchasing, Asia Pacific, at Henkel.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Kwong Wai Sun Wilson (B§f#1%), aged 47, has been appointed as an
independent non-executive Director of the Company on 26 August 2011.
He is also a member of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee
and the Nomination Committee. Mr. Kwong is the President of Gushan
Environmental Energy Limited, a leading biodiesel and related products
producer in China listed on the New York Stock Exchange, a position which
he has held since 2008. He is also an independent non-executive director
of China Outfitters Holdings Limited, a company listed on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange. Mr. Kwong graduated from Cambridge University, England
with a Degree of Bachelor of Arts in 1987 and is currently an associate
member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong
Institute of Chartered Secretary. Mr. Kwong, who previously worked at a
number of investment banks in Hong Kong, has 12 years of experience in
corporate finance and equity capital markets in Asia. From 2002 to 2003,
Mr. Kwong was the head of equity capital markets for Cazenove Asia
Limited. From 2004 to 2006, he was a managing director of investment
banking and head of Hong Kong and China equity capital market of CLSA
Equity Capital Markets Limited. Saved as disclosed above, Mr. Kwong has
not been a director of any other listed company in the three years immediately

preceding the date of this annual report.
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Xu Chengming (FF7& W), aged 53, has been appointed as an independent
non-executive Director of the Company on 26 August 2011. He is also a
member of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee. Mr. Xu is the vice president of Nanjing University
of Finance and Economics, primarily responsible for the undergraduate
teaching and international cooperation. In addition, Mr. Xu is currently
the Vice Chairman of China Society of Quantitative Economics ([
HEAEPEELEr), the executive director of China World Economy (H[E
HE8 S ELEr) and the vice president of Jiangsu Institute of International
Finance (7L# B % 4 @l 2 €). Mr. Xu graduated from the Anhui Institute of
Education, currently known as Hefei Normal University, with a Bachelor’s
Degree in Mathematics in 1984 and from Shanghai Jiao Tong University
with a Master’s Degree in Mathematics in 1988. Mr. Xu further obtained
his Doctor’s Degree in Economics from Fudan University in 2001. Mr. Xu
started his career in Nanjing University of Finance and Economics in 1994
as the dean assistant of Investment Economics and Statistics department and
was promoted to the head officer of the Office of Academic Affairs in 1998,
the head of Banking and Finance Department in 2000 and the dean of the
School of Banking and Finance in 2003. Mr. Xu was an independent non-
executive director in Nanjing Redsun Co., Ltd. (Fd 5 AL KB B F PR
), a company listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange, from 2006 to 2009.
Saved as disclosed above, Mr. Xu has not been a director of any other listed
company in the three years immediately preceding the date of this annual

report.

Li Xindan (2= J}), aged 46, has been appointed as an independent non-
executive Director of the Company on 26 August 2011. He is also a member
of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee. Mr. Li currently holds several positions with Nanjing University,
including the dean and the Anzhong Chair Professor of the School of
Management Science and Engineering of Nanjing University, the director
of the Financial Engineering Research Center and the executive director of
the Venture Capital Research and Development Center of the university.
Mr. Li graduated from Fudan University in 1988 with a Bachelor’s Degree
in Management Science as well as a Bachelor’s Degree in Economics. He
further obtained a Doctor’s Degree in Finance from Fudan University in
1999. Mr. Li joined the Southeast University as an assistant professor in
1988 and was promoted to an associate professor and a professor in 1993
and 1999, respectively. Then Mr. Li joined Nanjing University as a professor
in 2001. Mr. Li is currently an independent non-executive director in NARI
Technology Development Limited Company ([ & Fa FiBHE B4 PR
7)), Jiangsu Holly Corporation (YL#F54 284545 FRZS ) and Shanghai Lian
Hua Fibre Corporation (_F 2 & 4k Ik 43 A FL 22 7). Within the past three
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years, he was also an independent non-executive director in Jiangsu Hongtu
High Technology Co., Ltd. (VL7 8 S FHE A A PR Al) and Y.U.D.
Yangtze River Investment Industry Co., Ltd. (R34 B R ILI G B M0
5 BR7ZN F]) until June 2010 and December 2010, respectively. All the above
companies are listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange. Save as disclosed
above, Mr. Li has not been a director of any other listed company in the three

years immediately preceding the date of this annual report.

Zhang Zhiyong (k&% %), aged 45, has been appointed as an independent
non-executive Director of the Company on 15 October 2012. He is also
a member of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee. Mr. Zhang is currently an executive director of
Li Ning Company Limited (“Li Ning”), a company listed on the Stock
Exchange (Stock Code: 2331). Mr. Zhang joined Li Ning group in 1992
and was the former Chief Executive Officer of Li Ning for the period from
June 2004 to July 2012, responsible for the overall strategy of the group and
promoting the development of human resources, information resources and
financial resources in line with the group’s brand development. Mr. Zhang
obtained a bachelor’s degree of economics (5% E: 2+ £2() from Capital
University of Economics and Business ( #RAETE & 5 K L) (formerly
known as Beijing College of Economics (LI & FE4[E)) in 1991 and an
executive master degree in business administration (/=& 2 A B TR
FAE - E40/) from Guanghua School of Management of Peking University
(ARt K E S HEE I B2 in 2006.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Wan Xianghua (8 #3E), aged 44, is a Chief Executive Assistant of the
Group. Mr. Wan joined the Group as a manufacturing manager in 1996, and
is currently the Chief Executive Assistant as well as the General Manager of
the Group’s commodity center, responsible for the Group’s product research,
design and development and supply chain management. Mr. Wan has served
as a committee member of the National Technical Committee on Footwear
of Standardization Administration of China (" [ il #1541 %% 5 €r) since
2008 and has been a professor specializing in footwear manufacturing at

Guangling Institute of Yangzhou University (¥7H J& % £t since 2010.

Wu Weiming (%4EW]), aged 41, is a Chief Executive Assistant of the
Group. Mr. Wu joined the Group in 2000, and is currently the Chief
Executive Assistant as well as the General Manager of the Group’s retail
management department, responsible for the retail operations of the Group.
Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Wu had served with Shenzhen Zhen Xing
Footwear Company (RIIZBLEEZE/N ) since 1997 and was the general
manager of East China Branch of the company when he left the company in

2000.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
18 S A B

TO THE MEMBERS OF C.BANNER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS
LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of C.banner
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 56 to 142, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2012, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the
International Accounting Standard Board and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are

free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2012, and of the
Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

25 March 2013
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

ARE R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

BE 20124512 H 31 H R4

2012 2011
20124 2011 4F
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
B 5T A R¥EF o0 PN
Revenue WS 4t 6 2,432,165 2,043,696
Cost of sales BHE A (892,685) (745,435)
Gross profit EH 1,539,480 1,298,261
Other income and expenses and At A B2 ) K
other gains and losses HoAth 5 A1 B 5 48 7 56,600 2,891
Distribution and selling expenses 53-8 I 8 B (1,040,475) (817,803)
Administrative and general expenses AT R — R BH = (110,996) (74,350)
Finance costs B R 8 (7,349) (1,568)
Share of losses of joint ventures A Al R 18 (1,984) (2,054)
Profit before tax W A i A1) 9 435,276 405,377
Income tax expense T A B 52 10 (111,312) (115,199)
Net profit for the year GRNEI | 323,964 290,178
Net profit and total comprehensive AR AL
income for the year T 2 i AR K g
Attributable to owners of the Company AN AR NEAS 313,521 290,178
Non-controlling interests FE e 45 10,443 =
323,964 290,178
Earnings per share B
— Basic (RMB cents) — A (NRHESY) 13 15.68 16.28
— Diluted (RMB cents) o S AUNEL 20 13 15.36 N/A

C.BANNER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2012




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Fra IR LR

2012 2011
2012 4F 2011 4F
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
R &E ARW¥ T N BT

Non-current assets FE B e
Property, plant and equipment LE B Y & i 14 117,971 109,899
Prepaid lease payments TA A4 15 14,962 15,302
Investment properties (4 Ly/ES 16 47,000 46,000
Intangible assets I & 17 3,230 2,190
Goodwill Gk 35 5,725 =
Interest in joint ventures RAEEAENRER 18 5,213 6,994
Held-to-maturity investments i B R A EE H 19 33,107 -
Deferred tax assets I SE R TE P 20 17,515 17,256
Long-term deposit RS 10,716 9,464
255,439 207,105

Current assets TE) S
Inventories & 21 616,701 561,840
Trade receivables & o IR R 22 336,144 243,555
Other receivables and prepayments H At R A T A LA K 23 59,667 57,330
Held-to-maturity investments A 2R Mg EE 19 7,922 -
Available-for-sale investments Al ik 24 - 75,611
Other financial assets Hofth <z 0 25 194,085 67,000
Pledged bank deposits CLHEHERAT A 3K 26 13,841 14,589
Bank balances and cash SRATHE B S B4 27 777,061 503,997
2,005,421 1,523,922
Current liabilities b N~

Trade payables 2 5 A 3 28 157,224 133,947
Other payables HoAth A R IE 29 159,784 114,446
Income tax liabilities P8 £ £ 59,156 56,616
Deferred revenue PEIENTA 30 4,016 12,672
380,180 317,681
Net current assets i B G 1,625,241 1,206,241
Total assets less current liabilities S R LR 1,880,680 1,413,346

Non-current liability TR B A
Deferred tax liabilities A HIE Tl JE 1 20 9,820 9,836
Convertible bonds ] 5 31 132,622 =
Derivative financial instruments e T A 31 32,631 =
175,073 9,836
Net assets % FE 1,705,607 1,403,510




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
BRE MBIk LR

AT 31 DECEMBER 2012
20124512 H 31 H

2012 2011
20124 2011 4F
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
i ARWT 58 PN T
Capital and reserves B A

Share capital A 32 202,087 202,087
Reserves Tt 5 1,450,205 1,201,423

Total equity attributable to owners Z/NEIE: ZEDN
of the Company JEAG KR 25 1,652,292 1,403,510
Non-controlling interests FEHE e AR 53,315 =
1,705,607 1,403,510

The consolidated financial statements on pages 56 to 142 were approved and 5% 56 & 142 H 45 & MBIk i EF G 2013
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 25 March 2013 and are 43 J 25 A bl R BARESEATI0 i DA N A 140

signed on its behalf by: 5
Huo Li Xu Tingyu B’ R BE
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR o o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
i AR S E R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012
BE20124E12H 31 H IHEE

Equity attributable to owners of the Company

AR N R
PRC Investment Convertible Non-
Share  statutory revaluation bonds equity Accumulated Sub-  controlling
Share capital  premium reserve reserve reserve profits total  interests Total
L] BE TR
Bk RONEE kBB BHEE  BEEE &N Nt b At
RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000
AR#TE ARHTE ARETE ARETT ARBTLT ARWTL ARETE ARETL AR¥TL
(Note 33)
(HtE33)
At 1 January 2011 ROUELALE 49271 98,093 83,039 - - 41083 642,086 - 042,086
Net profit and total comprehensive A k2 TS H
income for the year - - - - - 290,178 290,178 - 290,178
Tssuance of new shares S 897 536,168 - - - - 564,765 - 564765
Issuance of capitalisation BRI 124219 (124219) - - - - - - -
Cost of issue of new shares R THA - (90) - - - - () - m)
Transfer g - - 24490 - - (24490 - - -
Dividend paid to sharcholders (note 12) B RIS (Mt 12) = - - = - (64441 (648D )
At 31 December 2011 RONERANHA 202,087 480964 108,129 - - 612330 1403510 - 1403510
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 35) YRR B A (M 35) - - - - - - - 43500 43500
Net profit and total comprehensive ERAHREEWASE
income for the year - - - - B K71 | 313,51 10,443 323,964
Gain on fair value changes of A feit
available-for-sale investments AFEERG - - - 605 - - 005 - 605
Reclassified to profit or loss on disposal SR LE
of available-for-sale investments it ERE Bs - - - (603) - - (605) - (603)
Recognition of equity component of TRl A
convertible bonds (nore 31) B (ks = = = - BAM - BAm - BAm
Transfer Hig - - 30,863 - - (30,803) - - -
Dividend recognized as distribution b By A AR R OR
to Non-controlling shareholders fEH RIS - - - - - - - (628) (628)
Dividend paid to shareholders (note 12) ~ ENBHIRE (47 12) = = = - - (86,0000  (86,000) - (86,000
Dividend paid to convertible BOEE S
bond holders (note 12) 1 ARE Wzt ) = - - - - (66) (4166 - (4160)
At 31 December 2012 20124 12311 202,087 480964 138992 - 5427 804822 1,652,292 53315 1,705,607

THERBERARAT 2R CEEREHGE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HEBeRER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

A 20124F 12 H 31 H IL4FE

2012 2011
20124 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T oo PNEML S T
Operating activities KETE)
Profit before tax R i v A1) 435,276 405,377
Adjustments for: A
Share of losses of joint ventures JEAG & 4 2E 1R 1,984 2,054
Finance costs BAHS A 7,349 1,568
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment W -~ B KRS 21,122 15,285
Amortisation of intangible assets T T B 663 435
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments TA (10 38 6 384 384
Allowance for inventory obsolescence RS A7 B 1A 6,221 1,711
Interest income on bank deposits SRATAE AR A (9,923) (2,681)
Income from other financial assets HoAth 4 V& FE U (8,975) -
Income from held-to-maturity investments FA Z R IBCETE H IR (1,148) -
Investment revaluation reserve reclassified to GV [pa s Ealaek: ek
profit or loss on disposal of available-for-sale PG i 2 A B TN
investments (605) -
(Gain) loss on fair value changes of BEWENTE
investment properties EH) (It ) fe1E (1,000) 69
Gain from changes in fair value of A Ae 4 il T B
derivative financial instruments IS TAESEE) Y 55 (5,693) -
Operating cash flows before movements SRR
in working capital B 4 i 445,655 424,202
Increase in inventories fEEI N (61,274) (154,088)
Increase in trade receivables B 5 HE WS E S Jn (92,589) (63,625)
Decrease (increase) in other receivables A i K
and prepayments R Fa A > (K ) 11,419 (18,970)
Increase (decrease) in trade payables B 5 BEAT S () 23,277 (63,214)
Increase in other payables HC A JREA 8 43,819 18,975
Increase in long-term deposit e e 38 (1,252) (2,267)
(Decrease) increase in deferred revenue IRIEUTA (I ) 5 n (8,656) 4,091
Cash generated from operations S8 EWE T E AR I B 4 360,399 145,104
Interest paid B FLE = (1,568)
Income taxes paid EfT s Bl (109,047) (109,297)
Net cash from operating activities S ER BT 251,352 34,239
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

LSEBEmER
2012 2011
2012 4% 2011 4F
NOTE RMB’000 RMB’000
R &E AR¥ T ANRHET T
Investing activities BEEH)
Payments for acquisition of property, plant WP - B I
and equipment etk (29,609) (39,359)
Payments for acquisition of intangible assets Wi AT A K (1,703) (811)
Investment in a joint venture BEGEAE - (2,444)
Purchase of available-for-sale investments T AT B R - (75,611)
Purchase of held-to-maturity investments WAFA ZR R EHE (85,145) =
Investment in other financial assets 15 HoAth 4 il (190,000) (67,000)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant IEYIZE - B K&
and equipment R T A5 A 1,763 452
Acquisition of a subsidiary g B — i) A ) 2 ) 35 23,507 =
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale 4 ATt
investments BO& i sk IH 76,216 =
Redemption of held-to-maturity investments | mES ST LUk g <g =] 44,116 =
Redemption of investment IR [ s H At
in other financial assets SREE & 67,000 =
Income received from other financial assets B AT R At 4 Al S Uit A 4,890 —
Income received from E R A 2 ERE
held-to-maturity investments THH A 1,148 -
Interest received from bank deposits CSERAT AR B 9,923 2,681
Decrease in pledged bank deposits AR ERAT A7 D 748 19,195
Net cash (used in) investing activities BOEES) (T A)
BTtk ] (77,146) (162,897)
Financing activities B TE B
Proceeds from issue of convertible bonds BEAT AR R 5
JEEE /e 189,024 -
Proceeds from issue of shares BTy P A5 K IE - 564,765
Payment for expenses on issue of shares SCATEEAT A B S - (29,078)
Short-term bank loans raised FHHASRAT R - 63,867
Repayment of short-term bank loans R I ISR T &K = (63,867)
Dividends paid to ordinary shareholders 5] <15 PG St S S (86,000) (64,441)
Dividends paid to convertible bondholders EENEIE Y
A ABE (4,166) =
Net cash from financing activities Rl 1 38 T 75
& F 98,858 471,246
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents Bl R B4 558
b piRE 273,064 342,588
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year SRR B4 S B4 S E ) 503,997 161,409
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year, represented ~ F#HH & LI &5 EY)
by bank balances and cash BIERAT 451k S IR 4 777,061 503,997
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SR MBS ER R N 5

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

BE 2012412 A 31 H L4

1.

GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda under the Companies Act
as an exempted company with limited liability on 26 April 2002. The
Company issued a prospectus (the “Prospectus”) dated 12 September
2011 in relation to its global offering (“Global Offering”) of the
Company’s shares. The Company’s shares were listed on the Main
Board of Hong Kong Stock Exchange since the Listing. The addresses
of registered office and the principal place of business of the Company

are disclosed in the Corporate Information section to the annual report.

Pursuant to a special general meeting dated 1 February 2012, the
Company changed its name from Hongguo International Holdings
Limited, 152 [ B ¥ % R/ ] to C.banner International Holdings
Limited, 77 B BR B 2 AT BR 2 7).

The Company is an investment holding company and its subsidiaries
established in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) are principally
engaged in the manufacture and sale of branded fashion footwear. The
principal activities of the subsidiaries and the joint ventures of the
Company are set out in notes 42 and 18 respectively. The Company

and its subsidiaries are collectively referred to as the “Group”.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi
(“RMB”), which is the functional currency of the Company.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new and

revised IFRSs issued by the International Accounting Standard Board

(“IASB”).

Amendments to IAS 12 Deferred Tax Recovery of Underlying
Asset; and

Amendments to IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures —

Transfers of Financial Assets

Except as described below, the application of the amendments to
IFRSs in the current year has had no material impact on the Group’s
financial performance and positions for the current and prior years
and/or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial

statements.

1.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i IR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)

(CONTINUED)
Amendments to IAS 12 Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying

Assets

Under the amendments to IAS 12 Recovery of Underlying Assets,
investment properties that are measured using the fair value model
in accordance with IAS 40 Investment Properties are presumed to be
recovered entirely through sale for the purposes of measuring deferred

taxes, unless the presumption is rebutted in certain circumstances.

The Group measures it investment properties using the fair value
model. As a result of the application of the amendments to IAS 12,
the Directors reviewed the Group’s investment property portfolios
and concluded that the Group’s investment properties are held under
a business model whose objective is to consume substantially all of
the economic benefits embodied in the investment properties over
time rather than through sales, and that the presumption set out in the
amendments to IAS 12 is rebutted. Previously, the Group recognised
deferred taxes on changes in fair value of investment properties on the
basis that the entire carrying amounts of the properties were recovered
through use. As a result, the application of the amendments to IAS 12
in the current year has had no material effect on the amounts reported
in these consolidated financial statements and/or disclosures set out in

these consolidated financial statements.

New and revised Standards and Interpretations issued but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised
International Accounting Standards (“IASs”), [FRSs, amendments and
interpretations (“Int”) (hereinafter collectively referred to as “new and

revised IFRSs”) that have been issued but are not yet effective:

Amendments to [FRSs Annual Improvements to IFRSs

2009-2011 Cycle!
Amendments to IFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities'
Mandatory Effective Date of [FRS 9

and Transition Disclosures?

Amendments to IFRS 9
and IFRS 7

2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SR MBS ER R N 5

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

BE 2012412 A 31 H L4

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)

(CONTINUED)
New and revised Standards and Interpretations issued but not yet

effective (continued)

Amendments to
IFRS 10, IFRS 11
and IFRS 12

Consolidated Financial Statements,
Joint Arrangements and Disclosure
of Interests in Other Entities:
Transition Guidance!

Amendments to Investment Entities*

IFRS 10, IFRS 12

and IAS 27
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments?
IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements'
IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements'
IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities'
IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement!

Amendments to [AS 1 Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income?®
IAS 19 (Revised 2011) Employee Benefits!

IAS 27 (Revised 2011) Separate Financial Statements'

IAS 28 (Revised 2011) Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures!

Amendments to IAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities*

IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase

of a Surface Mine'
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

fo e A R I R E

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2.
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)

(CONTINUED)
New and revised Standards and Interpretations issued but not yet

effective (continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. IFRS 9 amended in
2010 includes the requirements for the classification and measurement

of financial liabilities and for derecognition.

Key requirements of IFRS 9 are described as follows:

. IFRS 9 requires all recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of 1AS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement to be subsequently measured at amortised cost or
fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are held within
a business model whose objective is to collect the contractual
cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. All other debt investments and
equity investments are measured at their fair values at the end of

subsequent reporting periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A A PAE R M R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

BE 2012412 A 31 H IL4FEF

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)

(CONTINUED)
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (continued)

. In relation to financial liabilities, the change relates to
financial liabilities that are designated as at fair value through
profit or loss (“FVTPL”). Specifically, under IFRS 9, for
financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the
amount of change in the fair value of the financial liability
that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability
is presented in other comprehensive income, unless the
recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit
risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge
an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair
value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk are not
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Previously, under
IAS 39, the entire amount of the change in the fair value of the
financial liability designated as at FVTPL was presented in

profit or loss.

IFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2015, with earlier application permitted.

The Directors anticipate that IFRS 9 will be adopted in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements for the annual period beginning
1 January 2015 and that the application of IFRS 9 may affect the
classification and measurement of the Group’s financial assets and

financial liabilities should such designation be made in the future.

New and revised Standards on consolidation, joint arrangements,
associates and disclosures

In May 2011, a package of five standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures was issued, including IFRS
10, IFRS 11, IFRS 12, IAS 27 (as revised in 2011) and IAS 28 (as
revised in 2011).

2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG MBS ER R N 5

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)

(CONTINUED)
New and revised Standards on consolidation, joint arrangements,

associates and disclosures (continued)

Key requirements of these five standards are described below.

IFRS 10 replaces the parts of IAS 27 Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements that deal with consolidated financial statements.
SIC-Int 12 Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities will be
withdrawn upon the effective date of I[FRS 10. Under IFRS 10, there
is only one basis for consolidation, that is, control. In addition, I[FRS
10 includes a new definition of control that contains three elements:
(a) power over an investee, (b) exposure, or rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee, and (c) the ability to use its
power over the investee to affect the amount of the investor’s returns.
Extensive guidance has been added in IFRS 10 to deal with complex

scenarios.

IFRS 11 replaces IAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures. [IFRS 11 deals
with how a joint arrangement of which two or more parties have joint
control should be classified. SIC-Int 13 Jointly Controlled Entities —
Non-monetary Contributions by Venturers will be withdrawn upon
the effective date of IFRS 11. Under IFRS 11, joint arrangements are
classified as joint operations or joint ventures, depending on the rights
and obligations of the parties to the arrangements. In contrast, under
IAS 31, there are three types of joint arrangements: jointly controlled
entities, jointly controlled assets and jointly controlled operations. In
addition, joint ventures under IFRS 11 are required to be accounted
for using the equity method of accounting, whereas jointly controlled
entities under IAS 31 can be accounted for using the equity method of

accounting or proportionate consolidation.

2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e A
A
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
BE 2012412 A 31 H L4

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)

(CONTINUED)
New and revised Standards on consolidation, joint arrangements,

associates and disclosures (continued)

IFRS 12 is a disclosure standard and is applicable to entities that
have interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and/
or unconsolidated structured entities. In general, the disclosure
requirements in IFRS 12 are more extensive than those in the current

standards.

In June 2012, the amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 11 and IFRS 12 were
issued to clarify certain transitional guidance on the application of
these five IFRSs for the first time.

These five standards, together with the amendments relating to the
transitional guidance, are effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2013 with earlier application permitted provided that

all of these standards are applied at the same time.

The Directors anticipate that the application of these five standards
may have impact on amounts reported in the consolidated financial
statements. The Group is still in the process of assessing the impact
and will be disclosed in the future consolidated financial statements

upon the completion of a detailed review.

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for fair value
measurements and disclosures about fair value measurements. The
standard defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring
fair value, and requires disclosures about fair value measurements.
The scope of IFRS 13 is broad; it applies to both financial instrument
items and non-financial instrument items for which other IFRSs
require or permit fair value measurements and disclosures about fair
value measurements, except in specified circumstances. In general,
the disclosure requirements in IFRS 13 are more extensive than those
in the current standards. For example, quantitative and qualitative
disclosures based on the three-level fair value hierarchy currently
required for financial instruments only under IFRS 7 Financial
Instruments. Disclosures will be extended by IFRS 13 to cover all

assets and liabilities within its scope.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SR G MBS R R N 5

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)

(CONTINUED)
IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement (continued)

IFRS 13 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2013, with earlier application permitted.

The Directors anticipate that IFRS 13 will be adopted in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements for the annual period beginning 1
January 2013. The application of the new standard is not expected
to have material impact on the amounts reported in the consolidated
financial statements but will result in more extensive disclosures in the

consolidated financial statements.

Other than disclosed above, the Directors of the Company anticipate
that the application of the other new and revised IFRSs will have no

material impact on the results and the financial position of the Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments and
investment properties that are measured at fair value, as explained
in the accounting policies set out below. Historical cost is generally
based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for

assets.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with IFRSs. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements includes applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The principal accounting policies are set out below:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company (its
subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain

benefits from its activities.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income from the effective date of acquisition and up to the effective

date of disposal, as appropriate.

2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SR RS R R M

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

BE 20124512 H 31 H R4

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with those used

by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are

eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented separately from

the Group’s equity therein.

Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s statement

of financial position at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination
is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the
acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree
and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in

profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at the acquisition
date.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. If, after assessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts
of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds
the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held interest in the acquire (if any), the excess is recognised

immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G 0 RATS R MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost less
any accumulated impairment losses, if any, and is presented separately

in the consolidated statement of financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to
each of the Group’s cash-generating units (or groups of cash-
generating units) that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the

combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is indication
that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment
loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the unit, and then to the other assets of the unit on a pro-
rata basis based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.
Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or
loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in

subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable
amount of goodwill is included in the determination of the amount of

profit or loss on disposal.

Interests in joint ventures

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and
other parties undertake an economic activity that is subject to joint
control (i.e. when the strategic financial and operating policy decisions
relating to the activities of the joint venture require the unanimous

consent of the parties sharing control).

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a separate
entity in which each venturer has an interest are referred to as jointly

controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled entities
are incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in jointly controlled entities are initially recognised in
the consolidated statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or loss and
other comprehensive income of the jointly controlled entities. When
the Group’s share of losses of a jointly controlled entity equals or
exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled entity (which includes
any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s
net investment in the jointly controlled entity), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised
only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of that jointly controlled

entity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Interests in joint ventures (continued)

The financial statements of jointly controlled entities used for equity
accounting purposes are prepared using uniform accounting policies
as those of the Group for like transactions and events in similar

circumstances.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
of a jointly controlled entity recognised at the date of acquisition is
recognised as goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount

of the investment.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition,

after reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The requirements of IAS 39 are applied to determine whether it is
necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the Group’s
investment in a jointly controlled entity. When necessary, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for
impairment in accordance with IAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a
single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in
use and fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying amount. Any
impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in
accordance with IAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of

the investment subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with its jointly controlled entity, profits
and losses resulting from the transactions with the jointly controlled
entity are recognised in the Group’ consolidated financial statements
only to the extent of interests in the jointly controlled entity that are not

related to the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G 0 RATS R MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable and is reduced for estimated customer returns, rebates,

discounts, sales related taxes and other similar allowances.

Sale of goods
Revenue from sale of goods in the normal course of business is

recognised when goods are delivered and legal title is passed.

Sales of goods that result in award credits for customers under the
Group’s customer loyalty programme are accounted for as multiple
element revenue transactions and the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable is allocated between the goods sold and the
award credits that are earned by the customers. The consideration
allocated to the award credits is measured by reference to the fair value
of the awards for which they could be redeemed. Such consideration
is not recognised as revenue at the time of the initial sale transaction-
but is deferred and recognised as revenue when the award credits
are redeemed and the Group’s obligations have been fulfilled. Under
the Group’s customer loyalty programme, customers are entitled to
convert their award credits into cash equivalents upon the fulfilment
of certain criteria as set out in the terms and conditions of the Group’s

customer loyalty programme.

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial

asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

The Group’s accounting policy for recognition of revenue from

operating leases is described in the accounting policy below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

A 20124F 12 H 31 H IL4FE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases wherever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the

lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct cost incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised on a straight-line basis over

the lease term.

The Group as lessee
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-

line basis over the lease term.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating
lease, such incentives are recognised as a liability. The aggregate
benefit of incentive is recognised as a reduction of rental expense over
a straight-line basis, except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the

leased asset are consumed.

Leasehold land for own use

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the Group
assesses the classification of each element as a finance or an operating
lease separately based on the assessment as to whether substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of each element
have been transferred to the Group. Specifically, the minimum lease
payments (including any lump-sum upfront payments) are allocated
between the land and the building elements in proportion to the
relative fair values of the leasehold interests in the land element and
building element of the lease at the inception of the lease. When the
lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land and
building elements, the entire lease is generally classified as a finance

lease and accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an operating
lease is presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the consolidated
statements of financial position and is amortised over the lease term on
a straight-line basis. Prepaid lease payments which are to be amortised

in the next twelve months or less are classified as current assets.

3.

FEREFHEOR ()

il

AL B A O BT A ) 48 O 07 LB B
1] S e 2 R AL IR > AL B 08
LT o B A H AR 0B A AR -

ACSE A2 AN

BT A e AR B AETE R A
BRI PR A ERR o BER K 2 B AR E AR
FE A B A B P A I AL B AR
T8 2 b Je 4% 32 7 AH B 0 1 A i

2
277
[

AR 1R 2 AR AL
A R RS R e L Ak R [ e
Fy— AR -

4N WA B A ) L RT SL AR A A -z
DR R — JHAMR o SEMD A0 B 2k 45 7
AL <6 B S B 11 TE 45 B AR TR AT AR
P A AR T Y A i i 0P )
TR AR B At 2R A R HEBR A o

H LS -3

B — A B A b AR > AR
AR 75 5 T e 3R R 119 48 DK 43 J
B I [m i e T A S B ) R A > 1R A
AL ) R A R B T R Y
IR HE o U R B IR AH B A5 K (R4 AT AT
— B TE A ) A A M T ] A
ol T A A7 7 AL A ) L i O
AR - ELBG L AT 20 L R B A
FRANRETE - M J i 5 ] m] S8 20 OBy > B
AR — B A S E R AR A Y
2 5T B A o

U B A AR BLAS RE T SE M > ABR S
AR T B 1AL B M A AE A S R 3R
T S [ AE TSR Sl e 4 ]
EAREEITHES o AT RA 0 A 51
B 309 [ L TS B L D
B o

C.BANNER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2012



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

fo e IS R I R E

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional currency
(foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are measured

in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and
on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss

in the period in which they arise.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets

are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted

from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period

in which they are incurred.

3.

HE20124E12H 31 H IF4FE
FEEFFIBOR (4)

i

TE fi B 45 18 B (1R 4R T 8 P00 B B R
W s EIIRE & () DIANE T RHE
122 5 ¥ 58 5 H BUAT HE SR AERD. o Ak
AR > DIANIEEHE R B E E %
% H H AR E R o 12 SRR S A st
ENEREWEHEEATEPHRA -

VK] 45 0 B W DL I T 2 A 19 R 5 2 R % T
BT G H o 7 ELE A 0 ] AR
VEECE

fis B A

Wl - s R E A B E (B ZH
1E 28 H1 8 += — B IRy ] J5 v Y& 45 47 1 45
E R B B B ) AL A B
Ao FEZERENRAZ L HEZF
B AR EOAT AR E AR B B o

AT & S 728 B S Bl R 45 O I
BB WA B & EA LR E R RA T
AR -

o A A A S 2 A T e 2
R4

THERBERARAT 22 CEEREEGE

75



76

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SR MBS R N 5

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

BE 2012412 A 31 H IL4FEF

w

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to

them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic
basis over the periods in which the Group recognises as expenses
the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.
Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that the
Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current
assets are recognised as deferred revenue in the consolidated statement
of financial position and transferred to profit or loss on a systematic

and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses
or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate
financial support to the Group with no future related costs are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they become

receivable.

Retirement benefit costs
Payments to state-managed retirement benefit schemes are recognised
as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to

the contributions.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable

and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income because of items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have enacted or substantively enacted by

the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G 0 RATS R MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax base used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for
all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary difference to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction

that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in
joint ventures, except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with
such investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that it
is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to
utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected

to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or

part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled
or the asset realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the

carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Taxation (continued)

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred
tax assets for investment properties that are measured using the fair
value model, the carrying amounts of such properties are presumed
to be recovered entirely through sale, unless the presumption is
rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when the investment property
is depreciable and is held within a business model whose objective
is to consume substantially all of the economic benefits embodied
in the investment property over time, rather than through sale. If the
presumption is rebutted, deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets
for such investment properties are measured in accordance with the
above general principles set out in IAS 12 (i.e. based on the expected

manner as to how the properties will be recovered).

Current or deferred tax for the year is recognised in profit or loss.
Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for
a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for

the business combination.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for use in
the production or supply of goods or services, or for administrative
purposes (other than properties under construction as described
below), are stated in the consolidated statement of financial position
at cost, less subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent

accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss. Costs include professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the appropriate
categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready
for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as
other property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their

intended use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other
than properties under construction) less their residual values over
their useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate

accounted for on a prospective basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G 0 AT R MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the

carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for
capital appreciation. Investment properties are measured initially at
cost, including any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair value.
Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of investment
properties are included in profit or loss in the period in which they

arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the
investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is included in profit or loss in the period in which the property

is derecognised.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately
are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and
amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a

prospective basis.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future
economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains and
losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is

derecognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SR RS R R M

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

BE 2012412 H 31 H R4

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if
any). Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of
an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable
and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets
are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for

which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the

risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows

have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset (or the cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable

amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or

loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount
of the asset (or cash generating unit) is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or

cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss

is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs of inventories are calculated using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for
inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary

to make the sale.

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a group

entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities

at FVTPL are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into the following specified
categaries: loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments and
available-for-sale (“AFS”) financial assets. The classification depends
on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at
the time of initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established

by regulation or convention in the marketplace.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SR RS R R M

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

BE 2012412 H 31 H R4

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter

period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt

instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. Loans
and receivables (including trade receivables and other receivables,
other financial assets, pledged bank deposits and bank balances and
cash) are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses (see accounting policy

on impairment of financial assets below).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity dates that
the Group’s management has the positive intention and ability to
hold to maturity. Subsequent to initial recognition, held-to-maturity
investments are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method less any identified impairment losses (see the accounting

policy in respect of impairment of financial assets below).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

AF'S financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated or
not classified as financial assets at financial assets at FVTPL, loans

and receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

AFS financial assets are measured at fair value at the end of each
reporting period. Changes in the carrying amount of AFS financial
assets are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
under the heading of investment revaluation reserve. When the
investment is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, the
cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments
revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss (see accounting

policy on impairment of financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end
of the reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired
when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the

estimated future cash flows of the investment have been affected.
For an AFS equity investment, a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value of that investment below its cost is considered to be

objective evidence of impairment.

For other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could

include:
0 significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
. breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest

or principal payments; or

. it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or

financial re-organisation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade and other
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually
are, in addition, assessed for impairment on a collective basis.
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables
could include the Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an
increase in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
average credit period, as well as observable changes in national or

local economic conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash

flows discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception
of trade and other receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. When a receivable is
considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
are credited to profit or loss. Changes in the carrying amount of the

allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
losses was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been

recognised.

When an AFS financial asset is considered to be impaired, cumulative
gains or losses previously recognised in other comprehensive income
are reclassified to profit or loss in the period in which the impairment

takes place.

Impairment losses on AFS equity investments will not be reversed
in profit or loss in subsequent periods. Any increase in fair value
subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in investment revaluation

reserve.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A BT R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity

instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds

received, net of direct issue costs.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including trade and other payables) are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and
points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount on initial

recognition.
Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds issued by the Group contain liability component,
redemption premium derivative component and conversion
component are classified separately into respective items on initial
recognition in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument. Conversion component that will be settled by the exchange
of a fixed amount of cash for a fixed number of the Company’s own
equity instruments is classified as an equity instrument. Redemption
premium derivative component not closely related to the host debt
contract is classified as derivatives on initial recognition. On initial
recognition, both the liability component and redemption premium

derivative component are recognised at fair value.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (continued)

Convertible bonds (continued)

The difference between the gross proceeds of the issue of the
convertible bonds and the fair value assigned to the liability
component and redemption premium derivative component,
representing the conversion component for the holder to convert the
bonds into equity, is included in equity (convertible bonds equity

reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the convertible
bonds is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
and the redemption premium derivative component is measured at
fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss. The
interest charged on the liability component is calculated by applying

the original effective interest rate.

The equity component, representing the option to convert the liability
component into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in
convertible bonds equity reserve until the option is exercised (in which
case the balance stated in convertible bonds equity reserve will be
transferred to share premium). Where the option remains unexercised
at the expiry date, the balance stated in convertible bonds equity
reserve will be released to the accumulated profits. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of the

option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible bonds are
allocated to the liability component, redemption premium derivative
component and conversion component in proportion to their relative
fair values. Transaction costs relating to the liability component are
included in the carrying amount of the liability portion and amortised
over the period of the convertible bonds using the effective interest
method. Transaction costs relating to the redemption premium
derivative component is charged to profit or loss immediately.
Transaction costs relating to the conversion component is included in

conversion bonds equity reserve.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value at the date when
derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently remeasured
to their fair value at the end of the reporting period. The resulting gain

or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contract are treated as
separate derivatives when they meet the definition of a derivative, their
risks and characteristics are not closely related to those of the host

contracts and the host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (continued)

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual
rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to
control the transferred assets, the Group continues to recognize the
asset to the extent of its continuing involvement and recognizes and
associated liability. If the Group retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group
continues to recognised the financial asset and also recognises a

collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity

is recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety, the
Group allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial assets
between the part it continues to recognise, and the part it no longer
recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on
the date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount
allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the
consideration received for the part no longer recognised and any
cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been recognized in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss. A cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income
is allocated between the part that continues to be recognised and the
part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair values

of those parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when,
the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in

profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
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4
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in Note 3, the Directors of the Company are required to
make estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual

results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period,
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects

both current and future periods.

Critical judgement in applying accounting policies

The following is the critical judgement, apart from those involving
estimations (see below), that the Directors of the Company have
made in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies and
that has the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the

consolidated financial statements.

Impairment of trade receivables

Trade receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment losses. Appropriate
allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts are recognised
in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is

impaired.

In making the judgement, management considered the procedures
that have been in place to monitor this risk as a significant proportion
of the Group’s working capital is devoted to trade receivables. In
determining whether allowance for bad and doubtful debts is required,
the Group takes into consideration the aging status and the likelihood
of collection. Specific allowance is only made for trade receivables
that are unlikely to be collected. As at 31 December 2012, the
carrying amount of trade receivables was RMB336,144,000 (2011:
RMB243,555,000).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and
other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial

year.

Write-down of inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Also, the Group regularly inspects and reviews its inventories to
identify slow-moving and obsolete inventories. The amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between inventories’

cost and net realised value.

The identification of impairment of inventories requires the
use of judgement and estimate of expected net realised value.
Where the net realised value is lower than the carrying amount,
a material impairment loss may arise. As at 31 December 2012,
the carrying amount of inventories was RMB616,701,000
(2011: RMB561,840,000), net of write-down of inventories of
RMB38,771,000 (2011: RMB32,550,000).

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the useful lives and the related
depreciation charges for its property, plant and equipment. This
estimate is based on the historical experience of the actual useful lives
of the property, plant and equipment of similar nature and functions
and may vary significantly as a result of technical innovations and
keen competitions from competitors, resulting in higher depreciation
charge and/or write-off or write-down of technically obsolete assets

when useful lives are less than previously estimated.
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4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

At the end of the reporting period, management reviews the carrying
amounts of its property, plant and equipment to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, management carried out impairment
reviews of its property, plant and equipment and prepaid lease
payments. In making this assessment, management considered the
future cash flows expected to arise from the cash generating unit and
suitable discount rates in order to calculate the present value. As at 31
December 2012, the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment
was RMB117,971,000 (2011: RMB109,899,000).

Fair value of derivative

Note 3 also describes that derivative is measured at fair value. The
redemption premium derivative component of the convertible bonds is
measured at their fair value using the discounted cash flow method and
the Monte Carlo simulation. The discounted cash flow method and the
Monte Carlo simulation involve assumptions on the risk-free interest
rate, discount rate, dividend yield and volatility of the Company’s
share price. The management exercises their judgement in estimating
these assumptions. Should these assumptions change, there might be

material change to the fair value of the derivative.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Revenue recognition in relation to the award credits earned by the
customers under the Group’s customer loyalty program

In accordance with the Group’s accounting policy, sales of goods
that result in award credits for customers under the Group’s customer
loyalty program are accounted for as multiple element revenue
transactions and the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable is allocated between the goods sold and the award credits
that are earned by the customers. The portion allocated to the award
credits is deferred and recognised as revenue when the award credits
are redeemed and the Group’s obligations have been fulfilled. The
amount of revenue recognised is based on the number of award credits
that have been redeemed in exchange for awards, relative to the total

number of award credits expected to be redeemed.

The Group reviews the total number of award credits expected to
be redeemed at the end of the year, taking into accounts various
factors including the number of award credits not redeemed by the
customers upon expiration. The Directors of the Company estimate
that customers will redeem the award credits under its customer
loyalty program in the valid period of the award credits in a manner
consistent with historical redemption pattern. The amount of deferred
revenue recognised in accordance with IFRIC Interpretation 13
“Customer Loyalty Programmes” is accordingly classified as current
liability at the end of the reporting period. As at 31 December 2012,
the carrying amount of deferred revenue was RMB4,016,000 (2011:
RMB12,672,000).

This estimate will be reviewed on an ongoing basis, and revision to the
expected number of award credits to be redeemed will be made if there
is significant difference between the actual number of award credits

redeemed and the expected number redeemed in the future.
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i a B ERGR I T
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
BWE 201247 12 A 31 H IL4EEE
5. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND 5. AR K B % W TR
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will 7 B [H 4 LA DA O A 4 [ B 1 1
be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to i P A 4G4 FLME A % [] RIS i B AL 1R
stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. s T B AS 4t i e o ) B R 4 It i K [
The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year. He o A AR ] B8 SR W B | AR B (7] A A
o
The capital structure of the Group consists of equity attributable to A [ G AR I RE AL G AR S A B N AL
owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital, reserves and WERR o ELHE BT IROA A I AR Nk
accumulated profits. H o
The management of the Company review the capital structure on an AR N ) TR i R 25 R UE T B AR 42
on-going basis. As part of this review, the management consider the 1 o fE A TR FE B —FB 40 - B R R
cost of capital and the risks associate with each class of capital. Based Py B A A e R BEL A A A AR AT B o
on recommendations of the management, the Group will balance its HEREH B R R > AEG TS
overall capital structure through the payment of dividends, new share WS AT S~ I EE AT B B Ay 1 (] DA
issues and share buy-backs as well as the issue of new debt or the B EEAT 5 T S T B A T Y
redemption of existing debt. B AR o
Categories of financial instruments Sl T H R
The carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities are as ARV R R B BRTHE AN R
follows:
2012 2011
20124 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR Tt ANR¥ET I
Financial assets Al B
Held-to-maturity investments A ZB A EE
(current and non-current portion) (B K FE B AR 43) 41,029 =
AFS investments Ak - 75,611
Loans and receivables B REIE
(including cash and cash equivalents) (BLHEH 4 S B 4 5518 ) 1,330,973 831,990
Financial liabilities Sl £1 45
Derivative financial instruments A4l T 32,631 -
Amortised cost S A 390,725 222,813
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

B E20124F12H 31 H R4
CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND 5. &OARE bR M EME TH
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) (#8)
Financial risk management objectives and policies 4 Rl e L R R SR
The Group’s major financial instruments include trade and other AR ) 2 2 A T A E ) M At
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, AFS investments, other WA ~ Fr A BB RETEE ~ ik
financial assets, pledged bank deposits, bank balances and cash, ERE - HAbBREE - CHRIRITF
trade and other payables, convertible bonds and derivative financial O BATH R M B4~ B 5 B HoAMhRE A
instruments. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in HIE -~ TR RAE S RATAE R T E -
respective notes. S i L SRR A A58 P 5k A R o
The risk associated with these financial instruments and the policies L3 A <l T 5L B 1) JE g A an e 3 0
on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The management 5% 5 JE B I BOR A A o A B A PR
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures Te e S R > DAREAR I IRp S A 3B
are implemented on a timely and effective manner. it 2 A it o
Foreign currency risk management A1 s Jl g 4 B
The primary economic environment in which the principal subsidiaries AR ) T B A F AR 1 R B AR B
of the Company operate is the PRC and their functional currency BE A P B N HTh e B W A AR - R
is RMB. However, certain sales and purchases of the Group are M AEEETHEEUFEITCEHME » £
denominated in USD, which is currencies other than the functional Fh A B 4 T E B T e R DAL A i B R
currency of the relevant group entities and expose the Group to foreign S 74 A [ T Bifh A0 R o DASH 3% T
currency risk. Transactions in Singapore Dollars (“SGD”) and Hong (FBrmseon 1) Koo ([0 ) FHER 2
Kong Dollars (“HKD”) are limited. SEEAR -
The carrying amount of the Group’s foreign currency denominated S B REEINETHEE G E
monetary assets and monetary liabilities, other than other financial R & A (i IF HoAb &%) I F
assets, at the reporting date are as follows:
Liabilities Assets
i B
2012 2011 2012 2011
20124 2011 4F 20124 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥Fx  AR¥TT AR¥FIE AR¥ETC
USD e 2,108 2,313 52,293 110,228
SGD AT - = * 489
HKD o - - 2,589 3,834
* Amount less than RMB1,000. * BOET R R 1,000 7T ©

Foreign currency risk arising from other financial assets is disclosed in

Note 25 would be minimal.
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i a B ERGR I T
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
BWE 201247 12 A 31 H IL4EEE
5. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND 5. BORE KR M KA MHE T H
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) (%)
Foreign currency risk management (continued) A b A B ()
The Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging policy H Rl > A5 48 [ 37 i A0 W S i BUR > (B
but the management monitors foreign exchange exposure and will T i B 12 41 B JaRL g 519 € 25 B A 7 B
consider hedging significant foreign currency exposure should the B S UGN N9
need arise.
Foreign currency sensitivity analysis A SRR 43 BT
The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5% change in T EFEIIA G R R SE T B
RMB against USD, SGD and HKD 5% (2011: 5%) is the sensitivity I T0 B Hs TOAE 5 %% 55 58 41 [ [ 1) Bl et o
rate used when reporting foreign currency risk internally to key 5% (20114F : 5%) J5 M EEEHAE N
management personnel and represents management’s assessment 10 52 S A1 W TR B R PR T o U L
of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The L ¥5 5 2 S A A1 R REE % 7 & 35 AT e s
sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign currencies B B o SR S BT A A 4 R fE R 1 A1
denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation at the end of WESTE B R TE H AR S 1 A IR i A1
the reporting period for a 5% (2011: 5%) change in foreign currency TE 2 5% (2011 4F : 5%) FAFEH st ik o DU
rates. A positive number below indicates an increase in profit before T 1 (B B B AR DB I A S - 4
tax for the year where the relevant foreign currencies strengthen 5% A BN SR N R THE 5% (2011 4F -
(2011: 5%) against RMB. For a 5% (2011: 5%) weakening of the 5%) o N A BH AN A N R UE 5%
relevant foreign currency against RMB, there would be an equal and (20114F = 5%) » % & BHAFE N B AT A A
opposite impact on the profit before tax for the year. FHEE T A I B 228 o
2012 2011
20124 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANR¥T I N BT
Increase in profit before tax where AN SR N BB THE 5%
the foreign currency strengthen 5% (2011 4F : 5%) >
(2011: 5%) against RMB: T i ¥ A 38
USD impact ESpIn 4 2,430 5,396
SGD impact DI 2 * 24
HKD impact T 129 192
& Amount less than RMB1,000 3 B AR 1,000 7T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Interest rate risk management

(¢))

(¢))

Cash flow interest rate risk
The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk for certain
of its interest bearing financial assets, including bank balances,

which carried interests at prevailing market rates.

Fair value interest rate risk

The Group is also exposed to fair value interest rate risk for
its interest bearing financial assets, including the liability
component of the convertible bonds, other financial assets,
pledged bank deposits and amounts due from a joint venture,

which carried interests at fixed rates.

The Group’s convertible bonds are zero coupon convertible
bonds and the liability component of the convertible bonds
is subject to an effective interest rate of 10.83% per annum.
Details of the Group’s convertible bonds are disclosed in Note
31.

The Group currently does not have an interest rate hedging
policy. However, the management monitors interest rate risk
exposure and will consider hedging significant interest rate

exposure should the need arises.

In management’s opinion, the Group does not have significant
exposure to cash flow interest rate risk in relation to its variable-
rate bank balances as at the end of the reporting period as it is
expected that the reasonably possible change of deposit interest
rate is insignificant. Therefore, no sensitivity analysis has been

presented.

The Group’s exposures to interest rates on financial liabilities are

detailed in the liquidity and interest risk table of this note.
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S.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Credit risk management

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The
carrying amounts of trade and other receivable, bank balances,
pledged bank deposits, held-to-maturity investments, AFS
investments and other financial assets included in the consolidated
balance sheet represent the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk

in relation to its financial assets.

The Group has policies in place to ensure that sales of products on
credit terms are made to customers with an appropriate credit history
and the Group performs periodic credit evaluations of its customers.
The Group’s concessionaire sales through department stores are
generally collectible within 60 days from the invoice date while credit
sales are generally on credit terms within 60 days. Normally the Group
does not require collaterals from trade debtors. The existing debtors
have no significant defaults in the past and Directors are of the opinion

that no provision for uncollectible receivables is required.

There is significant concentration of credit risk as the top five
customers account for approximately 15% (2011: 13%) of the
carrying amounts of trade receivables as at 31 December 2012. The
management of the Group generally grants credit only to customers
with good credit ratings and also closely monitors overdue trade debts.
The recoverable amount of each individual trade debt is reviewed
at the end of the reporting period and, where appropriable, adequate
impairment for doubtful debts has been made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the management of the Group considers that
the credit risk associated with the Group’s trade and other receivables

is significantly reduced.

There is significant concentration of credit risk as the top five banks
account for approximately 62% (2011: 63%) of the carrying amounts
of bank balances as at 31 December 2012. The credit risk on bank
balances is limited because these banks are with high credit ratings

assigned by international credit-rating agencies.
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R o AR SR B — O & ZOR B 5 A
{RBEA - BUA FEH AR 8 1 R
SR > T HE 2R 2 S JE A AT i [ R
AIHGHE R -

AR R TR R
F 2012412 A 31 H {1k & &) I dic 3k JE
B A9 15% (2011 4F : 13%) o A4 [H] 45 3
JE — A B R A SRR & P it
P {5 0 Km0 V) BE M 0 B ) (R 0 o
A EAH A1) B2 ) 18 1 i [ 6 A 5
A 28 oI B % (0o ) A AS AT i [ 46
AR (S WD = (K N A ]
T o ARSI P 25 e B AE [ ) I
HC A R Sk TR B 1 £ B R B T DA K T
13 o

T

5 S A = B AR B > T i KR
TR 2012412 A 31 HALSRAT AL BR AT 40
62% (2011 4F 1 63%) o A %5 AT
I % B AR T 1 1 M B R > s B
SRITH BRI (S SRR A FR o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G 0 AT R MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

HZ20124E 1271 31 H R4
CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND 5. BEORE KR M AME T H
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) (%)
Credit risk management (continued) 1 68 JE\ B 45 P (4
The Group was exposed to concentration of credit risk in relation to the A4 [ A T A B T R E R 2
AFS investments because it was a fund managed by a fund manager fFEEM > FRAHESHERK - H
investing in listed equities trading in Hong Kong, Japan and Taiwan AR 81 38 oy AT Bl iy B E
stock exchanges. The Group monitored the level of exposure to lower AR I o AR I B A
the risk exposure including redemption of the AFS investments. ZJEBEIKF o i DAL FE HE [ 4 77 2O R
IRRZ T Ak B 1 SR
The Group is exposed to concentration of credit risk in relation to AL HH T A B 22 R G E
the held-to-maturity investments because these investments are ZAEPEREE - JRE ARG T
debt securities that are issued by a few companies with shares listed F 037 7 WS 58 2528 5 BT ~ B N3k @ R 5e
on Hong Kong stock exchanges, Singapore stock exchange and 5 BT B I R G wE 25 28 5 BT B T D B
Luxembourg stock exchange, and large banks in PRC and Korea. The ) DA R e g R g I ) K R R AT B AT Y R
Group will monitor the credit risk of such investments. Va5 o AR Mo B P n S RO (5 A
JER
The credit risk in relation to the Group’s bank balances and cash, AR B SRAT A5 00 K Bl 4 - O KA ERAT A7
pledged bank deposits and other financial assets is not significant as N B JFC A < Pl ) R 4 £ LR I S
the corresponding banks are reputable financial institutions. R o TG H AR B ERAT T 5 2T 5E 1 4R
TR o
Liquidity risk management i B A 4 e B
In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and TE 8 T I ) < R > A A A B A T
maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by the HERE i AL R R ) — KPR B
management to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects & R B EEE > AR S SRR
of fluctuations in cash flows. & B WD B A T B S o
The following tables detail the Group’s remaining contractual maturity T RFE A EE S B A EN S L2
for its financial liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on the H o N RIIRIEALE E 0] Ge 75 Z A1
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest e R F A SR Y 46 B R ) AR U B B 4
date in which the Group can be required to pay. The tables include both Wi o ARAFEFERAGH ST E
interest and principal cash flows.
Weighted
average On demand Total
effective or less than undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 1 year 1-5 years cash flows amount
IHEFy IR AUGBIB &
7S HR 14 1554 i A e K
% RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TFE  AR¥TT  AR¥WTT  ARETE
At 31 December 2012 2012412431 R
Trade and other payables B9 B M REAT = 258,103 = 258,103 258,103
Convertible bonds WS 10.83 - 189,024 189,024 132,622
258,103 189,024 447,127 390,725
At 31 December 2011 M20114E 12 H31H
Trade and other payables $.5 W HA e £t s = 222,813 - 222,813 222,813
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A A PAES R M R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

BE 2012412 A 31 H L4

S.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fair value
The fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities

are determined as follows:

the fair value of financial assets (AFS investments) with
standard terms and conditions and traded in active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted market bid

prices;

the fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities
(excluding derivative financial instruments) are determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on

discounted cash flow analysis; and

the fair value of derivative financial instruments is estimated
using the discounted cash flow method and the Monte Carlo

simulation.

Except for the liability component of the convertible bonds with a
carrying value of RMB132,622,000 (2011: nil) and a fair value of
RMB136,655,000 (2011: nil) as at 31 December 2012, the Directors
of the Company consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets
and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated

financial statements approximate their fair values.

S.

A L B A B R W B TR
(%)
I FA
A S L T P A (A
M

— BRI AR A R A B R
BT 2 ) Sl (AT 3t i
F ) WA TFES REREN TS
FEEATHE 5

-  HibEmEEXEmMAR (AR
it gl TH) B A-FEARFEE R
B4 U 82 3 B A 9 3 0 R AR
EREAIEATHE 5 &

— AR TR A TR TS
SR ITBLIE M Monte Carlo #E#E7%
5t o

BRA20124E 12 A 31 H AT # B A& 75 £ &
43 0 B THT (B A RS 5 132,622,000 7T (2011
M BIE) R ATE AN R 136,655,000
JC (20114F © F0) A » AN A 3 FH 7R
Fo o TESR A AT 3R 3 N H i 6 BUAS AR
4 455 R s T i i 2 ) IR e B LA T
(AT o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for e IS R I R E

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fair value (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement of financial
position

The Group’s financial instruments that are measured subsequent to
initial recognition at fair value are grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on

the degree to which the fair value is observable.

. Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from quoted
prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical assets or

liabilities.

. Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from inputs
other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices)

or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

. Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from
valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or liability
that are not based on observable market data (unobservable

inputs).

The Group’s derivative financial instruments with carrying value
of approximately RMB32,631,000 (2011: nil) at 31 December 2012
were level 3 fair value measurement. Please refer to Note 31 for a

reconciliation of the fair value measurements of these instruments.

The Group’s AFS investments with carrying value of approximately
RMB75,611,000 at 31 December 2011 were level 1 fair value

measurement.

S.

B E20124E12H 31 H IF4FEE

R R B R B K B B TR
(%)

IV AR ()
SR DU o e 24 A R

A4 [ 1 < T EL R 0 2 R AR DAL AP
Rt > MARYR AT B A 2 2
R 2= -

© BB TEE R IRIBMIE B
PE BB T R I 3 R AR (R A
W) TG o

o AR A EEH R I IRIEER A —
A% T 45 i AR DA S T A E
AT R T B (BIAE A AR
B (RO 3 E A ) B 2 A
ERIFHA T o

ST AR Y6
7 7 5 e 45 A 3 9 T 0
ST B U 2 0K (TR RAHAA
K 5719 -

AL AT S T A (R 20124612 A
31 H > HERHEE 54 A R ¥ 32,631,000
JC (2011 4F © FI0)) A4 =8N T-ER!
&2 o ABZS TR ATHERZHIE
T2 R EE 3L o

A4 [ ) A e B (R 2011 4F 12 A
31 H > HARmEE A4 AR 75,611,000
TC) B — R ER R

THERBEBRARA T =2 CAEREEG
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A BB AR M o
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

A 20124F 12 H 31 H IL4FE

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

The Group’s operating segments are based on information prepared
and reported to the chief operating decision makers (“CODM?”), the
Board of Directors of the Company, for the purposes of resource
allocation and performance assessment. The Group is organised
into two segments, retail and wholesale of branded fashion footwear
(“Retail and wholesale”) and contract manufacturing of footwear

(“Contract manufacturing”). These segments are the basis on which

the Group reports its segment information.

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by

operating and reportable segments for the year:

6. WA RorEE R

AR R 4y R DA 1) 1 2 YR
([P ) AN T #H
o BAR 2GRN SRR DU IR AL K
RPAZ R BT & o AL B2 7 i AR 0 AT
BT i BT i B B AR (T 2 Rt
B ) DR BRI S AR E ([ SRIEE ] -
%55 T T AR AR AR 4 [ P i 2 0

LRI P

ASAE AR AR B AR K R] B R R A A

S5 L Wt R ERUMTANT

2012 2011
20124 20114
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T AR¥ET T
Segment revenue 43 WA
Retail and wholesale & Mg
— external sales — AN 2,224,718 1,807,873
Contract manufacturing GHERE
— external sales — AN g 207,447 235,823
— inter-segment sales — oy B 44,104 14,256
Segment revenue TR 2,476,269 2,057,952
Eliminations Bk (44,104) (14,256)
Group revenue AR EA 2,432,165 2,043,696
Segment results 43 WRE K
Retail and wholesale T KAt 420,977 414,303
Contract manufacturing BH A E 16,186 22,454
437,163 436,757
Legal and professional fees (note) EHRREERR (M) = (27,758)
Investment income from held-to-maturity A B MEEA
investments BEIRA 1,148 =
Gain from AFS investments AL B i R 605 =
Gain from changes in fair value of iR TR
derivative financial instruments A TlE 5,693 —
Finance costs B AR (7,349) (1,568)
Share of losses of joint ventures AN TR (1,984) (2,054)
Profit before income tax I3 T A5 58 i v A 435,276 405,377
Income tax expense FT A8 B 3 (111,312) (115,199)
Net profit for the year AENALF 323,964 290,178

Note: The amount mainly represented the unallocated legal, professional and

related expenses incurred for the Global Offering.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for e IS R I R E

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

BE2012412H 31 H IHEEF

REVENUE AND SEGMENT 6. WA KIrabE R (4)
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as B4 HB 2 S w R B 5 3 ik 2 AR
the Group’s accounting policies described in Note 3. Segment results L HEFIEUR— 3 - 2 EBEETE S
represent the profits earned by each segment and excluding certain JIT B 2 s K] o AN SRR A vk A S 2
legal and professional fees, investment income from held-to-maturity B AR MR EEA RERA -
investments, gain from AFS investments, gain from changes in fair Al SRS~ TR SR TH AT
value of derivative financial instruments, finance costs, share of losses BB &5 - B AR ~ 5 &8 A T
of joint ventures and income tax expense. This is the measure reported Jhes $E % P A0 B 32 o L ) ) T A
to CODM for the purpose of resource allocation and performance RN Z A5t DA BRI & R B
assessment. S o
Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market prices. Ayl B TG B T B RS AT o
The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities by AR AR B H A4 A R Sy 1 E T ARy
operating segment: Hranr -
2012 2011
2012 4 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR Tt NG T
Segment assets 43 BB & B
Retail and wholesale T KAt 2,385,476 1,621,026
Contract manufacturing BHAE 304,827 213,072
Total segment assets o)A A R (E 2,690,303 1,834,098
Eliminations EK ] (498,925) (127,321)
Unallocated KoL 69,482 24,250
Total consolidated assets SR B R A E 2,260,860 1,731,027
Segment liabilities 43 BB LR
Retail and wholesale T Rt 437,125 290,401
Contract manufacturing BRI A E 215,668 27,552
Total segment liabilities Gy AR A 652,793 317,953
Eliminations e (272,613) (272)
Unallocated K43 e 175,073 9,836
Total consolidated liabilities s A E A 555,253 327,517
For the purposes of monitory segment performance and allocating Tt 4 T 0 2 BR324 T R T
resources between segments, segment assets are allocated to operating = WMEETINEERE A4
segments other than goodwill, interest in joint ventures, held-to- ENHELE A EAPREEE MIEE
maturity investments and deferred tax assets, while all liabilities are Tl JE & i 2 AN £ 8B T r A A&
allocated to operating segments other than deferred tax liabilities, A3 B 7 0 AR TE B A5 - AT A 2 M AT
convertible bonds and derivative financial instruments. A4 Tl T L 7 AN BB A% AR o
THERBEERARAR 8 CAEERE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SR MBS ER R N 5
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
HWE20124F 12 7 31 H LA JE
6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 6. WA KIrabE R (4)
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Other segment information Hfth 43 8B
Retail and Contract
wholesale manufacturing Total
£ VTt R it
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

AR#T T AR¥T T AR¥T T

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BE20124F 12 H31 H

1E4E

Depreciation expense YresBH 2 18,606 2,516 21,122
Amortisation of intangible assets JHETW o M B 587 76 663
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments T8 fFH 4 5y 384 - 384
Allowance for inventory obsolescence BRES A7 B 1A 6,205 16 6,221
Purchase of property, plant and WEYE -

equipment W5 I i 28,443 1,166 29,609
Purchase of intangible assets Wi B T 947 756 1,703
Proceeds from disposal of property, EYE - WE &

plant and equipment nxﬁ REE- ¢ 1,574 189 1,763
Interest income on bank deposits lig:2 GIISE N (9,903) (20) 9,923)
Interest income on other financial assets ,ﬁéﬁﬁiﬁﬂlgﬁ FILRUA (8,975) - (8,975)

For the year ended 31 December 2011 #WE20114F12 A 31 H
14 R

Depreciation expense P 12,782 2,503 15,285
Amortisation of intangible assets ST 8 o MY 435 = 435
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments  TE A FH 4 4 &Y 384 - 384
Allowance (reversal) for inventory PR 7 L HE A (310

ob solescence 1,788 77) 1,711
Purchase of property, plant and IWEW - E

equipment Bk 38,227 1,132 39,359
Purchase of intangible assets VT E Y G 811 - 811
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEYE - WE

plant and equipment uxﬁ RGO 399 53 452
Interest income on bank deposits A AR A (2,503) (178) (2,681)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R
DECEMBER 2012
BRE20124E12H 31 H IF4E

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31§71

REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are mainly located in the PRC.

The Group’s revenue from external customers, based on location
of customers and information about its non-current assets by

geographical location of the assets are detailed below:

6.

g2 A

WA K o3 BB E R (48)

i I R

ARSI L ALR T -

A AR FAE [ 1% 5 BT AE st ) o) 2 AR
JF 2 Wi > LA B % 7 P e ) ) 2 JF
VB E BRI

Revenue from

external customers

A H AR P i
2012 2011
2012 4 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T o6 ANR¥ET T
PRC s 2,224,718 1,807,873
United States of America ] 207,447 235,823
Total St 2,432,165 2,043,696
Non-current assets
I B %
2012 2011
2012 4 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T 0 AR¥Foo
PRC i 204,817 189,849

Note: Non-current assets exclude deferred tax assets and held-to-maturity

investments.

There is no single customer contributing over 10% of the total sales of

the Group during both years.

WERE © JEURE) B AN AR AR A B A 2

FWBETH -

T T AR 4 T Sl 4 B — 0 5 A [
B AR A8 10% 2 BB

T A BB B B A IR A W]
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Sr BTSRRI RE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
A 20124F 12 7 31 H IL4EE
7. OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES AND 7. AW B B 3 DA B A ik
OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES it M s 48
2012 2011
2012 4 20114F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR Tt ANR¥T T
Other income H At A
Government grants (note 1) B Ad Bl (Mt At 1) 23,909 25,209
Interest income on bank deposits SRATAF R Bl A 9,923 2,681
Interest income on other financial assets oAb <55 b 7 LB 8,975 =
Rental income FHA YA 297 849
43,104 28,739
Other gains and losses J A Wi 45 B s 1B
Investment income from held-to-maturity A ZIMREEE
investments BE A 1,148 =
Gain reclassified from equity to profit or B HEE M 2
loss on disposal of AFS investments B Tk A R
Bz s 605 =
Gain/(loss) from changes in fair value of PG N TEEEH)
investment properties st/ (1) 1,000 (69)
Gain from changes in fair value of A 4 il T HAFE
derivative financial instruments S IR A 5,693 -
Net foreign exchange (loss)/gains FE 56, (s 48) Wi 2s V8 48 (496) 167
7,950 98
Other expenses Hofth 22
Legal and professional fees (note 2) B REERT (M 72) - (27,758)
Others HoAh 5,546 1,812
5,546 (25,946)
56,600 2,891

BEFRE 1 ¢ R T 4 WA 4 [ P A 5
BN Z i B4 o

Note 1: The amount mainly represented the unconditional subsidies from the local

governments where the Group entities were located.

WiaE2 © Wk sdE R akatE A 2 ik - 30Ok
BeARBHBASE o

Note 2: The amount mainly represented the legal, professional and related expenses

incurred for the Global Offering.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR R AR M 5

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

B E20124F12H 31 H R4
FINANCE COSTS 8. WMEHWA
2012 2011
20124 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET oo ARHTF I
Effective interest expense on convertible bonds ] #4 I {& 75 1 B B A1LS BH 32 7,349 =
Interest expense on short-term bank loans FHAERAT R OR S B 52 - 1,568
7,349 1,568
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 9. bBebipimdl
Profit before tax for the year has been arrived at after charging A TA R B A e A E B8 BR (R LR &5
(crediting): Jg -
2012 2011
20124 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
A R¥EF o0 ANR¥ET I
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ~ #) 3 - ##% Mg 21,122 15,285
Amortisation of lease premium - b A AR B 2
for land use rights 384 384
Amortisation of intangible assets TR Y 663 435
Total depreciation and amortization T K e AR 22,169 16,104
Auditor’s remuneration 12 B M 4 1,500 1,800
Employee benefits expense & 5 43 A1 BA 52 437,840 333,126
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense O fERR 2 8 F R A7 B AR
(including allowance for inventories (ELHG RS A7 B )
obsolescence) 892,685 745,435
T BEB B e J A BR A ) AR

105



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SR RS R R M

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

BE 20124512 H 31 H R4

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 10. Jir i 8 H
2012 2011
20124 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET o0 ARHTF I
Current tax: R AR IH
PRC Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) Hh e s FE T A5
(TETFHL)) 106,443 118,933
Hong Kong profits tax eI 2,086 -
Withholding tax TEFIHBL 3,041 494
Under provision of EIT in prior years AR A TS
AR 17 51
Deferred tax credit: R AE L TE K fr
Current year (note 20) AL (M7E20) 275) (4,279)
111,312 115,199
The tax charge for the year ended 31 December 2012 can be reconciled BAE20124F 12 H 31 H 1L F 2 BiIE B %
to the profit before tax as follows: B R AV A 2 AT -
2012 2011
20124 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
NG S T ANR¥ET I
Profit before tax R il ¥4 ) 435,276 405,377
Tax at the PRC EIT rate of 25% (2011: 25%) & B35 8
Bl 25% wt 3 2 BiIH
(2011 4F : 25%) 108,819 101,344
Tax effect of share of losses of joint ventures oG E AR
BB R 445 314
Tax effect of expenses not deductible ANETEEBLHS H A3k
for tax purpose 2 B 3 B R 5,350 11,419
Tax effect of income not taxable in i A 7] 3 4 i L2
other jurisdiction B2 A 2 BT 5 2 (2,443) (1,217)
Under provision in respect of prior year AR AN 2 17 51
Utilization of tax loss previously not recognized {ii F 2 Aij i A MERE 2
i T e 16 (2,576) =
Effect of different tax rates of group entities A FH R DA ) 1 [ T
operating in jurisdictions other than PRC £ 10 BT AN R B e 1 s (1,075) -
Withholding tax TEFNFRL 2,775 3,288
Income tax expense for the year AF IR T AR B 52 111,312 115,199
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10.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G 0 AT R MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED)

The Company incorporated in Bermuda is not subject to any income
tax in that jurisdiction during the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011:
nil).

Best Invent Holdings Limited (“Best Invent”) and Best Value Profits
Limited (“Best Value”), two subsidiaries of the Company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI”) are not subject to any income tax
in that jurisdiction during the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011:
nil).

Allied Great International Holdings Limited (“Allied Great”), the
subsidiary of the Company incorporated in Hong Kong has had no
assessable profits subject to Hong Kong profits tax during the year
ended 31 December 2012 (2011: nil).

China Ease Enterprise Limited (“China Ease”), the subsidiary of the
Company incorporated in Hong Kong is subject to Hong Kong profits
tax at 16.5% during the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: nil).

Subsidiaries of the Company located in the PRC are subject to PRC
Enterprise Income Tax rate at 25% (2011: 25%) pursuant to the

relevant PRC Enterprise Income Tax laws.

A 20124E12H 31 H 1H4E

10. Prie B g (4f)

AN A B GRS - MUR R E
20124F 12 H 31 H 147 A5 A0 2 7 vk
BE [ A AT AT BT A5 B JE (2011 4F © 4E) o

A/ ) W ] B & 2 ] Best Invent Holdings
Limited ([Best Invent|) 5 Best Value
Profits Limited ([ Best Value ) F 5% /& j&
LR ([ S0 bR LB ) SR RS - il
AR E 2012 4F 12 H 31 H 1 4F B 0 ZH 4%
A% ) vk RE I O AT o] 9T A5 B (2011 4F
) o

7 ) B J /A ) REE 5 o R A 1] ([ Alllied
Great |) N F LA ST » BOREZ 2012
AE12 H 31 H Lk A 2 R R s B ZE AR
EWFISHL (2011 4F : ) -

7 ) B 4 T HERH A 2 A PR A ([ #E
R ) AR MRS R 2012 4 12
H 31 H 1E 4 B ZE 4% 16.5% Sk 7 s Rl 15
B (2011 4F © f) o

AR E] A H I ) B R 4 AR A B )
F B A 2 BT A5 1R 35 25 % RO B K (2011
B 1 25%) B R B A S TR B o

THERBEBRARA T =2 CAEREEG
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Sr BTSRRI RE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
BWE 201247 12 A 31 H IL4EEE
10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED) 10. PrfaBi s il (%)
Under the relevant tax law and implementation regulations in the MR 4% Fh B AR B B vk BEL BT e 1) > JEASH T
PRC, withholding income tax is applicable to dividends payable to [IF BB e R A2 | & B ZE
investors that are “non-PRC tax resident enterprises”, which do not DAY B H B 35 A B BT A5 Ay R Ak 1E 0 B
have an establishment or place of business in the PRC, or which have 15BL o SZAE G A A b BRI R S A
such establishment or place of business but the relevant income is not B ZES T BUR T B BB B
effectively connected with the establishment or place of business, to S35 T (EURE BRI 45 B s I B HL A o B R
the extent such dividends have their sources within the PRC. Under S B A A S35 P R o BRI UL -
such circumstances, dividends distributed from the PRC subsidiaries H IR S 2 1) s 5 A ) FE FR BB S
to non-PRC tax resident group entities in Hong Kong shall be subject JE B AE EE B A BC R IR, - ZHAR S %
to the withholding tax at 5%. Dividend distributed from a PRC LR TEIORL o o B A 7R T
subsidiary to a non-PRC tax resident group entity in BVI shall be a8 i BRSSO I RS T R A A
subject to the withholding tax at 10%. As at 31 December 2012, except 9] 10 I S ZELH 10% 1) T T 15 Bl Bl
for those provided for as detailed in Note 20, deferred tax in respect RN o N2012 12 H31 H > BRat =
of withholding income tax for the remaining undistributed profits of BB B N R 741,712,000 JC (2011
RMB741,712,000 (2011: RMB519,458,000) retained by PRC entities 0 NR#519,458,000 70) A K 4 Bt &8
have not been provided for as the Directors of the Company did not ATt A AE H TR0 T A5 1) 208 28 A T 435 £
anticipate to distribute such profits from its PRC subsidiaries in the (FEEREE20) 4b - HAAR A A #E S TE
foreseeable future. B |7 N I B T | N T S E RN
ST AT > WO AR AE A B o
11. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND 11. #F - FEITBEABRIEE
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS T 4
The emoluments paid or payable to the Directors of the Company were CATSUEN AR A R S 2 R
as follows:
2012 2011
20124 20114F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANR¥T AR¥T T
Directors’ emoluments: M4
— Directors’ fee — A 608 122
— Salaries and other benefits — L K HoAth A A1) 2,228 2,466
— Performance related — I B SR (M AE (1)
incentive payments (note (1)) 16,983 17,400
— Share based payments — DU £ R 04 S A5t = =
— Contributions to retirement benefits scheme ~ — B /R4 FI| 51 # {2k 66 68
Total ARf 19,885 20,056
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR R AR M 5

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

HE20124F12H 31 H L4
11. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND 11. F#F - FEFBEABRER
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED) 4 (%)
Performance  Contributions
related  to retirement
Salaries and incentive benefits
Directors’ fee  other benefits payments scheme Total
THR F BN B IRFRA
HEE HAbkA Rk At 31l Gk
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTE  AR¥Tx  AR%Tx AR¥ETT AR
(note (1))
(Kt (1)
For the year ended BE2012F12A31H
31 December 2012 4R
Chen Yixi BZE - 303 6,385 - 6,688
Li Wei i - 652 3,554 19 4225
Zhao Wei (note (2)) 1 (HfaE (2)) - 343 1,383 10 1,736
Huo Li EJ - 545 2,831 19 3,395
Xu Tingyu REH - 385 2,830 18 3,233
Miao Bingwen 23 82 - - - 82
Ho Chi Kit (note (3)) B (M (3)) = = = = =
Wu Guangze (note (3)) R 3)) = - = = =
Xu Chengming B 164 — — - 164
Kwong Wai Sun Wilson it 164 - - - 164
Li Xindan Zost 164 - - - 164
Zhang Zhiyong (note (4)) SRAT (M (4)) 34 - - = 34
608 2,228 16,983 66 19,885
THERBERERARAR T AR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

N E e

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

HE 20124 12 A 31 H IHFEE

11. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND 11. EF - FEITBAE KIESR
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED) M 4 (%)

Performance  Contributions

related  to retirement

Salaries and incentive benefits

Directors’ fee  other benefits payments scheme Total
TIER FBUH B

S HAb A LIREN at Bl K ait

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTE  ARWTE  ARETFr  AR®TFT  ARETR

(note (1))
(Wt 1)
For the year ended BE20114E12H31H
31 December 2011 1E4EJE

Chen Yixi PRZEER - 311 5,800 - 6,111
Li Wei P - 656 2,900 17 3,573
Zhao Wei (note (2)) A (it (2) = 605 2,900 17 3,522
Huo Li =N - 527 2,900 17 3,444
Xu Tingyu TREA = 367 2,900 17 3,284
Miao Bingwen [2309'8 _ _ _ _ _
Xu Chengming R 41 - _ _ 41
Kwong Wai Sun Wilson EiE(F 41 = = = 41
Li Xindan Z=0 40 = = — 40

122 2,466 17,400 68 20,056
Note (1): The performance related incentive payments is determined as a FRGE (1) = € TRAH IR VB £ 3k A 42 [ 4 1A 460 )

percentage of the net profit of the Group incurred during the year. Z A HHEE o
Note (2): The Director resigned on 15 June 2012. FiaE(2) : sZ#EFR 2012456 H 15 HBHT ©
Note (3): The Directors were appointed on 15 June 2012. BiaE(3) : sZSEHE PR 201246 A 15 HEHRAT -
Note (4): The Director was appointed on 15 October 2012. FfE5E (4) @ FZEFH 2012410 A 15 HERAT -
Mr. Li Wei is also the Chief Executive Officer of the Company and FRCERBARAFRERATE - HE
his emoluments disclosed above include those for services rendered by TP B 2 4 LS B 2 AT
him as the Chief Executive Officer. BT IR RS 2 I 4 -
The five highest paid individuals included five Directors of the Group BZE20124F 12 H 31 H LSRR » WA
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: 5). Hr N B G A AR F 2 T4 R (2011
F L) e
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11.

12.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE

DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND 11.
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

ARG MBS R N 5

YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
B E20124E12H 31 H IF4FEE

wH - FESBABRER

i < (#)
0% 2 & AT F AR -

2012 2011

20124 20114

No. of employees No. of employees

fE B #H & B #H

HKD2,000,001 to HKD2,500,000 2,000,001 ¥ 7T % 2,500,000 ¥ 70 1 =
HKD4,000,001 to HKD4,500,000 4,000,001 ¥ 76 % 4,500,000 ¥ 7T 1 4
HKD4,500,001 to HKDS5,000,000 4,500,001 ¥ 7T £ 5,000,000 5 7 2 -
HKD?7,500,001 to HKD8,000,000 7,500,001 % 7T £ 8,000,000 ¥ 7T - 1
HKDS8,000,001 to HKD8,500,000 8,000,001 7t %2 8,500,000 %5 7T 1 -
5 5

During both years, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the five
highest paid individuals (including Directors and employees) as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for

loss of office.

P T A 4 BE A o A M 1) T 4% A R
B L (G045 35 S A B ) SR T
& MERMAAR G 58 > S5
LR A 1

DIVIDENDS 12. B
2012 2011
2012 4 20114F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANRHET 58 PN T
Dividends recognised as distribution A N ERR £ URAS
to ordinary shareholders during the year W B AR TR R S 86,000 64,441

In 2012, a dividend to ordinary shareholders of RMBO0.043 per share
amounting to RMB86,000,000 in aggregate was proposed and paid.

In 2011, a dividend of USD0.0247 per share amounting to
USD9,801,000 (equivalent to RMB64,441,000) was proposed and
paid to ordinary shareholders.

Also, during the year, dividend to convertible bondholders of
RMBO0.043 per share amounting to RMB4,166,000 in aggregate was
paid.

The final dividend of RMB0.044 (2011: RMB0.043) per share has
been proposed by the Company’s Directors and is subject to approval

by the shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting.

20124 5 IR A5 4 A B R A i S
B N R %0.04350 0 FEEF AR W
86,000,000 7T > C. k& YRG5 S A5} o

20114 > ##ak IR K B ) A A
HIRAT 2 BB A1 0.0247 3608 > &3
9,801,000 3T (HHEF 74 A B 64,441,000
Jt) °

[F]FRE - ASAEFESE AR AR 0.043 T > &3t
NEHE 4,166,000 JC 1 A E B IR T 7] 42
JEESFRA A o

AR ] A E R R B A B
N R #0.044 90 (201148 © A R #50.043
Jt) - MEZE AR RO R JiE R A K
EHEHERR - TRIEE -

THERBEBRARA T =2 CAEREEG
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

A 20124F 12 H 31 H IL4FE

The number of shares for the purpose of basic earnings per share of

2011 has been taken into account of weighted average number of

new ordinary shares issued on 22 September 2011 pursuant to the

Company’s Global Offering, and adjusted for the Capitalization Issue

(as defined in Note 32) as if the shares had been issued on 1 January

2011.

There is no diluted earnings per share in 2011 as there is no diluted

potential ordinary shares in issue in 2011.

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE 13. FREA
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share attributable SN AR T BEA AN AL A0 B I A R
to owners of the Company for the year is based on the following data: A TIME LT #stA
2012 2011
20124 2011 4F
Earnings (RMB’000) BA (NRHETIT)
Earnings for the purposes of basic earnings FERH A IR A 2 7]
per share (profit for the year attributable HI B (A9 A FIHE 4
to equity holders of the Company) R A A A ) 313,521 290,178
Effects of dilutive potential ordinary shares: HEHTETE S R e
Changes in fair value of derivative firHE i T
financial instruments I PEREE) (5,693) -
Effective interest expense on RS2
convertible bonds BREAE B % 7,349 -
Earnings for the purposes of diluted A A
earnings per share B 2 21 R 315,177 =
Number of shares (’000) A8 E (%)
Number of ordinary shares for the purpose AL BR8]
of basic earnings per share G- viilie ¢ 2,000,000 1,782,192
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares AT 68 JRE A2 7 T Ao v
attributable to convertible bonds VEAE S I R 52,474 -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares St R v 2
for the purpose of diluted earnings per share 2 PN T34 8 2,052,474 1,782,192
Earnings per share (RMB cents) B A (N R WE5)
— Basic — A 15.68 16.28
~ Diluted — fifi 15.36 N/A

FAVERTE 2011 445 B B A 280 1 1 A 103 34
= O AMRIEARN A 2R 2011 4F
9 F 22 H BEAT 11935 48 58 F 1) fin A - 45 4
A Sk E AL BT (E 26 WLk 32) fEH
FHEE S AN T A 2011 4F 1 H 1 H
BEAT o

P A 20111 4F AR 4EE ) 358 1 JH o Y A X 9
JBE > RO 201 1 4 Sl e R4 T 2 )
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG MBS R N 5

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

B E20124E12H 31 H IF4FEE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. YI3E ~ B Benk i
Fixtures and Motor Leasehold  Construction
Buildings Machinery equipment vehicles Improvements in progress Total
KER i

153 L atfi RE - REE ERIRE it
RMBOOO  RMB'OOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOD  RMBUOM)  RMB'0O
ARMFE  AREFE  ARMFR  ARETR  ARMFR  ARMTn  AREFR

COST Bk

At1 Jamiary 2011 R201E1A 1R 49,389 36,309 2891 17476 10,294 3,581 145,340
Additions WE - 6,360 5,062 9,007 1307 11,103 39,359
Disposals e - (163) (575) (1,204) - - (1942)
At31 December 2011 NTERVEEIL 49,389 43,006 3,778 25019 17,621 14,684 182,757
Additions hE - 6,218 3478 9,855 3,026 7032 29,609
Acquisition of subsidiaries IR A R - 340 3 - 565 = 1,348
Transfers B 21,589 - - - - (21,589) -
Disposals k3 - (434) (1311) (3,637) - - (5382)
At 31 December 2012 R012F 1231 70,978 49,130 35,388 31497 21212 127 208,332
DEPRECIATION i

At January 2011 ROUEIA 1A 11,570 15,170 20,83 7553 4487 - 59,063
Provided for the year B 2048 3,669 3672 294 2,753 - 15285
Eliminated on disposals dh A - 1) (395) (1,004) - - (1,490)
At31 December 2011 RTERVERIL: 13818 18,748 23,560 9492 7,040 - 72,858
Provided for the year i 2,929 4275 4939 5,080 3,899 = 21,12
Eliminated on disposals h - (146) (908) (2,56) = = (3,619)
At31 December 2012 RNEALH 16,747 087 27,591 12,007 11,139 - 90,361
CARRYING VALUES M

At31 December 2012 R201E12A31H 54031 26,053 7797 19490 10073 17 17971
At31 December 2011 20112731 35,571 2458 918 15,787 10381 14,684 109,899
The above items of property, plant and equipment other than Ak ZE - R MR E E (fE TR
construction in progress are depreciated, after considering their B Ah) AE 2% B H R R B4R > DA ESRE
residual values, on a straight-line basis at the following rates per Fi P HI4E AT E PR (AR S & 5 Ue)
annum: HEATYTE -

Buildings 4.5% e 4.5%

Machinery 9% sy 9%

Fixtures and equipment 18% NG 18%

Motor vehicles 18% VRHEL 18%

Leasehold improvements 18% or over the term of the lease, THEY) 8L 18%

whichever is shorter

FHERBRRARAT R AR 13
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

fo e MBS R I R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

BE 2012412 A 31 H L4

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(CONTINUED)

The Group’s buildings are located on land in the PRC under medium-

term leases.

As at 31 December 2012, the property ownership certificate of the new
building completed in the current year with cost of RMB21,589,000

has not been obtained (2011: nil).

15. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

14. W% ~ Wb Bt fts (45)
5B W AR S LA B o 2

o

HA20124F12 A 31 H » ASSE [ i R
AR B TR BT B0 ) 2 T A HE RS (B
72 N HE 21,589,000 7C) (2011 4F © %) -

15. HfT# &

2012 2011
20124 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥Tou ANR¥ET I
Cost B
At beginning and end of the year FEH AR 21,037 21,037
Accumulated amortisation R3]
At beginning of the year AE) 5,294 4,910
Amortisation HESH 384 384
At end of the year R 5,678 5,294
Carrying amount HR T (B
At end of the year AFR 15,359 15,743
Analysed for reporting purposes as: R H T
Current asset (note 23) TENEE (ML 23) 397 441
Non-current asset I i) G 14,962 15,302
15,359 15,743

The amount represents the lease premium payment for land use rights

which is situated in the PRC. It is amortised over 50 years and the

amortisation periods is in line with the period of land use rights.

R A AR S T R ) ol PR REE ) AL R
i P AT K o 4 50 4F i 8 I G 209 B+ b

o PR A I — B -
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16.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B HRGR I T
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
20124512 H 31 H IEAF
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES EYE
2012 2011
20124 20114F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET oo ARHTF I
At fair value O
At beginning of the year AEY) 46,000 46,069
Change in fair value recognised in profit or loss 48 i KA RE (142N T-(E 5 8 1,000 (69)
At end of the year R 47,000 46,000

At 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011, the Group’s investment

properties are held under medium-term leases in the PRC.

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at 31 December
2012 has been arrived at by reference to a valuation carried out on that
date by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited (“DTZ”).

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at 31 December
2011 had been arrived at by reference to a valuation carried out on 31
July 2011 by DTZ. In the opinion of the Directors of the Company, the
fair value of the properties at 31 December 2011 was not significantly
different from that at 31 July 2011, since there was no significant
change of the fair value of similar properties in the relevant locations

during the period.

DTZ are independent qualified professional valuer not connected to
the Group. The valuations were arrived at using direct comparison
method by reference to market evidence of transaction prices for

similar properties in the similar locations and conditions.

All of the Group’s property interests held to earn rentals are measured
using the fair value model and are classified and accounted for as

investment properties.

There is no pledge of the Group’s investment properties at 31
December 2012 and 31 December 2011.

A20124E12 A 31 H %2011 12 A31H >
A B A B 1 B 2E DL b B LA
H o

AEELLEW R 20124612 A 31 HAYA
THE 2 IR 24T BRA A ([ # 4 3
17 1) AT 2 Al I HERE B

ALEEMBEYER20114F12H31HZA
THEE S MMEERITR20114£7 H 31 H
AT EMER - AAFREHRES
YR 2011412 A31 B 2 A F{EEL2011
FTA3 HZ A HEEERRA > )
F A U A0 7 I i B 4 A ) 2E R 8 ST
7 418 E K B ) o

B TRAT 5 A S TR S0 B 22 1) S8 S 5
*%%%ﬁﬂﬁﬁfﬁ o (B TS 2 HEAR A 1) 27
R o B B AR T 22 5 A B T 355 e
PR B LGk T 2L

A A [ % W R REL <65 T 57 114 T A ) S HE
i G (8 2 P AR B R BIRAR
FBCEYE -

JA20124F12 H31 H %2011 12 H31H >
ALE B B ) 20N SR o

FRBEBBRBARAT % A
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

SR MBS ER R N 5
BE 2012412 A 31 H L4

17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17. EBE &

Software
LigEs
RMB’000
ANR¥ET T
Cost JEAR
At 1 January 2011 201141 H 1 H 2,884
Additions NE 811
At 31 December 2011 2011412 H31 H 3,695
Additions nE 1,703
At 31 December 2012 R20124F12 H31 H 5,398
Amortisation Y
At 1 January 2011 R2011F1H1H 1,070
Charge for the year RN 435
At 31 December 2011 2011412 H31 H 1,505
Charge for the year SN 663
At 31 December 2012 H20124F12 H31 H 2,168
Carrying values M T (L
At 31 December 2012 FA20124F 12 H31 H 3,230
At 31 December 2011 2011412 H31 H 2,190

The following useful live is used in the calculation of amortisation:

Software

TE P8 SRR (1 510 (o 1T 4R

LGS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for e IS R I R E
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

B Z220124F12H 31 H IE4FE B
18. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES 18. e BLENRELE
2012 2011
2012 4F 20114
RMB’000 RMB’000

PN T AR¥TT

Cost of unlisted investments in A S [R] P BB 9E b
jointly controlled entity BERA 25,944 25,944
Share of post-acquisition losses A3 Y AR 4R (20,731) (18,950)
5,213 6,994
The summarised consolidated financial information in respect of the e PR MEE i 3205 A SR 199 A 4 [T 1 (] 2 o BT
Group’s jointly controlled entities which are accounted for using the MER G BAG SRR RS AT
equity method is set out below:
2012 2011
2012 4 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ANR¥ T8 ARBET I

Current assets it 30,800 27,447
Non-current assets IE i G 2,644 2,433
Current liabilities i IN=Ki 28,278 15,607
Net assets W E 10,639 14,273
Group’s share of net assets of jointly 2 A 8] 4 A ] 2 o

controlled entities EERE 5,213 6,994
Income recognized in profit or loss AR R N HERR A A 67,762 54,437
Expenses recognized in profit or loss TR A P ERR A B 52 71,445 56,996
Loss for the year AF I s 4R (3,683) (2,559)
Group’s share of loss of jointly A A [ 53 Ak S ] 2 )

controlled entities F R (1,984) (2,054)

FHERBRRARAT R AR 17
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fo e MBS R I R
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

AR 201247 12 A 31 H IL4EEE
18. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES 18. G B AR (4)

(CONTINUED)

As at the end of the reporting period, the Group had interest in the AR HIR > AR T 3 A A S

following joint ventures: FHELE

Place and date of Principal Proportion of nominal value
incorporation/ place of of issued/paid up capital and
Name of joint venture establishment operation voting power held by the Group  Principal activity
AL/ FEERE AEMPH 2 OB/ TR
Gfette A WE R A i JBe A B 8 A 2 b 0 ER =374
2012 2011
20124 20114F

B&H Footwear Company Hong Kong Hong Kong 49%* 49%*  Trading
Company Limited May 29, 2007 il 5
(“Hong Kong B&H”) il

FREERA A7 200745 H29 H
(FERER])

Held by Hong Kong B&H PRC PRC 49%* 49%*  Manufacture and retail
Dongguan B&H Footwear 23 August 2007 A of branded fashion
Industries Limited H footwear
(“Dongguan B&H) 20074E8 H23 H HEREE

B RN Al AR 0
SRR RA R
(MHsERRE])

i Pursuant to joint-venture agreement, the entities are jointly controlled by the * RGBSk - 325 B A M %

Group and respective joint-venture partners. % B A BEESE NILRZEH -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

fo e IS R I R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

19. HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS

HE20124E12 A 31 H IF4FEE

19. #FHEZRWREIEH

Held-to-maturity investments comprise: Frf B EIHE 45 -
2012 2011
20124 20114F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANR¥T I NS B

Debt securities &S 7 75

Current portion RIHAFR 53 7,922 -
Non-current portion FE RN HER 53 33,107 -
41,029 -

At 31 December 2012, held-to-maturity investments represent
unsecured debt securities that are either issued by companies with
shares listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, Singapore stock
exchange and Luxembourg stock exchange, or issued by large banks
in PRC and Korea, carrying fixed interest rates at 1.85%-5.75% per
annum, and will mature from 26 October 2013 to 14 August 2015.
All of the companies and banks are with good credit quality as at 31
December 2012. None of these assets has been past due or impaired at

the end of the reporting period.

R2012%E 124310 # A & 2 M
WEHBEH BB ETBFELELY
BT~ 8 I 3 R 2R 28 5y B K B AR B
b= w1 /A s A L
B A K YR AT BE AT M K AR AR B
w5 AR E R R A T1.85% &
5.75% > WIBR H20134F10 H26 H £ &
20154F8 H 14 H 1E  jA20124F12H31H >
FrE AT KARIT Y ERAE RIFERER -
TR AR > 5% 5 & A A A a0 BRI
{H -

THERBEERARAT 22 CEEEG
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R R
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

A 20124F 12 H 31 H IL4FE

20. DEFERRED TAXATION 20. JEHEBLIH
The following are the deferred tax balances recognised by the Group DA £ A B2 [ e w8 1) 208 JE A T 65 ik % L
and movements thereon during the year: RN )

Withholding  Revaluation

Unrealized Write tax on of
profit in down of Tax Deferred undistributed  investment
inventories  inventories losses income profits  properties Total
KR
FERAZH & it A

il ok BEER  BEUA mme REmE it
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTFR  ARETE ARETE AR¥FE ARNTT ARETT AR¥TR

At 1 January 2011 20114 1A 1H = 7,709 346 2,145 (4,000) (3,059) 3,141

Credit (charge) to profitorloss  #FA{REE (AR 5473 447 113 1,023 (2,794) 17 4279

At 31 December 2011 R2011E12A31H 5473 8,156 459 3,168 (6,794) (3,042) 7,420

Credit (charge) to profitorloss  #F A4 (H R 719 1,555 149 (2,164) 266 (250) 275

At 31 December 2012 2012412431 H 6,192 9,711 608 1,004 (6,528) (3,292) 7,695
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial PATR %5 5 B i H B IR E B IR A5 6% 2

reporting purposes: S

2012 2011

20124 2011 4F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR T8 PN

Deferred tax assets 17,515 17,256
Deferred tax liabilities (9,820) (9,836)
7,695 7,420
Under the EIT Law, withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared MR AR RGBT > At b BB 2 74
in respect of profits earned by PRC subsidiaries that are received by 20084F 1 4 1 H A B JF H B Je B A 26 F7 Bk
non-PRC resident entities from 1 January 2008 onwards. Deferred IR it ) DR A B i LA o AR AE L
tax liability has been provided for distributable profits which were TH B & 3k T 40 IR s AR #8f > wT oy
determined according to the dividend policies of the PRC subsidiaries. IR it 1) AR A5 o R R R ) 2 M B B
fiE e o
As at 31 December 2012, the Group has unused tax losses of 2012412 H31 H » A4 F R 8 H A Bl
RMB2,428,000 which will be over due after five years since the tax B Ji5 18 A N R #2,428,000 7T (2011 4F -
loss making year (2011: RMB1,833,000). Deferred tax assets have AN E1,833.0007C) - B B IE s 5 4F
been recognised in respect of RMB2,428,000 of such losses as at 31 IR - 20124612 H31H > 2
December 2012 (2011: RMB1,833,000). A 52,428,000 G 9 3% TE G 48 (2011
0 NRWE 1,833,000 7C ) 7 GBI 4E B TH
B o
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21.

22.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31§71

A BB A
DECEMBER 2012

BE20124F12 4 31 H R4
INVENTORIES 21. +8
2012 2011
2012 4 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T 58 YN T
Raw materials JEAE R} 39,948 41,766
Work in progress TER 19,784 15,019
Finished goods R 595,740 537,605
655,472 594,390
Allowance of inventories obsolescence BB A7 1A (38,771) (32,550)
616,701 561,840
TRADE RECEIVABLES 22. ® 5 MEWEKIH
2012 2011
20124 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARHTou PN T
Amounts receivable from sales of goods BB 18 T R i I 336,144 243,555
The Group allows a credit period of 60 days for collection of the trade AR 4E Bk B 5 EWK B A% 60 K 19 {5 £
receivables. Certain trade receivables which are past due are interest W o I 5 EBCGRIE RS -
bearing.
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables, presented based PLTF 7% B ) W WSk JE i it S AR e g A
on the revenue recognition dates at the end of the reporting period. w8 H W 250 0 HEES A
2012 2011
20124 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
NGNS T ANRMT T
0 to 60 days 02 60K 271,523 237,283
61 to 180 days 61 K% 180 K 52,185 5,664
181 days to 1 year 181 K& 14 12,128 565
Over 1 year A 1 4F 308 43
Amounts receivable from sales of goods BB 18 T 2 R 336,144 243,555

T A BB BB A IR A F]
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SR MBS ER R N 5

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

BE 2012412 A 31 H R4

22. TRADE RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED) 22. ® 5 EWGKIE (4)

122

As at 31 December 2012, RMB33,534,000 of trade receivables bear
interest at 7.2% per annum (201 1: nil).

Pursuant to the contracts with department store operators, the Group
will issue invoices upon the receipt of the regular statements from the
department store operators and therefore invoices may be dated later

than the revenue recognition dates.

At 31 December 2012, 81% (2011: 97%) of the trade receivables that
are neither past due nor impaired. No impairment loss is provided for
these receivables because they are within the credit period granted
to the respective customer and the management considers the default
rate is low for such receivables based on historical information and

experience.

Included in the Group’s trade receivables are debtors with a
carrying amount of RMB64,621,000 as at 31 December 2012 (2011:
RMB6,272,000), which were past due for which the Group has not
provided for impairment loss as there has not been a significant
change in credit quality of respective debtors and the amounts are still

considered recoverable.

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not impaired

2012412 431 H » AER% 33,534,000
T E 5 REWCR IS4 7.2% (2011 4F
1) (R R E o

R E B AAEEHNGH > AL
A WA B R AR T Y E R AR
BRELBESE o R BRI BB i A e
w8 H 3 o

R20124E12 A 31 H > & 5 FE 3k H /Y
81% (2011 4F : 97%) HFE 4 3 31 IR 4 3ok
(B o w9t R% S5 IR o 2 T MR 0 L Dl s 4R
T - T R A 0] %l & L RS
SN ERERERE > RERAEER
M ARG o 5% 55 B WS T 1 8 R S A
i o

A 45 [ 5 B Rk JE A A FE R 2012 4F
12 A 31 H HE {8 25 A B ¥ 64,621,000 JG
(2011 4F : ANEH6,272,000 7T) FIFE YK
H > HEm o A 4 @ EaHE W E
AR A > T3 el 5 MR B K T 1 1 £
CENR TN TP E R Tk kL
Wi e

08 0 LR O P 9 5 sk IV I i

2012 2011
2012 4F 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG T AR¥TT

61 to 180 days 61 K% 180 K

181 days to 1 year 181 K& 14¢
Over 1 year R 1 4R

Amounts receivable from sales of goods B B R

The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances. In
determining the recoverability of the trade receivables, the Group
monitors any change in the credit quality of the trade receivables since
the credit was granted and up to the reporting date. After reassessment,

the Directors believe that no allowance is required.

52,185 5,664
12,128 565

308 43
64,621 6,272

A B2 [ 35 % 4 A5 B I S R A AT AT SR AR
fh o TE i E B B R WK EL A AT i Je] R
R o AR 4R [ B B ) ME WO B 4% R
BRI J 2 A H R A5 SRR AT AT
W) o EEM AR > EHR AT
A o
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22. TRADE RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

23.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e IR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

Details of the Group’s trade receivables denominated in USD are as

follows:

#2201

22. © 5 EWEKIE (4)
B 5% ME R A

7% 4 [ L) 3 ST B
mF

24F12H 31 H IR

2012 2011
2012 4 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T 0 NS T
Trade receivables denominated in USD DLSETLRTHE I & 5 BEWGKIH 38,080 28,627
OTHER RECEIVABLES AND 23, H Al JE Wk Y % TELA sk
PREPAYMENTS
2012 2011
2012 4 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T N T
Advance payments to suppliers T 45 77 A 3T 25,768 27,340
Value-added tax receivable JRE WA B (B o 5,219 11,564
Prepayments TALT K 18,441 15,136
Prepaid lease payments (note 15) TSR (ML 15) 397 441
Amounts due from a joint venture (note 1) W A4S A A (Kt 1) 4,798 347
Interest receivable (note 2) JEWSAS, (HfaE2) 1,891 -
Others HoAth 3,153 2,502
Total A5t 59,667 57,330
Note 1: As at 31 December 2012, amount due from a joint venture carried interest FifEE1 : R20124E12 H31 H > IR G &SR

Note 2:

at 8% per annum (2011: non-interest bearing).

As at 31 December 2012, interest receivable represented the interest

collectable from held-to-maturity investments and fixed bank deposits.

TH R4 8% 5. (201 14F « A B) -

BiaE2 : R20124F12 31 H - MEUCRI S35 A 5
A 2 P BT H R E SR AT AR

IR,

T BE Ik P A R 4 ]

SR AR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SR MBS ER R N 5

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

BE 2012412 A 31 H R4

24.

25.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 24, W[t BIRE
2012 2011
2012 4 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR ANR¥ET T
Unlisted investment funds, at fair value LW ERSE  HAFE - 75,611

At 31 December 2011, the investment amounts represented units in
investment funds managed by an investment fund manager which
invested solely in listed equities trading in stock exchanges in Hong
Kong, Japan and Taiwan. The investment manager was obliged to
purchase from the Group such investment units at the quoted price
provided by the investment fund manager which was determined based
on the net asset and total units of the investment funds upon request.
The fair value of the investment funds was based on unit price quoted
by investment fund manager with reference to certain market value
statements showing the net asset value of the investment funds at 31
December 2011.

On 28 June 2012, the Company disposed of the investment fund in its
entirety and a gain of RMB605,000 was recognised in other income

and expenses, other gains and losses during the current year.

R20114F12 H31 H » & S f
T~ HARKAE RS Tl b
JBE A5 B 2 A3 e 4 R L g AL ) 8 T
G A o B AR B A R IRR L IR
R 4 KT T AR A (I ARIR AR
2B TR R B SR T ) ) A 4
BN S BERAL o WEHE 2 AN TE
T A% kA SR HAR R BN A 201 1 4F 12 A
31 HI GRS G iF EH 2 & T iR R
PRz AL o

201246 H 28 H » A\ B 2K
EHA 5 i AR 605,000 78 2 Ui A
AR HoA I A R B - HoAth i g T s
R o

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 25, Hth & ph & re
2012 2011
2012 4E 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARW¥T 5t AR¥TIE
Other financial assets At 4l 194,085 67,000

Other financial assets represent foreign currency or interest rate
linked other financial assets (“OFAs”) placed by the Group to a
number of banks for terms within one year. Pursuant to the relevant
underlying agreements, the OFAs carry interest at variable rates from
4.1% to 5.8% (2011: 3.4% or 5.3%) per annum with reference to the
performance of exchange rate or interest rate during the investment
period and the principal sums are denominated in RMB fixed and
guaranteed by those banks. In the opinion of the Directors of the
Company, the fair value of embedded derivatives does not have

material impacts on the results and financial position of the Group.

LA <5 Rl S R AR AR T AE BUR 2 R ERAT
LB 1 e ) S b ) 1) L Ath 4 S
([ HoAth AR E 1) - BIRRA—4F N - 4R
WA B HA S E A 4.1%
ZE5.8% (201 14F © 3.4%85.3%) H ] 54 1)
FIRGHE > 32 2% 1 8 1 A E =% ol )
RIFH > A G HIAL N RWEFHE
S RATIER - ARFIERRS
A AT A TEATE A & A% E
) SE A T B IR Y 2 K S 2 o
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26.

27.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARG MBS ER R N 5
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
20124512 H 31 H IR 4
PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 26. CIKHPRIT 7K
Pledged bank deposits of the Group represents deposits pledged to 7 A5 [ 2 HE A RAT £ K48 1 £ FE AT S48
banks as securities of notes payables and carries interest rates as ) G 41V 7 $RAT 1 A7 30 4 LA 1 =%
follows: =
2012 2011
2012 4 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T N o
Interest rate per annum SRR 0.35%-2.85% 3.1%-3.3%
BANK BALANCES AND CASH 27. RiTHifR R BlE
Bank balances and cash comprise cash and short-term bank deposits SRAT 45 B I B 4 AL AR B 4 K R A 2
with an original maturity of three months or less which carried interest H=MAsUTZEMABITELX %
at market rates from 0.0001% to 0.35% per annum at 31 December LS TR 201245 12 H 31 H $#%&8-F 4 F
2012 (2011: from 0.0001% to 0.50% per annum). 0.0001%%0.35% (201 14F : &4£0.0001%
£0.50%) TS FIRFE o
The Group’s bank balances and cash that were denominated in A AR LU AT A B R T R & R DL AN
currencies other than the functional currency of the relevant group M E SR T AR R AT -
entities are set out below:
2012 2011
2012 4 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARt ANR¥Ft
Denominated in: FHE AL
USD E£I0 14,212 5,990
SGD BT * 489
HKD T 2,589 3,834
e Amount less than RMB1,000 o %(%EQ\TJ‘/{\AE Vh%t 1,000 JL
THEBEBEERAEMRAR 2 AREERE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fo e MBS R I R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
BE 2012412 A 31 H L4

28. TRADE PAYABLES

28. 5 WAk IH

2012 2011
2012 4 2011 4¢
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T 58 ARHTF I

Trade payables for purchases of 8 55 =7 R E B B 5
goods from third parties JEAT 4 %H 136,374 110,005
Notes payable JEEAS S48 13,841 14,589
Amounts due to a joint venture JREAS & 8 A 23K 7,009 9,353
Total Aal 157,224 133,947

Trade payables comprise amounts outstanding for trade purchases.
Payment terms with suppliers are mainly on credit within 90 days from
the invoice date. The aging of trade payables presented based on the

invoice dates at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

5 5 REAT SR IE L3 v R S B B 5 il
AIE o ERERGRE N AR S = 1 8

2 H MR F o0 A A K e

T o R 4

B H R 500 B Sy AT R Y MR % 0

o

2012 2011
2012 4F 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
NGNS PN S T

Age 15313
0 to 90 days 0% 90K 153,708 122,840
91 to 180 days 91 K% 180 K 3,486 11,107
181 to 1 year 181 K& 14¢ 8 =
Over 1 year A 1 4R 22 -
157,224 133,947

The aging of amounts due to a joint venture, presented based on the

invoice dates at the end of the reporting period, is within 90 days.

The Group’s trade payables that were denominated in USD, foreign

currency of the relevant group entities, were re-translated into RMB

TR SR 5 3 5 I B 5 O B A

N ERIER IR S5 90 H

A SR DL 3% T0 (A B 4 0 A 4 A1 )
AU E B EH R AR FEE I

and stated for reporting purposes as: T
2012 2011
2012 4 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANR¥E T ARHTIT
Trade payables denominated in USD DL IERHAN & 5 WA} 508 335 2,313
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29.

30.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S E B R GR T
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
BE20124F 129 31 H IL4EJE
OTHER PAYABLES 29. FAth FE Ak 0
2012 2011
20124 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TIo ARHTF I
Accruals JERT 2 6,482 15,240
Advance from customers & P K 12,761 11,442
Payroll payable JEAS 3B & 59,093 38,398
Other tax liabilities oAt B TE A R 46,144 14,138
Deposit from wholesale customers HEEEF e 13,322 10,793
Payable for decoration R Aiff AT R T 4,032 9,417
Others Fofty 17,950 15,018
159,784 114,446
DEFERRED REVENUE 30. BEEEW A
2012 2011
20124 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR# T oo UNESLi T
Deferred revenue arising from customer HEHER B EAZ
loyalty programme, RIE AT 7R
shown as current liabilities VR B~ 4,016 12,672
At 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011, the amount represents R20124E12 31 H X% 20114£12H31H >
deferred revenue arising in respect of the Group’s customer loyalty AR Rk Y e e = Ry
programme recognised in accordance with IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty B3R &7 B F | HERR R A AR ]
Programmes. 5 S R A AR AR o

T A BB B B A IR A W
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
S AR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

A 20124F 12 H 31 H IL4FE

31. CONVERTIBLE BONDS 31. WA SF
On 15 June 2012, the Company issued zero coupon convertible bonds TR20124E6 15 H » A A A 10 = 4 B
at par with a par value of RMBS5 each for an aggregate principal 7 5 50 % 4 [ S SRR P M ST AR =T
amount of RMB189,024,000 (the “Bonds”) to three independent third (MEFHFA AN BT EHEENRES
parties who are not related to the Group (the “Bondholders™). The TR B S ([E5]) » AEH
principal terms of the Bonds are as follows: R N R K 189,024,000 T © &R E
AT
(1) Denomination of the Bonds — the Bonds are denominated in () fEFrymEE — AR RHE
RMB
(2)  Maturity date — four years from the date of issuance, which is 14 (2)  FWH— 84T 0445 (0

June 2016 (the “Maturity Date”)

(3) Interest — the Bonds do not bear any interest 3)
(4) Conversion “)
a. Conversion Price — the conversion price is Hong Kong

dollars (“HK$7)2.40 per each new share to be issued
upon conversion of the Bonds (“Conversion Shares”),
subject to anti-dilutive adjustment in accordance with the
terms of the Bonds, including consolidation, subdivision
or reclassification; making dividend other than in cash
or in shares; repurchase of shares; rights issues of shares
or options over shares; rights issues of other securities;
modification of rights of conversion (the “Conversion
Price”). The number of Conversion Shares to be issued
on conversion shall be calculated on the basis of a fixed
conversion rate of HK$1.00 to RMB0.8130.

b. Conversion period — the Bondholders have the right to
convert the Bonds into shares of the Company at any time
on or after the issue date of the Bonds up to the close of
business on the date that is two business days prior to the
Maturity Date, or if such Bonds have been called or put
for redemption at any time on or after the issue date, then
up to the close of business on a date no later than five

business days prior to the date fixed for redemption.

(© Rights — the Conversion Shares will rank pari passu in all
respects with the shares of the Company then in issue on

the relevant conversion date.
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20164F6 A 14 H) (TR H )

FLE — B A HHE M FLE
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AT — B B SR i 45
5T B AT B R 4 (T 5 e
3 1) f R I 5 2% 2.40 WS TT -
S A T LN R ARBE(E
PR TR > 3 -
A YRS ER M E
& BB A AN 5 SR AT
B W] By 5 B f it B el
JREGYTER I AR AE 5 HoAth 3%
FEE 5 BT SRS (T4
RefE 1) - ik B 2 BH
JH % MR 1.00 %5 7T i A R
0.8130 Jo2 [H 72 [ERFHH -

) — R A AR R
FROTHRZRAEEFIHA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G 0 RATS R MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

31. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (CONTINUED)

(5)

(6)

(7

®)

©)

Redemption

a. Redemption period — unless previously redeemed,
converted or purchased and cancelled, the Company will
redeem each Bond on the Maturity Date. The Company
and the Bondholder may not redeem the Bonds at its
option prior to the Maturity Date.

b. Redemption price — the Bonds will be redeemed at an
amount, on Maturity Date, equal to aggregate of the
United States dollars (“USD”) equivalent of (i) the
principal amount of all outstanding Bonds; (ii) any
unpaid accrued dividend on the Maturity Date; and (iii)

redemption premium.

ch Redemption premium — on the Maturity Date, if the
Conversion Price is greater than the average of the
volume weighted average price (“VWAP”) for the share
of the Company for the 60 consecutive trading days
ending on the trading day immediately preceding the
Maturity Date, then the redemption premium shall be
calculated by multiplying (i) the difference between the
Conversion Price and the average of the VWAP for the
share of the Company for the 60 consecutive trading days
ending on the trading day immediately preceding the

Maturity Date by (ii) the number of Conversion Shares.

Dividend interest — whenever the Company pays or makes
any dividend in cash to the shareholders of the Company,
the Bondholders shall be entitled to be paid in respect of that
dividend (“Dividend Interest”). Such Dividend Interest shall be
calculated by multiplying (i) the amount of dividend per share

by (ii) the number of Conversion Shares.

Transferrability — subject to the terms and conditions set out in
the Bond subscription agreement, all transfers shall be subject to
compliance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations, the

Bonds and the Conversion Shares are freely transferrable.

Voting — the Bondholders will not be entitled to receive notice
of or attend or vote at general meetings of the Company by

reason only of being the Bondholders.

Listing — the Bonds will not be listed on the Hong Kong Stock

Exchange or any other stock exchange.

BE201212H 31 H IHEEF

31. IR (48)

(5) MR

a. MR - BRIE SR~
sl B KRS o AR
A S 30 ] 4 % 1) K
R 585 - AREA—
FE 7S B H A 4 A ]
75 o

b, TEEME — G5 AR E I H
ARG AT S04 TE 1Y) 55 TG AR AR
I (1) BT AT i A AT 2 A
2R & MR (i) 5 F
1 H A AT AT A A RS B A
B RAK (i) 25V ] s o

c.  VEIM i — SRR B H
Z 0 RAB R A 2 B w4
JBE A 25 3 1 F AL AR 601 58
S B — R A7y 1 28 2 Jin e T
BIME T8 > RN I 1
PLG) B A 2 M B &
ZHFIM A 22 5 H A 4E 60
28 55 H — B AR 28 ] 473 1
38w AT E T E 2 2%
B> TR LA (id) SR Ry S H
Eip A0

(6)  BCE B — 4w o] BRF A 28 7] ) A%
2 ) BB S A BUR A AT AT AR
& F A A A A B S T
AT (TREEFIE D) o 3% i
BALERELL () BB 1 S 4
B DA (i) SRR ERE -

(7) AT — a2 2 R W el T
AR BARAE BT IR - T A R
ZH T o 1R T A P A BRI R
FLO0 > A8 B AT SR B T B
P -

(8) TE—MRHFFA NI G EAE
P {8 T A N I A AR 32 28 3 0 B
NN N gl B
B

9) BT — S AN AE A s 3 T 5
AT HA 35 5538 5 BT BT -

THERBEERARAT 2 CAEERE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A BB AR M o
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

BE20124F 12 H 31 H IL4FE

31. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (CONTINUED)

(10) Covenants — so long as there are outstanding Bonds, the

Company will not create or permit to subsist, and the Company
will procure that no subsidiary of the Company will create or
permit to subsist, any mortgage, charge, pledge, lien or other
form of encumbrance or security interest upon the whole or any
part of its undertaking, assets or revenues, present or future,
to secure any debt securities or to secure any guarantee of
or indemnity in respect of, any debt securities, unless, at the
same time or prior thereto, the Company’s obligations under
the Bonds: (i) are secured equally and rateably therewith or
benefit from a guarantee or indemnity in substantially identical
terms thereto; or (ii) have the benefit of such other security,
guarantee, indemnity or other arrangement as shall be approved
by a special resolution of the Bondholders. So long as there are
outstanding Bonds, the Company will not, and will procure that
its subsidiaries will not, consolidate with, merge or amalgamate
into or transfer its assets substantially as an entirety to any
corporation or convey or transfer its properties and assets

substantially as an entirety to any person.

The Bonds contain three components: liability component, redemption
premium derivative component and conversion component. The
liability component and redemption premium derivative components
are presented as liabilities while the conversion component is
presented in equity as convertible bonds equity reserve. The effective
interest rate of the liability component is 10.83% per annum. The
redemption premium derivative component is measured at fair value

with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.
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31.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONVERTIBLE BONDS (CONTINUED)

The discounted cash flow method was adopted in determining the fair
value of the liability component. The discounted cash flow method
and the Monte Carlo simulation were adopted in determining the fair
value of the redemption premium derivative component. The variables
and assumptions used in assessing the fair value of the redemption
premium derivative component are based on the management’s best
estimate. The value of the convertible bonds varies with different

variables and certain subjective assumptions. The inputs into the

model were as follows:

A PSR I
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

A 20124E12H 31 H IH4E

31. wlRfEF (4)
AR08 F) B PR T B 4 U B A e AL AR
A3 00 28 ~F-{E o T 7% 7 e VB T s A i A
ELHR A3 1 2 V(R F) BR 4 348 9k 47 3L 0
S Monte Carlo FE#ED: W IE 1% o F LARE
A1t JE [ 94 68 i A T L0 43 2 T 1 5
B Al T DA AE B ) A R A i Ao R R o
T AR 2 A E LT T BBl 2

25 TE AT 28 R R T E o WA GZ AR Y 2 8

wr

15 June 31 December
2012 2012
2012 4 2012 4¢
6H15H 12H31H
Risk-free interest rate 9 J g ) % 0.359% 0.188%
Discount rate EEES 10.83% 9.84%
Dividend yield TR % 2.22% 1.83%
Volatility of the Company’s share price A B AE PR (2 BRAR A ]
(with references to historical BB 14 208 1 I8 g B T 8 LR
volatility of the Company and 45 B AR
comparable companies’ share prices) 35.25% 40.72%
The Company’s share price on valuation date ~ FMib{EL H HAAS .S 5] 9 B AE HK$2.36 HK$2.92

The movement of the liability component, derivative component and

A I > AR ATAE TR B

conversion component for the reporting period is set out as below: B S oy 2 SEEEF R
Redemption
premium
Liability  derivative Conversion
component component component Total
Jigg vl
i fE 477 2
A THEBG SRR Hgt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TE AR¥TT ARWTT ARWTT
Convertible bonds: AR R AR
At date of issuance REEAT H R 125,273 38,324 25,427 189,024
Effective interest expense RN T
charged during the year LB BH 2 7,349 - - 7,349
Changes on fair value NT{E ) = (5,693) = (5,693)
At 31 December 2012 2012412 H31 H 132,622 32,631 25,427 190,680
THERBERERARAR - AEAEERE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SR MBS R N 5

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

BE 2012412 A 31 H IL4FEF

32. SHARE CAPITAL

32. WA

Number of ordinary

shares of USD0.015 each Amount
A 0.015 %0
Z B H ot
USD’000
F£50
Authorised: RE
At 1 January 2011 201141 H 1 H 800,000,000 12,000
Shares increased (note 1) et ¥a I (M 1) 19,200,000,000 288,000
At 31 December 2011 & 31 December 2012 2011412 H31 H
J20124F 12 H31 H 20,000,000,000 300,000
Issued and fully paid: CEATIAL
At 1 January 2011 R20114E1H1H 396,868,200 5,953
Shares issued under the Capitalisation R G AL EEAT I 34T
Issue (note 1) Z ety (Mt 1) 1,303,131,800 19,547
Shares issued under the Global TP EREFE M 51T
Offering (note 2) Z Iy (Bt 2) 300,000,000 4,500
At 31 December 2011 & 31 December 2012 2011412 H31 H
K 2012412 H31 H 2,000,000,000 30,000
Shown in the consolidated statement of TR EEA BES IR L R 51 7~
financial position
At 31 December 2011 & 31 December 2012 2011412 H 31 H
2012412 H31 H 202,087

Fully paid ordinary shares carry one vote per share and carry a right to

dividends.

Note 1: Pursuant to written resolution passed on 26 August 2011,

(i) The authorised share capital of the company was increased
from USD12,000,000 to USD300,000,000 by the creation of an
additional 19,200,000,000 shares of USDO0.015 each;

(ii) A sum of USD19,546,977 standing to the credit of the share

premium account of the Company was capitalised and applied in
paying up in full at par 1,303,131,800 shares of USDO0.015 each

allotted and issued upon completion of listing the shares of the

Company on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (the “Capitalisation

Issue”).

Note 2:  On 22 September 2011, the Company issued 300,000,000 new ordinary

shares pursuant to the Company’s Global Offering at a price of HK$2.3

(equivalent to RMB1.88) per share, details of which are set out in the

Company’s Prospectus dated 12 September 2011.

RSO  78 B A5 B AT — 1R B 2
AR -

BEEL s ARAER 20114F 8 H 26 H 3B 2 5 WYLk
2,

(i) 375 3 1 5% 45 19,200,000,000 A
BT (B 0.015 £ TC 2 BEfY - A
23 ) 25 E A 12,000,000 35 T
3% 300,000,000 TG

() A A 6 RN A 3
19,546,977 % G E M EAAL - Jf
JIAE 78 OB A A 28 B R0 58
JSAE A s B 32 T b T IR 8 R
4T 2 1,303,131,800 i 45 % 16
50.015 3% 02 ey ([ G AL 5
1) °

BiEE2 : HA20114F9 A 22 H > AN AlHEAAN AL
S RREEE B 2.3 W T (M A R
1.88 7G) Z B A% ¥£47 300,000,000 H i 5
IR > T HEOR AN F 52011 4F9
A 12 H Z & RER -

C.BANNER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2012



33.

34.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G 0 RATS R MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

PRC STATUTORY RESERVES

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC applicable
to foreign investment enterprises and the Articles of Association of
the PRC subsidiaries, the PRC subsidiaries are required to maintain
a statutory surplus reserve fund. Appropriations to this fund are
made out of net profit after taxation as reported in the PRC statutory
financial statements of the subsidiaries (the “PRC Accounting
Profit”).

Nanjing Mayflower, Dongguan Mayflower, Nanjing Soft, Nanjing
Ruihe (as defined in Note 42) and 7L.f%3% % (as defined in Note 35)
are required to transfer 10% of their PRC Accounting Profit to the
statutory surplus reserve fund in each profit making year until the
balances reach 50% of the registered capital of each of the company
respectively. The statutory surplus reserve fund may be used to
make up prior year losses incurred and, with approval from relevant

government authority, to increase capital.

Suining Shufute (as defined in Note 42) is not required to maintain
this statutory surplus reserve fund, according to the relevant laws and
regulations in the PRC applicable to Sino-foreign joint investment
enterprises. As at 31 December 2012, the directors of Suining
Shufute approved on a discretionary basis to transfer 10% of the PRC

Accounting Profit to the statutory surplus reserve fund.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

Pursuant to written resolution passed on 26 August 2011, the Company
adopted a new share option scheme (the “Hongguo Hong Kong
Share Option Scheme”), details of which are set out in “Report of
the Directors — Share Option Scheme” to the annual report. No share
option has been granted under the Hongguo Hong Kong Share Option

Scheme since its adoption.

33.

34.

HE20124E12H 31 H IF4FE
e 8 3; 5 filh
AR5 o B 41 A S T 0 A B A
HR o H B S A R R AR R
PB4 o [ r B R 2 W0 A S R
Ferh 2B LA (P B & 5t A )
Hh ) e R AR R

MK REEE - R R - WAl R
R P RUER A 28 SN RE 42) S VTRESE
7% (GEFE S MEE 35) ZE I 45 M8 4 1) 4F BE
HG o R T g R ) 10%% $E4E 22 1 E LB
A > B AE BRI HE A2 Al Gk
FBAR B 50% 32 5 6 B ffk 25k 2 W] BE T
Ve L 4F BB AR s 1 > EBUS A B
UM SR A HEHE T B AR o

R4 r B0 v A0 B Y A 2 28 R 1Y) A B
FOEH > MESEET IR (2 28 SR 5 42)
JH HERR I T 1 B BRI 4 o TR 2012
AE12 A 31 H o HEEE AT IR 2 S AL
i 0% m ) B R B 10% T35 58 B AR
fHiHE 4 o

DL B0y 2 B B B S )
HAE Y2011 4E 8 H 26 H 48 % /Y = 1 1k

AR > AN TR AN — TEHT Y 1 AR T
(1 P50 7 e I A M ) 1) > HCRE M O
R T E R GG — IR - AR
PRANLASIE > ARG [ A s B B w3151
SEP AT S B
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SR MBS R N 5
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
BE 2012412 A 31 H IL4FEF

35. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY

Pursuant to an agreement dated 1 January 2012 entered into among
Mega Brilliant International Limited (“Mega Brilliant”), Best Invent
Holdings Limited (“Best Invent”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company, and 13 investors of Mega Brilliant, Best Invent obtained
a 51% interests in Mega Brilliant mainly by capital injection at an
aggregate cash consideration of RMB51,000,000. Mega Brilliant is
a limited liability company incorporated in Hong Kong as a holding
company. Mega Brilliant has one subsidiary 7L 3% %% #3 4 R A A
(“VILE£ =3 7), which is a limited liability company established in the
PRC and is engaged in the design, manufacture and sales of branded
fashion footwear and related materials. Mega Brilliant was acquired
so as to continue the expansion on women’s footwear operation of the

Group.

35. WCHE RIS A vl

R # 72012451 7 1 H Mega Brilliant
International Limited ([Mega
Brilliant]) > Best Invent Holdings Limited
([Best Invent] » A</ 4 & [ff &g 2~ &)
M Mega Brilliant i 13 £ 4% % 2 B 5]
32 —JA T > Best Invent £ B 7 I
% DA B AR AR N R 15 51,000,000 7T
Hf% Mega Brilliant Z 51% 5 > Mega
Brilliant 7 /4 7 ¥ st 7 A R IR A Rl 2
A BRI A © Mega Brilliant #E4 — i i &
ARNVLAR R HEA R AR > ZAF 5
A BRSS9 A BR B AT 2 ) B AR g i
I i A R T R R bR 2 R~ AR R B
£ Mega Brilliant 94 i i D4 A1 e A<
L LR T o

Consideration transferred AR
RMB’000
ANR¥Ft
Cash injection to Mega Brilliant 1] Mega Brilliant < B 4 11 & 50,000
Cash consideration B AE 1,000
Total Mt 51,000

Assets and liabilities recognised at the date of acquisition were as

follows:

TR WS R R B B R A RN

RMB’000
ANRHF 0
Net assets recognised: CL R B 1A

Property, plant and equipment W ~ R KAk 1,348

Inventories peacy 11

Other receivables oAt 2K I 13,800

Cash and cash equivalents Bl BB S (E ) 74,507
Other payables oAb A} S IE (891)

88,775

The fair value of other receivables at the date of acquisition amounted
to RMB13,800,000. The gross contractual amounts of the other
receivables acquired amounted to RMB13,800,000.

A WA 1 ) L A JRE S TE (B 2 A
[ # 13,800,000 7T o ST Wiz 1 11 Al 8 i
FIE W A #) 88 458 B N R ¥ 13,800,000

j‘Bo
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

fo e IS R I R E

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

35. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY

(CONTINUED)
Goodwill arising on acquisition:

BRE20124E12H 31 H IR4E

35. Wl R 2 W) (48)

IS B AR 2 T

RMB’000

AR T

Consideration transferred LG A 51,000
Plus: non-controlling interests (49%) s EREIRAE SR (49%) 43,500
Less: recognised amounts of net assets acquired i : FTUtiE & &= 1#(H 2 EER S5 (88,775)
Goodwill arising on acquisition Wi B E A= 2 5,725

The non-controlling interests (49%) in Mega Brilliant recognised at
the acquisition date was measured at the proportionate share of net

assets acquired.

Goodwill arose in the acquisition of Mega Brilliant because of the
benefit of further market development of Mega Brilliant. The benefit
was not recognised separately from goodwill because it did not meet
the recognition criteria for identifiable intangible assets. None of the
goodwill arising on the acquisition was expected to be deductible
for tax purpose. In the opinion of the Directors of the Company, no

impairment of goodwill is necessary as at 31 December 2012.

Net cash inflow on acquisition of Mega Brilliant

AU B HHERE 2 A Mega Brilliant 2 JF
P IEE 55 (49% ) i T Wi B 8 s v (B Y
oy plsHE -

Yl Mega Brilliant 7 A= 28 i (] 4 52 22
A Mega Brilliant F3#E— 0 55 - H
A R I A R B R R > Y R A
S AS A T bk | ST T ) e R AR [ o
T A A AR 2 TER | L BE B R
RN o AN FHEFFES - R 20124
127131 H > AR 5 B o

W% Mega Brilliant < 3 4 Ui H 5 5

RMB’000
PN T

Cash consideration paid BN (51,000)
Add: cash and cash equivalent balances acquired  JIIl © JUr i i) B 4 K B 4 S5 A 0 46 i 74,507
23,507

Included in the profit for the reporting period is RMB17,974,000
attributable to business generated by Mega Brilliant. Revenue for
the reporting period includes RMB80,459,000 generated from Mega
Brilliant.

€ Mega Brilliant Z SEH5 (L B A R
H 17,974,000 7G5 A Hi i 3 2 %6 A1) - #t
W 27 i 4 BLFE 2R H Mega Brilliant Z A
R ¥ 80,459,000 G °

THERBERARAT 22 CEEREEGE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SR MBS R N 5

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

BE 2012412 A 31 H IL4FEF

36. OPERATING LEASE 36. REME

The Group as leasee AL FAE R R AN
2012 2011
20124 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
NG & T ANR¥ET I

Minimum lease payments paid under AN ARYR SE L B S AT

operating leases in the year F (EAR A A5 Kk 18,105 21,180

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has outstanding

AR > A S 2 1 0K AR 1 A AT

commitment in respect of non-cancellable operating leases which fall Rah S ML RE T
due as follows:

2012 2011
2012 4 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ T YN
Within one year —4ER 14,487 15,847
In the second to fifth years inclusive B EE AR (B B 50,175 50,506
After five years HAEAR 119,428 123,142
Total At 184,090 189,495

Operating lease payments represented rentals payable by the Group
for its rental of factory premises and retail outlets. Leases and rentals
for the factory premises and retail outlets are negotiated and fixed

for terms ranging from ten to twenty years and one to two years

R B A A 4 B RS A
TEMHEMN S - BRESTRE
‘B 8 G ) AL 4 B A < T AR PR B g0 il 4%
AT 2 T AR R 2 AR Y A

==

respectively. JE °©
37. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 37. BAKRS
2012 2011
20124 20114F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥EF o0 ANR¥ET I
Capital expenditure in respect of the EHEOVENE NS <y
acquisition of property, plant and HS R A
equipment contracted for but 75 T R AR A 1 A AR 4
not provided in the consolidated
financial statements 26 1,509
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

0 IR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(1) Related party transactions
During the year, in addition to those disclosures in note 11,
18, 23 and 28, the Group had the following related party

BE20124F12H 31 H IEFEE

38. BB 5
Q)  BERS

N BREEEELL > 18~ 23 28N
Z W FEE R AN > A K ) B 2

transactions: S
2012 2011
20124 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR# T oo UNESLi T
Continuing related party SFREBAT A S
transactions:
Rental expense paid to Hongguo Tr] 085 2 S 42 1 A PR A )
Industrial Group Co., Ltd. S L4 BA 52 900 900
Purchase of goods from 558 55 R BRI 6
Dongguan B&H 36,215 35,165
Interest income charged to T BRUSE 5 LI 1B UG A
Dongguan B&H 91 -

(2) Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration of Directors, who are also the key

management, are disclosed in note 11.

39. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the end of the reporting period, the following assets were pledged

to banks for notes payables.

2 FEEHABHM
B 5 FEEIA B W B
TABERE 11 AR -

39. &AL
WIS T 50 AT T AR AT L

TRREAT 5 -

2012 2011
2012 4 2011 4¢
RMB’000 RMB’000

PN T AR#TT

Bank deposits AT

13,841 14,589

THBEBBRIARA T % AR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S a BRI
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
# % 20124F 12 H 31 H IR
40. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 40. I8 Pk Al )
Pursuant to the relevant regulations of the PRC government, the AR5 o B BRI o e I R A
PRC subsidiaries have participated in a central pension scheme (the ] 2 J00 p T R A AR Y SR R
“Scheme”) operated by local municipal government whereby the PRC sEEN(TRZsrd ) > $R0 > o B B E A
subsidiaries are required to contribute 18% of basic salaries of the A ZEALRE B R T &1 18% i3k T %5l
employees to the Scheme to fund their retirement benefits. The local &) > DAy HORIRAR AR AL 4 o BT
municipal government undertakes to assume the retirement benefit R A AR E BT A b 1 R A R B A
obligations of all existing and future retired employees of the PRC KABAR P R B 1R ARAE R AT o R
subsidiaries. The only obligation of the PRC subsidiaries with respect B JB 2 )3 R w1 ) M — BEATE 2 R AR
to the Scheme is to pay the ongoing required contributions under A bt 5B R A BER o AR R EIE
the Scheme mentioned above. Contributions under the Scheme are H 1 O 28 AR IRF A 98 i R TR
charged to profit or loss as incurred.
During the reporting period, the total amounts contributed by AR SR > A AR B ) st A O AR
the Group to the Scheme and charged to profit or loss represent S RE N H A8 g 0 BR ) 4 B FE A 4R [ 4
contribution payable to the Scheme by the Group at rates specified in w2 ul R R G E #Y be R A % w1 Y 43t
the rules of the Scheme and are as follows: ASBINALAT -
2012 2011
2012 4 2011 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR Tt PN o BT
Amount contributed and charged to O B 5
profit or loss HBR B 24,185 19,182
As at 31 December 2012, there was no outstanding contributions A20124F 12 A 31 H - HEAE i R A 25 1 g
payable to the Scheme (2011: nil). et #IR Kk (2011 48 « 4E) -
41. EVENT AFTER THE END OF THE 41. e IR 3R

REPORTING PREIOD

Pursuant to an agreement dated 7 February 2013 entered into between
an independent third party 7 S0 MR B A7 PR 7] (B 2200 15E)
and the Company, the Company obtained the ownership of trademarks
named “BADGLEY MISCHKA” and “MARK & JAMES”, which
were registered in the PRC for a cash consideration of USD100,000
(equivalent to RMB628,980). Up to the reporting date, the transfer of

the ownership of the trademarks has not been completed.

Pursuant to an agreement dated 7 February 2013 entered into between
an independent third party Intewell Limited (“Intewell”) and the
Company, the Company obtained the ownership of trademarks named
“BADGLEY MISCHKA” and “MARK & JAMES”, which were
registered in Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan respectively for a cash
consideration of USD2,200,000 (equivalent to RMB13,837,560). Up
to the reporting date, the transfer of the ownership of the trademarks

has not been completed.

MR PRI 7 5 =7 bR 3.0 B R i A BR
28w ([ AR 0 1) BLAR N F] A 2013 4F
217 AR 2 ik - AR A LB AR
1% 100,000 2 T (5 55 ¢ A R # 628,980
JG ) M 153 it b B 5 5 1) [BADGLEY
MISCHKA | % [MARK & JAMES | FitZ
WITARE - ARG R - ZEWEN T
A REER 1 R ST

W ¥ M 32 % = JIntewell Limited
(Mntewell ) BLA S W) 742013452 H 7 H 5T
S22 Wk o AR E) DABE 4 AR 45 2,200,000
F 0 (FHAE A N R 513,837,560 70) 48745
43 B s ~ P9 K& & ¥ [BADGLEY
MISCHKA | % [MARK & JAMES ] P&
WITARE - ERIEH » LSRN ET
A REREER 1 R ST
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RGBSR R M 5
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

BRE20124E12H 31 H IR4E

42. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

42. FHJE 2w

Place/Country
of incorporation/ Issued and Attributable
establishment fully paid share/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary and operations registered capital of the Company Principal activities
sElbo oL/ BEGR
35 BUHRIA A E A
VoI 2% ] 44 1 W,/ Bx A i A B A FERH
2012 2011
20124 20114F
Held directly by the Company:
AR
Best Invent BVI USD 2 100% 100%  Investment holding
SRR I BB
Best Value BVI USD 2 100% 100%  Investment holding
S RGeS 2%t and marketing and
sales agent
BOEPER R T 4
Bt
Allied Great Hong Kong HKDI 100% 100%  Investment holding
e 0 P 5 AT PR ) ik 17T REHER
China Ease Hong Kong HKDI1 100% 100%  Investment holding
HHAEAR A ik 17T BEPER

T A BB B B A IR A W
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(note (2) and (4))
RN T A RAR
(MRMTEED (7 2) £ @)
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L 6 TS B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
BWE 201247 12 A 31 H IL4EEE
42. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 42. FHJE 2 wlRENG (A7)
(CONTINUED)
Place/Country
of incorporation/ Issued and Attributable
establishment fully paid share/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary and operations registered capital of the Company Principal activities
sElt oL RER
Rl BUBRIA 7R ) A
i 2 ) 44 1 S/ B ki A B A ER =37
2012 2011
20124 20114

Held by subsidiaries of the Company:

P/ | ) P B

Mayflower (Nanjing) Enterprise PRC USD28,500,000 100% 100%  Retail sale of
Limited (“Nanjing Mayflower” ) 28,500,000 % ¢ branded fashion
(note (1)) footwear

EKREME (Fx) ARAR B R o e
(TR FERE ) (M)

Dongguan Mayflower Footwear PRC USD1,000,000 100% 100%  Contract
Corporation Limited 1,000,000 %76 manufacture and
(“Dongguan Mayflower ) note (1)) sale of branded

WS BHREA AT fashion footwear
(TFoEERE D) (Hf7E (1) BEEEYE

L5

Nanjing Soft Garment & PRC USD10,500,000 100% 100%  Manufacture and
Footwear Co., Ltd.(note (1)) 10,500,000 3% G sale of branded

AT IR IR A S A PR ) fashion footwear
(B (1) and related materials

He 7 A R
L B A R

Suining Shufute Shoes Co., Ltd. PRC USD20,000,000 100% 100%  Manufacture and

(“Suining Shufute”) 20,000,000 6 sale of branded

fashion footwear

and related materials
HE 7 T R

LB JA B R



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for e IS R I R E

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

42. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

B E20124E12H 31 H IF4FEE

42. FHJE 2w aE G (A8)

(CONTINUED)
Place/Country
of incorporation/ Issued and Attributable
establishment fully paid share/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary and operations registered capital of the Company Principal activities
sElt oL RER
Rl BUBRIEA 7R ) A
i 2 ) 44 1 S/ B ki A B A 2 B =37
2012 2011
20124 20114F
Nanjing Ruihe Trade Co., Ltd. PRC RMB20,000,000 100% 100%  Property investment
(“Nanjing Ruihe”) (note (3)) i 20,000,000 76 MR
57 B 7 A PR )
(I8 55 ) (4 (3))
Mega Brilliant Hong Kong HKDI1 51% N/A  Investment holding
International Limited (note (6)) % 1T TEA  REER
FERBBARAF (M)
[LEEF 5 (note (1) and (6)) PRC HKD100,000,000 51% N/A  Manufacture and
LB ER (M) %)) Hi 100,000,000 G AR sale of branded
fashion footwear
and related materials
PETE TR B R O
LI S B R
Notes: F5E -
(1)  Wholly-foreign owned enterprise established in the PRC 1) APBISL NG R
) Sino-foreign owned enterprise established in the PRC 2)  AFESRSLZ RN ERE
(3)  Domestic enterprise established in the PRC 3)  APBEBSLZ NG
(4)  Pursuant to the approvals dated 4 May 2012 issued by The People’s (4) RAE TR & A R BUN R 2012455 H4H
Government of Jiangsu province, the registered capital of Suining Shufute AL UE > AR T A RE ARG FE A B
was increased from USD10,000,000 to USD20,000,000. The increased 10,000,000 3% 7G4 % 20,000,000 3£ T ° fif
capital has been fully paid as at 31 December 2012. KNG A E A 2012 4F 12 A 31 H BB
e
5) None of the Company’s subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the (5) AR FI B s A A A AR FE R~ R
Company’s listed securities during the year and none of the subsidiaries had S AT A R BT RS > EAR AR
issued any debt securities at the end of the year. N RN AR AR B TAR T 76 55 o
(6)  Newly acquired in the current year. (6) AR BE T
THEBEBRERAGMR AR 2 AREERE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fo e MBS R I R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012
BE 2012412 A 31 H L4

43. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY

43. Ao IR Bl %

2012 2011
2012 4 20114F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T 0 N BT

Assets 293
Held-to-maturity investments A 2R Mg EA 33,107 -
Dividends receivables from subsidiaries B A A4 T ) S 80,525 178,957
Investment and amounts due from subsidiaries 5% & M JE i [ f&8 2\ ] 308 761,969 463,792
Other receivables and prepayments H A B AL P % FEA A 887 223
Held-to-maturity investments R BB IEE 7,922 =
Available-for-sales investments af ik E R E - 75,611
Bank balances and cash SRATHE R S B 4 149,645 86,279
1,034,055 804,862

Liabilities £ fi
Other payables HoAth A R IE 26,582 33,547
Convertible bonds CIE Y3 132,622 =
Derivative financial instrument ke TE 32,631 =
191,835 33,547
Net assets B FE 842,220 771,315

Capital and reserves A R il A

Share capital Jik&N 202,087 202,087
Reserves (note 44) Tt (ff et 44) 640,133 569,228
Total equity MR AR 842,220 771,315
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARG MBS ER R M 5

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2012

B 20124E12H 31 H IF4E

44. RESERVES OF THE COMPANY 44. A2 v)Z Gl i
Investment Convertible
Share revaluation  bonds equity  Accumulated
premium reserve reserve profits Total
#& Lk Y3
e e GG R G Rt L
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR#FL  AR¥Fr  AR®Tr  AR¥TL  ARWTE
At 1 January 2011 201141 A 1H 98,093 - - 78,885 176,978
Net profit and total comprehensive 4 A4l
income for the year AR AR - - = 73,820 73,820
Issuance of new shares BRI 411,949 = = = 411,949
Cost of issue of new shares BT A (29,078) = = = (29,078)
Dividend paid (note 12) ERHIE (M3t 12) = = = (64,441) (64,441)
At 31 December 2011 ®20114F 12 A 31H 480,964 = = 88,264 569,228
Net profit and total comprehensive 4 94§
income for the year WA T 4 A4 - - 135,644 135,644
Gain on fair value changes of ATk RS A
available-for-sale investments ZF) i - 605 - = 605
Reclassified to profit or loss on BEHABE S
disposal of available-for-sale HER G R
investments - (605) - - (605)
Recognition of equity component  Esd P 4 (4 i 45
of convertible bonds (noe 31) o (it 31) = = 25,427 = 25,427
Dividend paid to shareholders BT S (M7t 12)
(note 12) - - - (86,000) (86,000)
Dividend paid to Convertible AT R R A
bond holders (note 12) NBE (Bt 12) - - - (4,166) (4,166)
At 31 December 2012 M 20124F 12 431 H 480,964 - 25427 133,742 640,133
THERBRERARAR - AEAERE 143
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
B

Year ended 31 December
#®E12 H31 B IL&)E

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
2008 4F- 2009 4F- 2010 4F 2011 4F 2012 4F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥Tit  AR¥ TR AR¥TT AR¥TnLE AR¥TE
Financial results R E S
Revenue Wi ts 1,043,959 1,284,924 1,574,963 2,043,696 2,432,165
Net profit for the year 2 B 15 AR AR A 2
from continuing ) AF 1A A6t )
operations 106,844 91,033 172,062 290,178 313,521
As at 31 December
#1273 31 H
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
2008 4 2009 4 2010 4F 2011 4F 2012 4
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TFT AR¥TI AR¥Tx AR Tx AR¥ETIG
Balance sheet summary  H#i K%
Total assets B AR 780,052 943,778 996,793 1,731,027 2,260,860
Total liabilities A fEAE 205,477 287,474 354,707 327,517 555,253
Equity attributable to /NG ZE DN
owners of the Company  JEfLHEzE 574,575 656,304 642,086 1,403,510 1,652,292
Non-controlling interests  FE % A 2 - - - - 53,315
574,575 656,304 642,086 1,403,510 1,705,607
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